
    
: fcr 2073 JUN 22 AM I: 30 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

City Council Agenda 

Monday, June 26, 2023 

8:00 PM 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITTED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast 

Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34), or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting 

Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

10. 

Minutes, City Council Meeting, June 5, 2023. 

Minutes, Special City Council Meeting, June 12, 2023. 

PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for a Wireless Special Permit from Kristen LeDuc on behalf 
of Dish Wireless to install three (3) Wireless Antennas and related equipment on the rooftop at 2 

Mount Royal Avenue, Order No. 23-1008913. 

PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Ralph Aronov on 
behalf of Green Gold Group, Inc., to amend the hours of operation, type of use, and to allow for 
internally illuminated signage at the adult use marijuana retail establishment located at 910 Boston 

Post Road East within the Wayside District, Order No. 20/23-1008062E (X 21-1008326 & 21- 

1008371). 

Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of appointment of ADA Compliance Officer. 

Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to 
Chapter 650 “Zoning” §36 “Executive Residential Overlay District” (EROD) to increase the cap on 
the number of multifamily dwelling units allowed from 475 to 950, in proper legal form, Order No. 

23-1008872. 

Communication from Assistant Building Commissioner William Paynton, re: Request for Approval 
for Replacement of two (2) Flat Wall Signs and a Free-Standing Sign, Fairfield Inn, 105 Apex Drive, 

within the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD). 

Communication from the Planning Board, re: Favorable Recommendation on the Proposed Zoning 
Amendment to Chapter 650 “Zoning” §36 “Executive Residential Overlay District” (EROD) to 
increase the cap on the number of multifamily dwelling units from 475 to 950, Order No. 23-1008872. 

Communication from the Retirement Board re: MGL Chapter 32, §103() Cost of Living increase 

(COLA). 

Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Personnel will be in the community 

responding to residents’ concerns about mosquitos on various dates in July 2023. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 

upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 

Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes.  



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL Z JUNE 26, 2023 

11. Application for Taxi/Livery License from Tim Ending d/b/a Platinum Care Plus, to operate a Livery 

Service with one vehicle, 67 Forest Street, #267. 

12. Petition from Lightpath, to install underground cable in conduit and other equipment within the public 

way on Cedar Hill Street near D’ Angelo Drive. 

13. Application for Special Permit from Rick Marino, Trustee on behalf of Marco Realty Trust, to expand 
a pre-existing nonconforming use pursuant to City Code Chapter 650 “Zoning” §12(B) at 13-15 

Mechanic Street. 

14. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 

a) School Committee, May 23, 2023. 

b) Council on Aging, May 9, 2023. 
c) Library Board of Trustees, September 6, 2022, January 3, 2023, February 7, 2023, March 7, 

2023, & April 4, 2023. 
d) Planning Board, April 24, 2023 & May 8, 2023. 

15. CLAIMS: 
a) Edward Mcmanus, 44 Queens View Road, other property damage and/or personal injury. 

b) Minh Tran, 21 Mohican Path, pothole or other road defect. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 



Ward Councilors 
\-neii,- Ward | — Laura J. Wagner RECEIVED : 

IY CLERK'S Of: ard 2 — David Doucette 

5] OF MARL aRWand3 — J. Christian Dumais 

Ward 4 — Teona C. Brown 
= /9} 

May SUN 12 PM aed 5 — John J. Irish 
J ard 6 — Sean A. Navin 

Councilors-at-Large 

Mark A. Oram 

Michael H. Ossing 
Samantha Perlman 

Kathleen D. Robey 

  

   
  

  

Council President Council Vice-President 

Michael H. Ossing Kathleen D. Robey 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, June 5, 2023, at 8:00 PM in City 

Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 

Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:48 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, MAY 22, 2023, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the Special City Council meeting, MAY 25, 2023, FILE; 

adopted. 

That the CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Andrew Delli Carpini on behalf 

of Colbea Enterprises, LLC, pursuant to Chapter 342 “Gasoline Stations and Car Washes” 

§2 “Exceptions” of the Code to operate a gas station/convenience store (Shell Station) at 

342 Boston Post Road East on a 24-hour basis, Order No. 23-1008870A, all were heard 

who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:21 PM, adopted. 

a) Communication from Attorney James Hall on behalf of Colbea Enterprises, LLC, 

re: Memorandum in support of Petition for 24-hour operation of gas 

station/convenience store (Shell Station) at 342 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 

23-1008870A. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 

Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Andy Fitz, on behalf of 

JP Morgan Chase Bank to install a drive-thru ATM for the Chase Bank branch to be located 

at 189 Boston Post Road West, Order No. 23-1008890, all were heard who wish to be 

heard, hearing closed at 8:34 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 

Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Nena Bloomquist to the Library Board of Trustees for a 

3-year term to expire August 26, 2024, APPROVED; adopted. 

Ward 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JUNE 5, 2023 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Paul Gould to the Fort Meadow Commission for a 3-year 

term to expire on February 24, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Stefanie Ferrecchia to the Community Development 

Authority for a 3-year term to expire on March 9, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Dr. Joseph Tennyson to the Board of Health for a 3-year 

term to expire on February 2, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Debra McManus to the Commission on Disabilities for a 

3-year term to expire on October 21, 2025, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Linda Clark to the Board of Registrars for a 3-year term 

to expire on April 1, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of John Skarin to the Conservation Commission for 3-year 

term to expire on March 7, 2025, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the That the Reappointment of Karin Paquin to the Conservation Commission 

for 3-year term to expire on May 5, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Ellen Silverstein to the Board of Assessors for a 3-year 

term to expire on September 8, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of David Morticelli to the Community Development 

Authority for a 3-year term to expire on March 23, 2026, APPROVED; adopted.  

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 JUNE 5, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Capital Transfer Request in the amount of $1,598,076.10 which moves 

funds from Free Cash to Capital Outlay for various departmental needs as outlined, referred 

to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

  

  

FROM ACCOUNT: ACCOUNT: 

Available 
Available 

Balance Amount OrgCode Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description Balance 

$1,964,940.48 _$1,998,076.10 710000 35900 - Undesignated Fund $152,000.00 19300006 56300 Capital Outlay-Voting Equip $0.00 

Reason: To fund various capital requests Polling equipment 
  

  

$325,076.10 "19300006 58593 Capital QutlayPoliceDept $2,362.55 

Cruisers, vests, tasers 
  

  

    

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

    

$390,000.00 19300006 58618 Capital Outlay iT $0.00 

Reason. Firewall reolac ement 

$25,000.00 "19300006 58512 Capial Outayfire Dept $0.00 

Reason: Mattresses 

$15,000.00 "49300006 52750 Capital Outlay Veterans $0.00 

Reason Galvanized square veterans signs 
  

  

$701,000.00 19300006 58731 Capital QutlayDPWEquipme:___ $58.57 

Reason. DPW Equipment 
  

$1,598,076.10 Total $1,598,076.10 Total 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Zoning Amendments to 

Chapter 650 “Zoning” to add a new §37A “Multi-Family MBTA Housing Overlay 

District” relative to Multi-Family Zoning Requirements for MBTA Communities, referred 

to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Request for 

Executive Session to discuss litigation strategy relative to JW Capital Partners, LLC and 

Marlborough TOTG LLC v. City of Marlborough (Land Court No. 23 MISC 000199), 

MOVED TO THE END OF AGENDA & FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Oram, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Personnel 

will be in the community responding to residents’ concerns about mosquitos on various 

dates in June 2023, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Wagner, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Request by the Sudbury Companies of Minute and Militia for a Temporary 

Sign at the corner of Route 20 and Hagar Road from September 23, 2023, to October 1, 

2023, for the 2023 Colonial Faire and Muster at the Wayside Inn, APPROVED; adopted.  

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 JUNE 5, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JUNE 26, 2023, as the DATE 

FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for a Wireless Special Permit from Kristen 

LeDuc on behalf of Dish Wireless to install three (3) Wireless Antennas and related 

equipment on the rooftop at 2 Mount Royal Avenue, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 

COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JUNE 26, 2023, as the 

DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special 

Permit from Ralph Aronov on behalf of Green Gold Group, Inc., to amend the 

hours of operation, type of use, and to allow for internally illuminated signage at the 

adult use marijuana retail establishment located at 910 Boston Post Road East 

within the Wayside District, referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & 

ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 

adopted. 

a) School Committee, May 9, 2023. 

b) Conservation Commission, April 6, 2023 & May 4, 2023. 

c) Cultural Council, April 26, 2023. 

d) Traffic Commission, March 29, 2023. 

Motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Emma LeBlanc, 244 Glen Street, other property damage and/or personal injury. 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

City Council Finance Committee 

May 25, 2023 

Minutes and Report 

This meeting convened at 7:15 PM in the Council Chamber and was open to the public. The 

meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8/Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and 

available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s home page, 

www.marlborough-ma.gov. 

Voting Members Present: Chair Irish, Councilors Dumais, Perlman, Brown and Oram. 

Non-Voting Members Present: Councilors Ossing, Landers, Navin, Robey, Doucette, and Wagner. 

Finance Director Jones, City Auditor Smith and DPW Commissioner Divoll addressed the 

following orders. 

Order No. 23-1008878: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Transfer Request in the 

amount of $600,500.00 from Reserve for Salaries and Undesignated Fund to FIRE 

DEPARTMENT PAYROLL accounts to cover contractual obligations for the Fire 

Department. 

  

 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 JUNE 5, 2023 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend 

approval of the transfer under a Suspension of the Rules at the meeting on June 5, 2023. Vote 5- 

0 

Order No. 23-1008879: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Transfer Request in the 

amount of $94,037.90 from Undesignated Fund to Fringes to cover the shortfall in the 1% 

non-pensionable stipend paid to all city employees. 

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend 

approval of the transfer. Vote 5-0 

Order No. 23-1008880: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Transfer Request in the 

amount of $9,102.00 from Undesignated Fund to Substance Abuse Coordinator to fund the 

position for the remainder of the year. 

On a motion by Councilor Oram, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend approval 

of the transfer. Vote 5-0 

Order No. 23-1008882: Communication from Mayor Vigeant requesting Council 

authorization to set spending limits for the following accounts: Parks and Recreation 

Revolving Account: $1,275.000.00; Council on Aging Revolving Account: $150,000.00; 

Public Safety Revolving Account: $203,000.00; Water and Sewer Revolving Account: 

$500,000.00. 

On a motion by Councilor Oram, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend approval 

of the transfer. Vote 5-0 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM.   
 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $600,500.00 from Reserve for Salaries 

and Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to Fire Department payroll accounts to cover 

contractual obligations for the Fire Department, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

JUNE 5, 2023 

    

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

BUDGET TRANSFERS -- 

DEPT: Fire FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 

Available 
Available 

Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$5,089, 564.80 $259,500.00 0000 35900 Undesignated Fund $25,449.78 % 2200001 50334 Battalion Chief $74,757.59 

Reason: To fund the ratified Fire Union contract 

$340,900.00 $340,900.00 ™| 1990006 57820 Reserve for Salaries $275,585.94 % 2200001 50450 Firefighter $607,829.56 

$21,594.50 ¥42200001 50800 Fire Captains $68,036.70 

$41,957.59 *% 2200001 50810 Fire Lieutenants $127,851.71 

$378.55 %2200003 51481 OT-Special Services $5,759.15 

$33,566.39 %2200003 51300 Additional Gross OT $282,561.44 

$2,462.41 %2200003 51324 OT-Vehicle $12,458.69 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

BUDGET TRANSFERS -- 

DEPT: Fire FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 

Available 
Available 

Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$5,495.92 %2200003 51328 Call Fire OT $40,638.12 

$106,378.57 % 2200003 51920 Sick Leave Buy Back $61,035.60 

$29,936.35 42200003 51490 Holiday $92,227.62 

$7,919.57 %2200003 51430 Longevity $14,306.10 

$20,688.89 %4 2200003 51440 Educational Incentive $41,800.38 

$9,339.75 % 2200003 51450 Night Shift Differential $23,420.21 

$13,348.70 %2200003 51480 EMT $26,283.91 

$6,397.09 % 2200003 51226 First Responder $16,223.50 

” $600,500.00 Total $600,500.00 Total 

  
 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 JUNE 5, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget as submitted by Mayor 

Vigeant in the amount of $188,751,024.00 which represents a 4.57% increase over the 

Fiscal Year 2023 appropriation, POSTPONED UNTIL THE JUNE 12, 2023, CITY 

COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Marlborough City Council meet in executive session under Purpose 

3 of the Open Meeting Law, MGL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(3), to “discuss strategy with 

respect to...litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on 

the...litigating position of the public body” regarding the pending matter, JW Capital 

Partners, LLC and Marlborough TOTG LLC v. Marlborough City Council (Land 

Court No. 23 MISC 000199), as the chair hereby declares that discussion in an open 

session may have a detrimental effect on the City and the City Council’s litigating 

position. 

The City Council will not re-convene in open session after the Executive Session. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 

adjourned at 8:48 PM; adopted.   

 

1-7



Ward Councilors 
Councilors-at-Large Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner 
  RECEIVED 

ee A. aes ; wires E ¢ Ward 2 — David Doucette 
Michael H. Ossing Sad ae ae e he , 

mp Soe Ward 3 — J. Christian Dumais 

   
Samantha Perlman 

Kathleen D. Robey 
Ward 4 — Teona C. Brown 

MS) UN 15 AM ig: Ward 5 —John J. Irish 

: Ward 6 — Sean A. Navin 

  

  

Council President Council Vice-President 

Michael H. Ossing Kathleen D. Robey 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023 

The special meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, June 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM in City 

Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 

Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, & Perlman. Absent: Robey. Meeting adjourned at 7:06 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Mayor and Finance team revise the FY 2024 budget and add the funding 

amounts itemized below: 

e $4,590.00 to the City Clerk Department, Assistant City Clerk line item 11610002 

50290. 

e $17,600.00 to the Elections Department to fund the Clerk line item 11620002 50141. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $9,102.00 which moves funds from 

Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to Substance Use Coordinator to fund the position for the 

remainder of the year, APPROVED; adopted. 

  

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

BUDGET TRANSFERS - | 
DEPT: Board of Health FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT TOACOOUNT 
Available | Available 

Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: == Amount QrgCode Object Account Description: Balance 

$5,00956480  $4,10200 0000-38800 Undesignated Fund 6910200 45420001 50607 Substance Use Coordinator $0.00 

Reason To fund the new position through year-end 
  

  

$0020 Told 91020 Tota 

Ward 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

  

 

2-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JUNE 12, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $94,037.90 which moves funds from 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to Fringes to cover the shortfall in the 1% non-pensionable 

stipend paid to all city employees, APPROVED subject to the submittal by the Mayor and 
approval by the City Council of the following, adjustment to the FY 2024 budget to fund 

the Assistant City Clerk salary (Account 11610002 50290 add $4,590.00) and fund the 
Election Department Part-Time Clerk position (Account 11620002 50141 add 

$17,600.00); adopted. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

| BUDGET TRANSFERS - 
DEPT: Finance/Treasurer FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TOACCOUNT: 

Avalable Avalable 

Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Descnption Amount Qrg Code Object © Account Descnption © Balance 

$5.080564.80  $9403790 “000d 35900 Undesignated Fund $54 03790 1990006 51500 Fringes $1 00 
  

  

Reason: To fund {%h stipend shortal 
    

$94 037.90 Tot $94,037.90 Total 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That no more than three hundred fifty thousand dollars ($350,000.00) shall be 
expended from the Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund during fiscal year 2024, unless 
otherwise authorized by City Council and Mayor, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That no more than one hundred twenty thousand dollars ($120,000.00) shall be 
expended from the Public Safety Revolving Fund during fiscal year 2024, unless otherwise 
authorized by City Council and Mayor; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That no more than one hundred fifty thousand dollars ($150,000.00) shall be 
expended from the Council on Aging Revolving Fund during fiscal year 2024, unless 
otherwise authorized by City Council and Mayor, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That no more than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00) shall be expended 

from the Water and Sewer Revolving Fund during fiscal year 2024, unless otherwise 
authorized by City Council and Mayor, APPROVED; adopted. 

  

 

2-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 JUNE 12, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget as submitted by Mayor Vigeant in the amount of 

$188,751,024.00 which represents a 4.57% increase over the Fiscal Year 2023 

appropriation be modified by REDUCING the amounts listed in the table and resulting in 

an amended FY 2024 Municipal Operating Budget in the amount of $187,810,924.00. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Department Account # Reduction 

Description 

1920 50291 ($2,050.00) 

Property & Building Asst Comm 

Maintenance Facilities 

1920 52120 ($100,000.00) 

Property & Building Electricity 

Maintenance 

1990 57820 ($300,000.00) 

Other Government Reserve for Salaries 

2200 51300 ($50,000.00) 

Fire Department Gross OT 

3032 Asst Comm ($2,050.00) 

Maintenance Schools Facilities 

3032 5220 ($100,000.00) 

Maintenance Schools Natural Gas 

8600 52935 ($86,000.00) 

Solid Waste Solid Waste Disposal 

9300 58595 ($300,000.00) 

Capital Projects City Hall Equipment 

TOTAL REDUCTION ($940,100.00)               
It is further Ordered that the Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget be further modified by requesting 

that Mayor Vigeant increase the total budget by appropriating the following: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Department Account # Adjustment 

Description 

1610 50290 +$4,590 

City Clerk Asst. Clerk 

1620 50141 +$17,600 

Elections Clerk 

TOTAL +$22,190 

6100 50475 Unable to fund position 

Library Head Adult without salary ordinance. 
Services Request Mayor submit 

salary ordinance 

6100 50478 Unable to fund position 

Library Program Outreach without salary ordinance. 
Coordinator Request Mayor submit 

salary ordinance 
                

APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the special meeting of the City Council is herewith 

adjourned at 7:06 PM; adopted.  

2-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 
  

Marlborough, Mass., JUNE 5, 2023   

  

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JUNE 26, 2023, as the DATE FOR 

PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for a Wireless Special Permit from Kristen LeDuc on 

behalf of Dish Wireless to install three (3) Wireless Antennas and related equipment on the rooftop 

at 2 Mount Royal Avenue, be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 

COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE. 

Ninety days after public hearing is 09/24/23 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 

09/25/23 would be considered the 90" day. 

  

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 23-1008913 

 

3



IN CITY COUNCIL 
  

  

Marlborough, Mass., JUNE 5, 2023 
  

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JUNE 26, 2023, as the DATE FOR 

PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Ralph Aronov 

on behalf of Green Gold Group, Inc., to amend the hours of operation, type of use, and to allow 

for internally illuminated signage at the adult use marijuana retail establishment located at 910 

Boston Post Road East within the Wayside District, be and is herewith referred to the URBAN 

AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE. 

       Ninety days after public hearing is 09/24/23 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 

09/25/23 would be considered the 90" day. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 20/23-1008062E 

X 21-1008326 
X 21-1008371 

  

 

4



vey, RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OF Fice CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

City Sp Llarlboroughs JUN 20 Bally G Végean , 

MAYOR 

y aS the Dayor 
Trish Bernard 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

  

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Su ly) » Bratiea 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

June 20, 2023 

City Council President Michael Ossing 

Marlborough City Council 

140 Main Street 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Notification of ADA Compliance Officer 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

I wish to inform you that I have designated Human Resources Director John Harmon as the 

city’s Compliance Officer in conjunction with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 

Mr. Harmon will ensure the accessibility of information to individuals with disabilities and will 

be our initial point person for all ADA related matters. 

Should the need arise, we also have our Building Commissioner and Legal Department at our 

disposal to address any facility or regulatory compliance. I am confident our team will handle 

any matters that are brought to our attention and further ensure our full compliance with all 

applicable laws and regulations. 

Please do not hesitate to contact my office with any questions or comments.     
= 

ce: John Harmon 

Debra McManus, Commission on Disabilities Chair 

  
  

 

5



oars 

City of Marlborough’: TARE * BORDUE ND. GROSSFIELD 
ITY SOLICITOR 

Legal Department p97. jyy.99 yy); ee 
140 MAIN STREET 

eS 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY S 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 BEATRIZ R. ALVES 

PARALEGAL 

  

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

June 22, 2023 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Council Order No. 23-1008872 

Proposed Zoning Amendment re: Executive Residential Overlay District 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find the proposed ordinance 
amendment, as requested and recommended by the Urban Affairs Committee. I have reviewed the amendment 

and placed it in proper legal form. 

I also reviewed the amendment to determine the necessary quantum of vote required for adoption 
under the Zoning Act, M.G.L. c. 40A, §5 (as revised by Chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020). In my opinion, 
adoption of the amendment requires a simple majority vote by the City Council. 

Chapter 358 reduced the number of votes required to enact certain kinds of zoning ordinances from a 
*/4, supermajority to a simple majority, including an amendment to allow by special permit: mixed-use 
development and multi-family housing in an eligible location. In my opinion, in allowing for mixed-use 
development within the Executive Residential Overlay District (EROD), and in providing for an increase of 
the total number of units in the EROD zoning district, this amendment further allows for mixed-use 
development and multi- family housing to be allowed by special permit. In my opinion, the subject land area 
comprising the EROD zoning district generally constitutes an “eligible location” for purposes of MGL c. 40A!. 
I note both the purpose of the EROD zoning district, which includes enabling residential and mixed-use 
development, and the district’s proximity to existing commercial districts. Marl. City Ord. Sec. 650-36(A). 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

ot 

Jeremy P. McManus 

Assistant City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
Ce: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 

  

' Section 1A of the Zoning Act, MGL c. 40A, defines “eligible locations” to include areas that by virtue of their 

infrastructure, transportation access, existing underutilized facilities or location make highly suitable locations for 

residential or mixed use smart growth zoning districts, including without limitation: areas of concentrated 

development, including town and city centers, other existing commercial districts in cities. 

  

 

6-1



ORDERED: 

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE IT 

ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 

CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST 

RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-36 (Executive Residential Overlay 

District), Subsection C(1), to read as follows (new text shown as underlined): 

(1) The City Council shall be the permit granting authority for special permits and site 
plan approvals in the EROD. Special permits shall require a two-thirds-vote of the 
City Council, except when only a simple majority vote is required pursuant to M.G.L. 

c. 40A, § 9; site plan approvals shall require a simple majority vote. 

Il. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-36 (Executive Residential Overlay 

District), Subsection D(2), to read as follows (deleted text shown as strikethrough, new text 

shown as underlined): 

(2) The following additional uses are permitted by special permit in the EROD: 

(a) Multifamily dwellings, provided that the total number of units within the entire 

EROD shall not exceed 445 950. 

(b) Restaurant, cafe with or without table service (including outside seating and 

service) without drive-through. 
(c) Restaurant, cafe with or without table service (including outside seating and 

service) with drive-through, provided that said facilities have no dedicated 

driveway with a curb cut on a public way. 
(d) Health, sports and fitness clubs (indoor and/or outdoor) and related facilities. 

(e) Retail sales and services. 

(f) Brew pubs. 
(g) Distilleries with attached restaurants. 
(h) Accessory solar energy installations, including but not limited to rooftop systems 

and solar parking canopies. 
(i) Uses allowed by special permit in the underlying zoning district. 

(j) Mixed-use development, consisting of a combination of by right or special permit 

residential/business uses as listed in this section (§ 650-36, et seq.). 

ll. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 23- 

Adopted 

  

 

6-2



Cty of Marlborough RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

Commonwealth of Masashuseti' 9 18.80500GH 

2023 JUN -1 PM 4: 3h 
William Paynton, MCBO 

Assistant Building Commissioner 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203 

Fax: (508) 460-3736 

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov 

  

City Council Sign Approval Form 

6/1/2023 

To City Council President and all Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage 

project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed. 

Address of Location seeking approval at 105 Apex Drive 
PERMIT NUMBER: SP-23-39 
Replacement sign for Fairfield Inn. Entrance Elevation E01 

Zoning District: HRMUOD Hospitality and Recreation 

Meets Current Sign Code: YES 
Planning Board Variance: NO 

William Paynton, MCBO 
Assistant Building Commissioner 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Htway  

7-1



       
(ig City of Marlborough, MA 

SP-23-39 

Sign Permit 

Status: Active 

Applicant 

Jason Parillo 

jayparillo@hotmail.com 

1001 Edgell Road 

01701 
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701 

6172304434 

Permit Application Status 

Staff please update during the application process. 

Location Information 

Name of Business 

Fairfield By Marriott 

Telephone Number of Business 

617 230 4434 

Sign Information 

Type of Sign 

Flat Wall 

Variance Approval 

O 

Cost of sign(s) ($) 

5,000 

Please provide UL Listing for appliance 

Replacement Sign Information 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)? 

06/01/2023 

Date Created: May 26, 2023 

Primary Location 

105 APEX DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Owner: 

WALKER REALTY LLC 
C/O RYAN DEVELOPMENT LLC WESTFORD, MA 01886 

Permit Application Status 

Building Plans Under Review 

Name of Owner of Business 

Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling? 

No 

Please check all that apply: 

Special Permit Approval 

O 

New or Replacement? 

Replacement 

Is this sign illuminated? 

Yes  

7-2



No 

Dimension Information 

Facade Dimensions (linear feet) 

Sign Dimensions 

Sign Width 

13 

Location of Sign on Building 

Entance Elevation 

Installer Information 

Company Name 

Pro Sign Servicer 

Installer Email 

jayparillo@hotmail.com 

Notice 

Applicant Signature 

| hereby declare that | have the authority to request this 

permit and that the statements and information provided 

are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief 

as well as to conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance 

and MA State Building Code, signed under pains and 

penalties of perjury. 

Property Owner Authorization 

Property Owner Contact Information 

Contract Telephone Number (Business) 

617 230 4434 

Contact Email 

mpeeler@truenorthhotels.com 

Authorized Agent Street Address 

110 Forge River Parkway 

Facade Dimensions Length 

83 

Sign Length 

A 

Area 

52 

Installer Telephone # 

617 230 4434 

Applicant Signature 

Jason Parillo 

05/26/2023 

Title of Applicant 

Authorized Agent 

Contact Title 

Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 

Contact Telephone Number (Cell) 

617 230 4434 

Authorized Agent Information 

Authorized Agent Full Name 

Jason Parillo 

Authorized Agent City/Town 

Raynham  

7-3



Authorized Agent State 

MA 

Telephone Number (contact) 

617 230 4434 

Signature (for permit) 

Building Official Signature 

Attachments 

(Pa" Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:23 am 

(Pat Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 
Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:23 am 

(Pat \Stratus Letter of Authorization.pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:22 am 

History 

Date 

May 26, 2023 at 8:14am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:22 am 
May 26, 2023 at 8: 23 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8: 23 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8: 24 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:24 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:14 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:15 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:15 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11: 15am 

Timeline 

Label 

{e} Sign Permit Fee 

Sign Permit 

O
@
<
s
 

Sign Inspection 

Application Review 

Sign Design Review 

Activity 

Authorized Agent Zip 

02767 

Jason Parillo started 2 a draft of Record SP- ao-39 

Jason Parillo added attachment Stratus Letter of Authorization.pdf to Record SP-23-39 

Jason Parillo submitted Record SP- 23-39 | 

changed the deadline to Jun 25, 2023 on payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP- 23- 39° 

completed payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP-23-39 

approval step Application Reviewwas assigned to lliana Cabrera-Serrano on Record SP-23-39 

\liana Cabrera-Serrano added Record SP-23-39 to project 105 APEX DR-2023- FAIRFIELD BY 

MARRIOTT SIGNS 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano approved approval step Application Review on Record SP-23-39 

approval step Sign Design Reviewwas assigned to William Paynton on Record SP-23- 39 

‘liana Cabrera- Serrano changed Permit Application Status from "" to "Building Plans Under Review" on 

Record SP-23-39 

Status 

Paid 

Complete 

Active 

Inactive 

Inactive 

Activated 

May 26, 2023 at 8:23 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:24 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:15 am 

Completed 

May 26, 2023 at 8:24 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:15 am 

Assignee Due Date 

- 06/25/2023 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano 

William Paynton 

 

7-4



    ENTRANCE ELEVATION FF-CL-30-S-BW-Right 

Scale: 1/8"=1'-0" 
  

  

  
+92.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS 

4 TIONSF:| 4474.2 
  

  

  
  

    
+20'-6" 
CL 

  

+8'-6" C/L 

  

  

EXISTING +6'-10" x +13'-7" LETTERSET TO BE REMOVED 
& REPLACED. WALL TO BE REPAIRED AS REQUIRED 

  
CLIENT: ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: ( Rev #| Req # [Date/Artist| Description 

. 1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO 
@ Fairfield oy maexerr Brevs [431539 | 05/25/23 2-SH 

SITE NUMBER: PR T MAN. R: | 

ADDRESS: PAGE NO.: fg 10000414 AMY BRADL 

Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 

  

  

      
  

  

    105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 6 G:\ACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

                  
 

7-5



SITE ADDRESS: 

MARSHA: BOSMF 
105 Apex Dr 

Su "a r= " u i Marlborough, MA 01752-1856 

ee Stratus Project Manager: Amy Bradl 
stratusunlimited.com 

siete im Oks dimiene,   View in aps 

  
OWNER'S SCOPE OF WORK: 

Owner to provide (1) primary circuit (120v) for EACH sign location. 

     

- Sign contractor is responsible for all secondary wiring. If primary is not present at time of install, the owner 
s responsible for making the final connection. 

- Owner is to provide unrestricted access to the area behind where each sign is located. é 

The access panel is to be approx. 24” x 36”. 

- 5/8” plywood blocking is to be provided behind where each sign and lighting is to be installed. 

SIGN PACKAGE: 

'1) Face-Lit 48" Stacked Channel letterset B ¥ M A R R [ O T T 

'2) Face-Lit 36" Stacked Channel letterset 

'4) FF-M8 

  
  

  
  

    

SIGNATURE: 
    
  

ns MARRIOTT 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 GAACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfiald si i 

re 1 ealrfield 

    
nn Marnpborouat Hrocusth f- Cn 

pa Dee PAD yp ee id mf 

 

7-6



  

*OLOR MATRIX & LOGO 

    

PAINT: Matthews MAP-LVS929 Carbon Black PAINT: Matthews 41342SP Brushed Alum.; PANTONE: Pantone 877 Silver PANTONE: Pantone 5405 Blue 
RAL 9004 RAL 9007 

PAINT: RAL 9006 PAINT: RAL 5024 
VINYL: 3M 3635-22B Black Block-Out Film; 

3M 3635-222 Black Dual-Color Film VINYL: 3M 3635-210 Dual-Color Film 

Fairfield 
BY MARRIOTT 

3M 3635-20B White Block-Out Film 
wi Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print 

  

ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev#|Req# [Dote/Artist|Description sss sd Revit | Reg # [DatesArtist] Deseripti 
    

  

  

* 1182862 85888 ev 

Cd Fairfield BY MARRIOTT ' Rev5 
SITE NUMBER: 

  

  

  ADDRESS: PAGE NO: jg 10000414 AMY BRADL 

  

a
 

  
105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
                MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 2 GAACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Maribarough\ 

Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

  
 

7-7



  

OVERVIEW PHOTO - ENTRANCE ELEVATION 

Scale: 3/32"=1'-0" 

10°-0" 

7-0" 

  

= a meee 

CLIENT: 

Fairfield .. maanior? 

ee 

  

ADDRESS: 

105 APEX DR. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1858 

P, 

   

4 

$2'-10"+/- OVERALL LENGTH   

ORDER NUMBER: 

1182862 85888 

SIENUMBER; === PROJECT MANAGER: 
No: y 10000414 AMY BRADL 

Rev # Req # 

  
Date/Artist] Description Rev # Req# Date/Artist Description 
  

Rev4 

Revi 

429344 
491639 
  

  
05/14/23 KO | 
  

  

  

  

  

  
Cc IC FILE NAME: 

GAACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marborough\ 
Fairfield Inn_Mariborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

                  

 

7-8



  

OVERVIEW PHOTO - NORTH ELEVATION 
Scale: 1/16"=1'-0° 

  

—
 

  120'-6"+/- OVERALL LENGTH   

  

  | 
{ j 
| | 
{ 
} 
|   

Nyaaea iis 

Pra Cr Uh rede 

Goldfish Swim School 

Title Boxing Club 

  
Protein House 

T Mobile 

  

aad hE tela 

aaa Nas 

Hot Table Panini 

epee RCS 
reel a etfs] 
(C Federal Cradit Union 

ee 
e
e
 

       
Req # |Date/Artist| Description Rev # Req # |Date/Artist| Description 

420344 | 05/11/23 KO | 
431539 

  

         
1182862 

  

  
85888 
  

  

  
  

40000414 AMY BRADL 

GAACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INNI2022\MA\Fairfield nn_Marforough\ 

j Fairfield inn_Mariborough_Production_RS.cdr Ceres, 

  

  

    

   

105 APEX DR, 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 
                      

    

TLE RATT Ee ET     

7-9



  

SITE PLAN 

NTS - Not to Scale 

Fairfield Inn & 
Suitesiby Marriott: 

105 Apex OYA 
Marlborough, MA... 

Muse Paintbar - 
N/elalsleycolece) eles . 

9 
11 
ae =f 

CLIENT: 

Fairfield ov sareorr 

ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: 

1182862 85888 

  
Req # Date/Artist Description 

  

E01| FF-CL-30-S-BW-Right 

=
 Face-Lit Channel Letterset 

  

E02! FF-CL-30-S-BW-Left Face-Lit Channel Letterset 
  

E03) FF-M6 DIF Illuminated Monument 
  

E04| - Removal & Repair 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
Rev # | Reg # |Date/Artist| Description 

  

429344 05/11/23 KO Updated to production; Renumbered signs 
  

431539 05/25/23 Z-SH 
  

  SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 

ADDRESS: PAGE NO: f@ 10000414 AMY BRADL 
  

  

  
  105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 3 
  

Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

G:AACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlboraugh\ 
                

   

7-10



  
E01] FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS FF-CL-30-S-BW-Right 

Scale: 1/2"=1'-0" 50.0 square feet   

    12'-8-15/16" 
  

    

  

  

Construction: ® 

3" x .040" aluminum channel letter with .063” aluminum backs/ 

1.5-2.0mm aluminum channel letter cases 2'-6" 

Face Material: 
3/16" 2447 white acrylic or 3/16" Plaskolite 2406 white acrylic w/ 

dual-color film to match Pantone® 5405 C Blue - “Fairfield” & —_—_ 

3M 3635-222 Black Dual-Color Film - “by Marriott 3.44418" T——+----------------- 

a Mie BY MARRIOTT 

  

1" black/factory painted black trim cap     
  

  

| 

1 

Ilumination: CLEARSPACE | 
GE 7100K White LED’s as required 

or Sloan Prism 24 6500K White LED's as required 

Power Supplies and all electrical to be housed within weather tight 

enclosure on backside of parapet wall 

  8'-11-3/4" 

1-5/8" Stroke 

Exterior Finish: 
Pre-finished black COLOR PALETTE 

3M 3635-210 White Dual-Color Film eS) 3M 3635-222 Black 
Interior Finish: wi Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print Dual-Color Film 

Paint reflective white/ powder coating RAL9003, glossy finish 

Wall Material, Install & Quanti     
FACE LIT LED | REMOTE, FLUSH | GENERIC INSTALL 

Black Angle tron Stringer or 
Wood Blocking as needed 

                        

  

Aluminum Returns 

  san Mivvosd Botence 
Wall Material : All paint finishes to be Satin unless otherwise specified 

EIFS with Wood Backer ISOMETRIC VIEW: 

Trim cap 

Riv-nut 

Install: SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW housing 
Thru bolted using all thread into blocking as required; 
12" standard length of threaded rod will be supplied unless otherwise noted; 

3/8" threaded rod into blocking or Stratus approved equivalent; 
@ 

Compression sleeves required to avoid crushing wall & achieve max tensioning a i rfi a Id 
Quantity: 
(1) ONE SET REQUIRED FOR ENTRANCE ELEVATION BY MARRIOTT 

Acrylic Face 

Electronic power 

supply Aluminum Backs 
Lockable : | 

® Listed electrical ae | LEO llumination 
disconnect switch J 

i Low voltage 
Greenfield conduit 
¥4" minimum . x Jacketed Cable 

            

Primary electrical Weep holes 4" dia. 
source 

   

    
CLIENT: ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 
  

  « 1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO 

o Fairfield BY MARRIOTT Revs | 431539 | 06/26/23 2-H   
  Siti MBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 
  

ADDRESS: PAGE NO: fg 10000414 AMY BRADL   

    
105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 

  

                  MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 7 G:AACCOUNTS\M\MARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

Fairfield nn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  
  

  
 

7-11



City of Marlborough RECEIVED 

CITY CLERK'S CFFICE wid 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 1 0F MNS L2080UGH 

1073 JUN-1 PM 4: 3b 
William Paynton, MCBO 
Assistant Building Commissioner 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203 

Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov 

  

City Council Sign Approval Form 

6/1/2023 

To City Council President and all Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage 

project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed. 

Address of Location seeking approval at 105 Apex Drive 

PERMIT NUMBER: SP-23-40 
Replacement sign for Fairfield Inn. North Elevation E02 

Zoning District: HRMUOD Hospitality and Recreation 

Meets Current Sign Code: YES 

Planning Board Variance: NO 

William Paynton, MCBO 
Assistant Building Commissioner 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Htway 

  

  

 

7-12



Cam) City of Marlborough, MA 
Ss 

  

SP-23-40 

Sign Permit 

Status: Active 

Applicant 

Jason Parillo 
jayparillo@hotmail.com 
1001 Edgell Road 
01701 
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701 

6172304434 

Permit Application Status 

Staff please update during the application process. 

Location Information 

Name of Business 

Fairfield by Marriott 

Telephone Number of Business 

617 230 4434 

Sign Information 

Type of Sign 

Flat Wall 

Variance Approval 

O 

Cost of sign(s) ($) 

5,000 

Please provide UL Listing for appliance 

Replacement Sign Information 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)? 

06/01/2023 

Date Created: May 26, 2023 

Primary Location 

105 APEX DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Owner: 

WALKER REALTY LLC 
C/O RYAN DEVELOPMENT LLC WESTFORD, MA 01886 

Permit Application Status 

Building Plans Under Review 

Name of Owner of Business 

Fairfield by Marriott 

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling? 

No 

Please check all that apply: 

Special Permit Approval 

O 

New or Replacement? 

Replacement 

Is this sign illuminated? 

Yes 

New Free-Standing Structure? 

O 

  
 

7-13



No 

Dimension Information 

Facade Dimensions (linear feet) 

Sign Dimensions 

Sign Width 

Is 

Location of Sign on Building 

North Elevation 

Installer Information 

Company Name 

Pro Sign Service 

Installer Email 

jayparillo@hotmail.com 

Notice 

Applicant Signature 

| hereby declare that | have the authority to request this 

permit and that the statements and information provided 

are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief 

as well as to conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance 

and MA State Building Code, signed under pains and 

penalties of perjury. 

Property Owner Authorization 

Property Owner Contact Information 

Contract Telephone Number (Business) 

617 230 4434 

Contact Email 

mpeeler@truenorthhotels.com 

Authorized Agent Street Address 

110 Forge River Parkway 

Facade Dimensions Length 

120 

Sign Length 

4 

Area 

5? 

Installer Telephone # 

617 230 4434 

Applicant Signature 

Jason Parillo 

05/26/2023 

Title of Applicant 

Authorized Agent 

Contact Title 

Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 

Contact Telephone Number (Cell) 

617 230 4434 

Authorized Agent Information 

Authorized Agent Full Name 

Jason Parillo 

Authorized Agent City/Town 

Raynham 

  
 

7-14



Authorized Agent State 

MA 

Telephone Number (contact) 

617 230 4434 

Signature (for permit) 

Building Official Signature 

Attachments 

Authorized Agent Zip 

02767 

(Pa )Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:32 am 

(raf Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).padf 
Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:32 am 

(Pdf) Stratus Letter of Authorization.pdf 
Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:31am 

History 

Date 

May 15, 2023 at 8: 38 z am 

May 26, 2023 at 8: 31am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:32am 

May 26, 2023 at 8: 32am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:32am 
May 26, 2023 at 8:32am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:16 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:17 am 
May 26, 2023 at 11:17 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11: 17am 

Timeline 

Label 

{Ce} Sign Permit Fee 

Application Review 

Sign Design Review 

Sign Permit 

O
m
<
<
 

Sign Inspection 

Inactive - - 

Inactive - - 

Activity 

Jason Parillo started a draft of Record SP-23-40 

Jason Parillo added attachment Stratus Letter of Authorization. pdf to Record SP- Tp 40 

Jason Parillo submitted Record SP-23-40 

changed the deadline to Jun 25, 2023 on payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP-23-40 

completed payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP- 23-40 | i 

approval step Application Reviewwas assigned to lliana Cabrera- Serrano on Record SP- 23-40 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano added Record SP-23-40 to project 105 APEX DR-2023- FAIRFIELD BY 

MARRIOTT SIGNS 

lliana Cabrera- Serrano approved approval step Application Review on Record SP-23-40 

approval step Sign Design Reviewwas assigned to William Paynton on Record SP-23-40 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano changed Permit Application Status from "" to "Building Plans Under Review" on 

Record SP-23-40 

Status Activated Completed Assignee Due Date 

Paid May 26, 2023 at 8:32am May 26,2023 at8:32am_- 06/25/2023 

Complete May 26, 2023 at 8:32am May 26, 2023 at 11:17am liana Cabrera-Serrano”~ - 

Active May 26, 2023 at1l:17am_s- William Paynton -  

7-15



SITE ADDRESS: 

MARSHA: BOSMF 
105 Apex Dr 

Ss ge Cc o Ls Marlborough, MA 01752-1856 

ae Stratus Project Manager: Amy Brad 
stratusunlimited.com 

888.503.1569   
  

OWNER'S SCOPE OF WORK: 

- Owner to provide (1) primary circuit (120v) for EACH sign location. 

- Sign contractor is responsible for all secondary wiring. If primary is not present at time of install, the owner 
is responsible for making the final connection. 

- Owner is to provide unrestricted access to the area behind where each sign is located. 5 

- The access panel is to be approx. 24” x 36”. 

- 5/8” plywood blocking is to be provided behind where each sign and lighting is to be installed. 

SIGN PACKAGE: BY M A R R i OT 7 

    
ES R

E
M
I
 

LOMB | (1) Face-Lit 48" Stacked Channel letterset 

| (2) Face-Lit 36" Stacked Channel letterset 

(1) FF-M8 

  

  

CUSTOMER APPROVAL / SIGNATURE: 

_ SIGNATURE: . : wt - = DATE:____ MARRIOTT 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 1 G;AACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

ay Fy BF afeld Jan Mariparpuah Produit RS cgre tt 

  

      

  

    

  

 

7-16



  
COLOR MATRIX & LOGO 

    

PAINT: Matthews MAP-LVS929 Carbon Black PAINT: Matthews 41342SP Brushed Alum.; PANTONE: Pantone 877 Silver PANTONE: Pantone 5405 Blue 

RAL 9004 RAL 9007 
PAINT: RAL 9006 PAINT: RAL 5024 

VINYL: 3M 3635-22B Black Block-Out Film; 

3M 3635-222 Black Dual-Color Film VINYL: 3M 3635-210 Dual-Color Film 

w/ Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print; 

BY MARRIOTT 

3M 3635-20B White Block-Out Film 
w/ Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print 

CLIENT: ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 
  

  
8 1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO _| Updated to production; Revised all pages to new template 

oe Fairfield BY MARRIOTT RevS _| 431690 _| 08/28/23 2:SH 
  
  SITE NUMBER: PR ‘T MANAGER: 
  

ADDRESS: PAGE NO: [@ 10000414 AMY BRADL   
  
  105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 

  

          MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 2 G:ACCOUNTS\M\MARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 
Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

        

  

 

7-17



  
OVERVIEW PHOTO - ENTRANCE ELEVATION 

Scale: 3/32"=1'-0" 

  | 82'-10"+/- OVERALL LENGTH   

  
ORDER NU MBER: PRO. JECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 
  

  

  

  

    

CLIENT: 
“ 1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 06/11/23 KO 

oe Fa ] rfie ld oy MARRIOTT = re ; Rev | 431539 | 05/25/23 Z-SH| Added overall length dimensions of buildin 

SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 
    

‘ =e ADDRESS: 10000414 AMY BRADL 

  

  

    105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 

  

  
                  MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 4 GAACCOUNT OTTIFAIRFIELD airfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

88s e Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_RS.cdr    

7-18



  

OVERVIEW PHOTO - NORTH ELEVATION 

Scale: 1/16"=1'-0" 

  

    120'-6"+/- OVERALL LENGTH 

    

APEX CENTER 
omy tee Lcd REY 

Goldfish Swim Tes 

rey (I eee Title Boxing Club 

Pea ee 

SALONS Tena Clue) 

Bary 

  

aE Meee) 

| i eta aes 

ts - rae ee BEES Pr Ferme oe ii 
j 4 ! ACC RTs) 

a eles 
IC Federal Credit Union 

r 

1 
| 
i 

| 
{ 

aa 
Fee ee)     

CLIENT: A ORDER NUMBER: i pRoJECT NUMBER: “HRev#|Rea# |Date/Artist| Description Rev# | Rea # |Date/Artist| Description 
  

1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO 
  

- Fairfield BY MARRIOTT Rev§ | 431539 | 05/25/23 Z-SH| Added overall length dimensions of buildin: 
  

    

  

SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 
  

  a ayhise ADDRESS: PAGE NO:: jg 10000414 AMY BRADL 

  
  

4 i e 105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:                     MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 5 GACCOUNTS\M\MARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

888.50 aus Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

  
 

7-19



  

SITE PLAN 

NTS - Not to Scale N 

sFelal @olerUanieraeren 
ATM (Drive-thru)® 

  

: : E01) FF-CL-30-S-BW-Right | Face-Lit Channel Letterset 
aeons se é E02| FF-CL-30-S-BW-Left | Face-Lit Channel Letterset]} 

E03) FF-M6 DIF Illuminated Monument |} | 

E04} - Removal & Repair 

  

  

  

  

a 

Z(t ren ee | 
itesiby Marriott... | 

  

  

  

105 Apex Dr, 
Marlborough, MA... 

  

  

* Muse Paintbar - 
Marlborou 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
CLIENT: DERNUMBER: RO 

Fairfield BY MARRIOTT ahaa SbaHS 

SITE NUMBER; PROJECT MANAGER: 

ADDRESS: : i 10000414 AMY BRADL 

105 APEX DR. CT NAME: 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 GIACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Mariborough\ 

Fairfield Inn.   

 

7-20



    

  
NORTH ELEVATION FF-CL-30-S-BW-Left | existinc sicn sF: $03.5 

(E02) Scale: 1/4"=1'-0" PROPOSED SIGN SF: 50 

APPROX.RESTORATIONSF:| +187 as as EXISTING CONDITIONS CONDITIONS 
oFeS 

  

        

   

  
  34'-0"+/~ 

ALIGN WITH LEFT SIDE OF WINDOW EDGE 

  

& REPLACED. WALL TO BE REPAIRED AS REQUIRED 

5! 6" +]. 

  

GR OE a 

  
CLIENT: ; ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description Rev# | Req# |Date/Artist| Description 
  

1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO 
  

oe Fairfield By mnaHONe? Rev5 | 431639 | 06/25/23 2-SH 
    

  

qd Shas ADDRESS: PAGE No. jy 10000414 AMY BRADL   

  
  

105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
                  MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 8 G:\ACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

888 fe Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

 

7-21



  

FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS 

Scale: 1/2"=1'-0" 

  

Construction: 
3" x .040" aluminum channel letter with .063” aluminum backs/ 

1.5-2.0mm aluminum channel letter cases 

Face Material: 
3/16" 2447 white acrylic or 3/16" Plaskolite 2406 white acrylic w/ 

dual-color film to match Pantone® 5405 C Blue - “Fairfield” & 

3M 3635-222 Black Dual-Color Film - “by Marriott” 

Trim Cap: 
{" black/factory painted black trim cap 

INumination: 
GE 7100K White LED's as required 
or Sloan Prism 24 6500K White LED's as required 

Power Supplies and all electrical to be housed within weather tight 

enclosure on backside of parapet wall 

Exterior Finish: 
Pre-finished black 

Interior Finish: 
Paint reflective white/ powder coating RAL9003, glossy finish 

Wall Material, Install & Quanti 

Wall Material: 
EIFS with Wood Backer 

  

Install: 
Thru bolted using all thread into blocking as required; 

12" standard length of threaded rod will be supplied unless otherwise noted; 

3/8" threaded rod into blocking or Stratus approved equivalent; 

Compression sleeves required to avoid crushing wall & achieve max tensioning 

Quantity: 

(1) ONE SET REQUIRED FOR NORTH ELEVATION 

CLIENT: 

o Fairfield By MARKIOT? Rev5 | 431539 | 05/25/23 2-SH 

ADDRESS: 

105 APEX DR. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 

FF-CL-30-S-BW-Left 

50.0 square feet 

  12'-8-15/16"   

  

  
  

8-3/4" i BY MARRIOTT     
- Fairfiel 

  

  

  

  

  

  L 91-94 ——_______| 

     

COLOR PALETTE 

Gy 3M 3635-210 White Dual-Color Film a8 3M 3635-222 Black 
w/ Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print Dual-Color Film 

ia Black 

All paint finishes to be Satin unless otherwise specified 

   
  

ISOMETRIC VIEW: 

SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW 

Fairfield 
BY MARRIOTT   

ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 

  

CLEARSPACE 

FACE LIT LED | REMOTE, FLUSH | GENERIC INSTALL 

   

  

Angle Iron Stringer or 
Wood Blocking as needed 

                   

  

Aluminum Retums 

3/8" Non-corrosive 

Power ly 

ine 

Electronic power 
supply 

Lockable 
@ Listed electrical 

disconnect switch 

o . Low voltage 
Greenfield conduit 
¥" minimum y ‘ Jackeled Cable 

Weep holas %" dia. 
wl fight baffle 

exterior locations only   

  

Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description 
  

41182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO 
  

  
  SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 
  

  PAGENO: fy 10000414 AMY BRADL 

  
  ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 

  

          9 G:ACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 
Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

        

  

   

7-22



RECEIVED 
TY CLERK'S OFFICE. 

Commonwealth of Matachuseits OF MARLBOROUGH 

2023 JUN -1 PM &: 33 
William Paynton, MCBO 

Assistant Building Commissioner 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203 

Fax: (508) 460-3736 

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov 

  

City Council Sign Approval Form 

6/1/2023 

To City Council President and all Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage 

project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed. 

Address of Location seeking approval at 105 Apex Drive 

PERMIT NUMBER: SP-23-41 
Replacement sign for Fairfield Inn. Freestanding Sign E03 

Zoning District: HRMUOD Hospitality and Recreation 
Meets Current Sign Code: YES 
Planning Board Variance: NO 

William Paynton, MCBO 
Assistant Building Commissioner 

CC File 
City Council 

Commissioner Htway 

  

 

7-23



fie’ City of Marlborough, MA 2 LY 

  

SP-23-41 

Sign Permit 

Status: Active 

Applicant 

Jason Parillo 
jayparillo@hotmail.com 

1001 Edgell Road 

01701 
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701 

6172304434 

Permit Application Status 

Staff please update during the application process. 

Location Information 

Name of Business 

Fairfield Inn by Marriott 

Telephone Number of Business 

617 230 4434 

Sign Information 

Type of Sign 

Free Standing 

Variance Approval 

) 

Cost of sign(s) ($) 

5,000 

Please provide UL Listing for appliance 

Replacement Sign Information 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)? 

06/01/2023 

Date Created: May 26, 2023 

Primary Location 

105 APEX DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Owner: 

WALKER REALTY LLC 
C/O RYAN DEVELOPMENT LLC WESTFORD, MA 01886 

Permit Application Status 

Building Plans Under Review 

Name of Owner of Business 

Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 

Is this a1 or 2 Family Dwelling? 

No 

Please check all that apply: 

Special Permit Approval 

O 

New or Replacement? 

Replacement 

Is this sign illuminated? 

Yes 

New Free-Standing Structure? 

0 

  
  

 

7-24



Yes 

Existing Sign Length 

7 

Existing Sign Height 

4 

Location of Existing Sign 

new sign in same location 

Installer Information 

Company Name 

Pro Sign Service 

Installer Email 

jayparillo@hotmail.com 

Installer CSL Information 

CSL Contractor's Name 

Domenic J Venturelli, SR. 

CSL License # 

CS-107219 

CSL License Type 

Construction Supervisor 

CSL Type of Business 

CSL City 

Plymouth 

CSL Zip Code 

02360 

CSL Email 

Notice 

Applicant Signature 

| hereby declare that | have the authority to request this 

permit and that the statements and information provided 

are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief 
as well as to conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance 

and MA State Building Code, signed under pains and 
penalties of perjury. 

Existing Sign Width 

4 

Existing Sign Area 

3L/ 

Installer Telephone # 

617 230 4434 

CSL Business Name 

Domenic J Venturelli, SR. 

CSL License Expiration Date 

07/19/2023 

CSL License Status 

Active 

CSL Mailing Address 

526 Lunns Way, Plymouth, MA, 02360 

CSL State 

MA 

CSL Preferred Telephone # 

Applicant Signature 

Jason Parillo 

05/26/2023 

Title of Applicant 

Authorized Agent 

  
 

7-25



Property Owner Authorization 

Contact Title 

Property Owner Contact Information Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 

Contract Telephone Number (Business) Contact Telephone Number (Cell) 

617 230 4434 617 230 4434 

Contact Email 

mpeeler@truenorthhotels 

Authorized Agent Street Address 

110 Forge River Parkway 

Authorized Agent State 

MA 

Telephone Number (contact) 

617 230 4434 

Signature (for permit) 

Building Official Signature 

Attachments 

Authorized Agent Information 

Authorized Agent Full Name 

Jason Parillo 

Authorized Agent City/Town 

Raynham 

Authorized Agent Zip 

02767 

(Pat Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:39 am 

(Pat \Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:39 am 

(Pat Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5 (052523).pdf 

Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:39 am 

(Pat \Stratus Letter of Authorization.pdf 
Uploaded by Jason Parillo on May 26, 2023 at 8:39 am 

History 

Date 

May 26, 2023 at 8:33 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:39 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:17 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:18 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:18 am 

Activity 

Jason Parillo started a draft of Record SP-23-41 

Jason Parillo added attachment Stratus Letter of Authorization.pdf to Record SP-23-41 

Jason Parillo submitted Record SP-23-41 

changed the deadline to Jun 25, 2023 on payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP-23-41 

completed payment step Sign Permit Fee on Record SP-23-41 | 

approval step Application Reviewwas assigned to lliana Cabrera-Serrano on Record SP-23-41 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano added Record SP-23-41 to project 105 APEX DR-2023-FAIRFIELD BY 

MARRIOTT SIGNS 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano approved approval step Application Review on Record SP-23-41 

approval step Sign Design Reviewwas assigned to William Paynton on Record SP-23-41 

  
  

 

7-26



Date 

May 26, 2023 at 11:18 am 

Timeline 

Label 

{e} Sign Permit Fee 

C
m
<
<
 

Application Review 

Sign Design Review 

Sign Permit 

Sign Inspection 

Activity 

liana Cabrera-Serrano changed Permit Application Status from" to "Building Plans Under Review" on 

Record SP-23-41 

Status 

Paid 

Complete 

Active 

Inactive 

Inactive 

Activated 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:18 am 

Completed 

May 26, 2023 at 8:40 am 

May 26, 2023 at 11:18 am 

Assignee 

lliana Cabrera-Serrano 

William Paynton 

Due Date 

06/25/2023 

  

 

7-27



SITE ADDRESS: 

MARSHA: BOSMF 
105 Apex Dr 

t @ a ae Ss Marlborough, MA 01752-1856 

| Stratus Project Manager: Amy Brad stratusunlimited.com J g y Bradl 

efeiay oR el pele te 
View i le Ma 

  

     

- Owner to provide (1) primary circuit (1200) for EACH sign location. 

- Sign contractor is responsible for all secondary wiring. If primary is not present at time of install, the owner 
is responsible for making the final connection, 

- Owner is to provide unrestricted access to the area behind where each sign is located. @ 

- The access panel is to be approx. 24” x 36”. 

- 5/8” plywood blocking is to be provided behind where each sign and lighting is to be installed. 

SIGN PACKAGE: 

(1) Face-Lit 48" Stacked Channel letterset BY M A R R I O T T 

(2) Face-Lit 36" Stacked Channel letterset 

(1) FF-M8 

  

  

  

    

    a MARRIOTT 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01 752-1856 1 GAACCOUNTSIMMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn, Leroi 

= T 

ay ry 

  

   
eid pau stip 

PR ar parougy | Proau Aion Roca ON ef 

 

7-28



  COLOR MATRIX & LOGO 

  

PAINT: Matthews MAP-LVS929 Carbon Black PAINT: Matthews 41342SP Brushed Alum.; PANTONE: Pantone 877 Silver PANTONE: Pantone 5405 Blue 

RAL 9004 RAL 9007 
PAINT: RAL 9006 PAINT: RAL 5024 

VINYL: 3M 3635-22B Black Block-Out Film; 

3M 3635-222 Black Dual-Color Film VINYL: 3M 3635-210 Dual-Color Film 

BY MARRIOTT 

3M 3635-20B White Block-Out Film 
w/ Pantone 5405 Blue Digital Print 

CLIENT: ORDER NUMBER: PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # | Req # |Date/Artist| Description. 
  Rev #|Req# |Date/Artist|Description 

  

  

  

  
® 1182862 85888 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO {Updated to eduction; Rvised al sone Gone neha 

@ Fairfield BY MARRIOTT RevS _| 431539 | 05/25/23 2   

  
ADDRESS: PAGE NO: |p 10000414 AMY BRADL i 
  

  
105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:       MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 2 GACCOUNTS\MIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\F airfield Inn_Marborough\ 

Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Prod! 
            
 

7-29



  

  

OVERVIEW PHOTO - ENTRANCE ELEVATION 

Scale: 3/32"=1'-0" 

10°-0" 

82'-10"+/- OVERALL LENGTH   | 

' 

i 

— 

Fairfield ov sarsiorr 
ery 

105 APEX DR. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 

PAGE NO:: 

4 

  

- 

1182862 85888 

Req # Date/Artist] Description 

  
Rev #. Reg # Date/Artist Description 

  

429344 08/11/23 KO | 
  

  
ET mye 

SITE NUMBER; PROJECT MANAGER: 

10000414 AMY BRADL 

431839 

  

  

  

  

    LECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
GAACCOUNTSIMUMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Martborough\ 
Fairfield inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

                  

 

7-30



OVERVIEW 

Scale: 1/16"=1'-0" 

  

PHOTO - NORTH ELEVATION 

  

  

  

....... EE 
| 

  

Sa ee Le Se PE FN 

  

  120'-6"+/- OVERALL LENGTH 

eyes 
SALONS 

EERE Ie 

ORDER NUMBER: 
1182862 

    

CSF ne HE 

sae is: 
PPaCT hw Ra Lea 

Goldtish Swim School 

Title Boxing Club 

Protein House 

bifold Co 

Evviva Trattorla 

allie es 

aM ebaitm er Tit} 

Oxford Smies 
Sport Cilps 

IC Federal Credit Union 

Oi ee 
Se Se Ds 

| 

Rev # | Rea # |Date/Artist| Description Revit 

  

Req # 

  
Date/Artist Description 

  

i 

{ 

  Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23KO | 
    

Fairfield BY MARRIOTT 

ope - 
10000414 AMY BRADL 

Rev | 431539 

  

  
  

  

  

    405 APEX DR. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 5 

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
GAACCOUNTSIMIMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INNI2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Martborough\ 
Fairfield inn_Mariborough_Production_R5.cdr 

                    

 

7-31



  

SITE PLAN | 
NTS - Not to Scale N i 

  

Bank of America 4 ee aL 
VEN MBIA) -otNie) ak Ses a nite en 

E01} FF-CL-30-S-BW-Right | Face-Lit Channel Letterset 

E02} FF-CL-30-S-BW-Left | Face-Lit Channel Letterset 

E03} FF-M6 DIF Illuminated Monument } 

E04) - Removal & Repair | 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

105 Apex Dr, 
arlborough, MA... 

  

  

Muse Paintbar- _- 
Marlborough, ~~ > 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

z RP Sp RS OL Se Oe Site % r% s i ASAP SS La ot = EI ee ee ee Ra ee ee ae a Eh ASP Ee Le a ee a oe 3 ; 

oe CLIENT: e PROJECT NUMBER: Rev # Req # Date/Artist] Description Rev # | Req # Date/Artist Deseription. 
N 1182862 Rev4 | 429344 | 05/11/23 KO_| Updated to production; Renumbered signs 

§ Fairfield BY MARRIOTT | aeeeaRannR EET <mmansanil meg Rev | 431539 | 05/25/23 Z-SH 
SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: | 

10000414 AMY BRADL i 
BELECTRONICFILENAME: =” Se | 
B) G-ACCOUNTSIMAMARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Mariborough\ i 
3 ee = intent Production | ae 

   

  

        

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

   

105 APEX DR. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 
                  
  
 

7-32



  
  

{E03}>" 

Scale: 1/2"=1'-0" 

Monument Specifications: 
Construction: 
Aluminum tube frame with .125" aluminum shoe-box style faces 

Face Construction: 

Routed aluminum with backer panel 

Face Decoration: 
Paint Pantone® 5405 C blue, satin finish 

Backer Panel: 

.118" white solar grade polycarbonate 

Retainer: 

Bleed face 

Illumination: 

GE 7100K White LED's as required 
or Sloan PrismBeam 24V 6500K White LED's as required 
Power Supplies Housed Within Cabinet 

Exterior Finish: 
Paint Pantone® 5405 C blue, satin finish and 
Pantone® 877 C Silver, satin finish 

Interior Finish: 
Paint reflective white 

Pole Cover Specifications: 

Construction: 
Aluminum angle frame with .080" aluminum skins 

Exterior Finish: 

Paint Matthews 41342SP Brushed Aluminum, satin finish 

  

Install: 

TO BE CONFIRMED 

Quantity: 
(1) ONE D/F ILLUMINATED MONUMENT REQUIRED 

FF-M6 
31.7 square feet 

        

   

COLOR PALETTE 

& Pantone 5405 Blue © Matthews 41342SP 
Brushed Aluminum 

& Pantone 877 Silver 

RAL9006 

All paint finishes to be Satin unless otherwise specified 

   

  

  

SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW 

Fairfield 
BY MARRIOTT 

"-5-9/16" CABINET 

[COt~S -1/2" REVEAL 

  

  

  
    

RDERN ER: PROJECT NUMBER: 

  
EXISTING CONDITIONS 

    

Description 
  

  Fairfield BY MARRIOTT ea 85888 

SITE NUMBER: PROJECT MANAGER: 

PAGE NO: jy 10000414 AMY BRADL 

105 APEX DR. ELECTRONIC FILE NAME: 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1856 1 oO G:ACCOUNTS\M\MARRIOTTIFAIRFIELD INN\2022\MA\Fairfield Inn_Marlborough\ 

  

Fairfield Inn_Marlborough_Production_R5.cdr 

  

  

  

  

  

                

  

 

7-33



F MARL BOROUGH Barbara L. Fenby 
James Fortin 

Planning Boat 2 PH Se Din LaPore 
George LaVenture 

ee 

City Sf } fies 0 FFICE Sean N, Fay, Chair 

  

Administrative Office Christopher Russ 

135 Neil St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 Katlyn LeBold, Administrator 

(508) 624-6910 x33200 

klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

June 9, 2023 

Council President Michael Ossing 

Marlborough City Council 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Council Order #23-1008872 Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, §36 Executive 

Residential overlay District 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

At its regularly scheduled meeting on June 5, 2023, the Board took the follow action regarding the above- 

referenced Council order: 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to make a favorable 

recommendation to the City Council for the amendment to Chapter 650, §36 Executive Residential Overlay 

District. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

The Board provided the following reasons in reaching its recommendation: 

e The developer established that the proposed Zoning Amendment is consistent with the character of 

the surrounding neighborhood and is isolated from the nearest single-family homes; 

e In the Planning Board’s opinion, approval of the Zoning Amendment would not be overly 

burdensome to the neighbors; 

e The developer established the proposed Zoning Amendment would be beneficial to the City; 

e The developer established the proposed Zoning Amendment would be in keeping with the intent and 

purposes of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 

Si 

Sean. N. Fay 

Chairperson 

Enclosure 

ec: Building Commissioner 

City Clerk 

PLANNING BOARD | 

 

8



MARLBOROUGH RETIREMENT BOARD _ 
289 Elm Street, Suite 111, Marlborough, MA 017521 // °) bo 20uau 

Telephone (508) 460-3760 ~ Email: Retirement@Marlborough-ma.gov 
2823 JUN 22 AKI: 05 

Gregory P. Brewster, Chairman 
William S. Taylor 

Diane Smith 
Daniel Stanhope 
Robert Gustafson 

June 21, 2023 

President and Members 

Marlborough City Council 

City Hall, 140 Main Street, 2"¢ Floor 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear President and Members: 

The Marlborough Retirement Board voted unanimously to increase the cost-of-living (COLA) base from 

$12,000 up to $13,000 in accordance with G.L. c.32, s. 103(j). The Retirement Board believes that it has 

made substantial progress in its funding schedule and the time is now to extend a modest benefit increase 

to its retirees and survivors. 

The Marlborough Retirement Board has consistently voted for a 3% COLA. With a base of $12,000, 

retirees receive an increase of up to $360.00 per year. The adoption of a $13,000 base would increase 

most retirees and survivors COLA to an annual amount of $390.00, an increase of $2.50 per month. 

Sherman Actuarial Associates is currently processing an actuarial valuation of the system. The 

Marlborough Retirement Board and the City continue to make steady progress toward their goal of fully 

funding the system. Based on the draft results of the January 1, 2023 actuarial study dated May 14, 2023, 

the system is 86.2% funded; up from 79.0% in 2021. 

The COLA base can only be increased in $1,000 increments. Each $1,000 increase to the COLA base will 

cost $1.5 million and may be amortized over a number of years that would be determined by the 

Marlborough Retirement Board. 

The Marlborough Retirement Board urges you to approve an increase to the COLA base. If you have any 

questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or any one of my Board Members on the Retirement Board. 

Sincerely, 

A) : in lta A- YV\atsor— 
éth A, Matson, Director 

Marlborough Retirement Board 

  

  
  

  

 

9-1



COLA Base Increase Bullet Points 

The retirees and survivors of the Marlborough Retirement System have not seen an increase in their COLA 

base since 1997. (26 years). 

Of the 104 Retirement Systems in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Marlborough is 1 of 4 systems 

that have not increased their base since 1997. (See Attached List). 

In addition to the 98 Retirement Boards in the Commonwealth who have raised their COLA base higher 

than 12,000, seventy-five Boards and counting have accepted a one-time legislation that increases the 3% 

COLA to 5% for FY23. 

The System’s funding ratio is 86.2%, based on the current draft actuarial study as of January 1, 2023. This 

is the percentage of assets that the System has on hand to pay for the benefits currently owed to all 

retirees and vested employees. Most experts view any System funded above 65-70% as being very well 

funded. The most recent funding schedule has Marlborough fully funded by the year 2028. 

Past COLA base increases: 

1997 - $12,000 

1986 - $9,000 

1985 - $8,000 

1982 - $7,000 

  

   

9-2



$12,000 Base 

Amesbury 

Chelsea 
Fall River 
Marlborough 

$13,000 Base 

Attleboro 

Belmont 

Beverly** 
Braintree**** 

Danvers 

Hampshire County 
Haverhill 

Leominster** 

Milford 
Natick 
Newton*** 

North Adams 

Northampton 
Revere 

State 

Teachers’ 
West Springfield 
Westfield 
Weymouth™* 

Winthrop*** 

$14,000 Base 

Adams 

Andover** 
Berkshire County 

Brockton** 

Concord* 

Dukes County 

Everett 
Fitchburg**™* 

Gardner*** 

Gloucester 

Greenfield 

Hingham 

Holyoke 
Lawrence*** 

MassPort 

Marblehead*** 
Minuteman RSD** 

New Bedford*** 

North Attleboro 

Northbridge 

Reading 

COLA BASES: ANNUAL OVERVIEW 
104 RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

    
 

9-3



Shrewsbury** 
Southbridge** 

Springfield*** 

Swampscott* 

Waltham 
Watertown** 

Webster*** 
Winchester 

$15,000 Base 
Arlington 
Boston* 

Brookline™ 

Dedham 

GLSD 
Lexington*™* 
Lynn* 

Maynard 
Newburyport*** 

Norwood™ 
Peabody 

Quincy 
Salem** 

Stoneham*™* 

$16,000 Base 
Chicopee** 
Easthampton** 

Essex Cty** 

Fairhaven*** 
Falmouth*** 
Framingham** 
Melrose** 

Middlesex County 
Needham** 

Pittsfield** 

Plymouth*** 
Somerville*** 

Taunton*** 

Wakefield** 

Worcester™* 
Worcester County 

$17,000 Base 

Franklin County 

Hull** 
Lowell 

MHFA*** 
MWRA** 
Woburn *** 

$18,000 Base 

Barnstable County 
Blue Hills RSD* 

  
   

9-4



Cambridge*** 
Clinton** 
Hampden County 

Malden** 

Medford** 
Methuen* 

Milton*™* 
Montague 
Norfolk County 
Plymouth County*** 
Saugus*™ 
Webster*** 

$19,000 Base 
Wellesley*** 

$20,000 Base 
Bristol County*** 

*FY22 
“FY23 
** FY24 
"EY 25 

Wellesley FY25 $20k, FY26 $21k 
Newton FY25 $14k, FY26 $15k 

  

  

  

  
 

9-5



      

   

KAN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS = pepciyey 
STATE RECLAMATION & MOSQUITO CONTROL EOC ACE! 

7 ee S OFFIC 
TO CENTRAL MASSACHUS: s aon DUG, 

MOSQUITO CONTROL PROQVEGT |: 58, 
111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA 01532 - 2414 
Telephone (508) 393-3055 e Fax (508) 393-8492 

www.cmmep.org 

     

      

  

    mp 
CO 

| | a Il 

  

  | | 
  

          
  

    

         
  

        

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

RICHARD DAY TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS 

June 15, 2023 

City of Marlboro 
Health Department 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project personnel will be in your community to respond to residents’ 

concerns about mosquitoes in their area on the following dates in July: 

July 7, 12, 19, 26 

Any of the above dates are tentative, and all dates are subject to change due to weather conditions, 

mosquito populations, mosquito virus activity and/or special event spraying. This program will shut down when 

cool night time temperatures become predominant in the area. A detailed notice about our spray schedule is 

posted on the CMMCP phone system after 3:30 p.m. each day, and it is also listed on our website at 

http:/Awww.cmmep.org, click the “2023 Spray Schedule” button on the right. Please pay attention to the 

week of July 4th, as this schedule has been modified to ensure all communities are scheduled for 

service that week due to the holiday. 

Requests for service may be recorded by calling the CMMCP office at (508) 393-3055 between 7:00 AM - 3:30 

PM, Monday through Friday, or logging on to http:/Avwww.cmmep.org. Results of these requests may initiate an 

application of mosquito insecticides to defined, site-specific areas of town. Such an application may be 

accomplished by using truck mounted equipment depending on the extent of the application. 

Per 333CMR13.03(1)(a): “Wide Area Applications of pesticides and mosquito control applications of pesticides 

approved by the State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board shall not be made to private property which 

has been designated for exclusion from such application by a person living on or legally in control of said 

property.” For more information please check: htto:/Avww.cmmep.org and click the “No Spray Info” button on 

the right. 

Please list this information in the local newspapers and on the local cable access channels if possible. Thank 

you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Timathy D. Deschamps 
Executive Director 

ce: City/Town Clerk 
Police Department 

  
 

10



ECE] 
CITY eat pen as ic City of Marlborough, Massachusetts Phy ed 

LiTY OF MARLBOROUGH CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

273 JUN -5 PHI2: 06 
Steven W. Kerrigan 

City Clerk 

  

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TAXI AND/OR LIVERY SERVICE LICENSE APPLICATION 

I. TYPE OF LICENSE: TAXI Vv LIVERY 

2. APPLICANT'S (LICENSEE) INFORMATION: 

A. Name: ‘lim, Ending 

B. Address: \ Valley Q4, SaainosBugh mA o> 

Telephone Number: Se 61} - 927.0867 

Business Name: Vodinunm Cave uc 

Business Address: CF Forest St #267 Warllaortush meh 

Business Number: 6 \4+. o37 OF 64 

  

2
D
 

3. NUMBER OF VEHICLES: \ 

  APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE | {) {A Lo 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TAXI/LIVERY LICENSE 

is hereby granted a 1 Taxi/Livery License as approved by the City Council of the City 
of Marlborough. In accordance with the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, Chapter 568, this License shall expire two (2) years from the date of 
issue. Application for renewal of said License shall be made to the City Council 
through the Office of the City Clerk. 

EXPIRATION DATE: 
  

A TRUE COPY 

ATTEST: 
City Clerk 

Marlborough City Clerk’s Office = 140 Main St. = Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 m= Fax (508) 460-3723 

  

 

11



: RECEIVED 
c 5 oie o 

ORDER FOR UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE FAGIEFTIES ©. OOFICE 

By the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, as provided by layya JUN 16 AMID: 28 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, it is hereby 

That LIGHTPATH is hereby granted location for permission to install and maintain fiber optic 
telecommunications facilities in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to as requested in petition of said 

company, dated _ day of , 2023. 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 

WORK TO BE PERFORMED: Install proposed CNS riser on existing utility pole #23 across from 72 Cedar 
Hill Street and route fiber cable down the pole and trench and install approximately 315’ of (1) 4” conduit along 
north side of Cedar Hill Street to the intersection with D’ Angelo Drive where a proposed 36” x 36” x 36” CNS 
handhole is being installed. From the handhole, trench and install in two directions: 1) Approximately 140’ of (1) 
4” conduit along the south side of Cedar Hill Street to utility pole #20 where a proposed CNS riser is being 
installed; 2) Approximately 181’ of (1) 4” conduit along the south side of D’Angelo Drive to a proposed utility 
pole adjacent to the CSX train tracks where a proposed CNS riser is being installed as well. 

and 

WORK TO BE PERFORMED: Install proposed CNS riser on existing utility pole #28 adjacent to the parking 

lot of 40 Cedar Hill Street. 

All construction and restoration will be consistent with the requirements of the City of Marlborough and street 

conditions will be restored to equal or better condition. 

Said locations will be in accordance with the plans marked: “PROPOSED CONDUIT INSTALLATION AT 

100 CEDAR HILL ROAD, INMARLBOROUGH, MA”. 

Cable and wires may be placed in the conduit covered by this order along the named public ways constructed 

thereon under this order. 

  

I hereby certify that on ,2023 at o’clock__—-— Maat 

a public hearing was held on this petition. 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, 

Massachusetts, on the day of , 2023 and recorded with the records of location orders of said 

City, Book , Page 

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or 

amendments thereof. 

Attest: 

City Clerk 
  

  

  

  

 

12-1



  

  

ADDRESS: 

COUNTY: 

PROJECT NAME: 

  

100 CEDAR HILL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DRIVE 

baa -HASE START 

SITE LOCATION 

ENGINEERING FIRM 

Ns:C 
TOTALLY COMMITTED. 

NBtC ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
(978) 856-6308 

  

  

APPLICANT 
  

@ CNS 
CAMBRIDGE NICEWORK SOLUTIONS 
  

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 
PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 
DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 
100939 

NB+C PROJECT NAME: 
CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DR 

SITE ADDRESS: 
100 CEDAR HILL STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 
  

REVISIONS 
  

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL 
  

04/11/23 PRELIMINARY CM     

05/12/23 REVISED ROUTING DFR 
  

  

  

      
PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 
  

NB+C CONTACT: 

NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: dcorning@nbclic.com 

CNS CONTACT: 

NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

  

  

  

SHEET INDEX 
  

AS-BUILTS 
  

  

  

01 

02 

03 

04 

05 

COVER SHEET/SITE LOCATION 

LEGEND 

GENERAL NOTES 

PROJECT SHEEP OSP 

TYPICAL UNDERGROUND DETAILS 

ORIGINAL: 
  

  REVISED: 
  

SHEET: 01 OF 05 
  

COVER SHEET/ 
SITE LOCATION   

  

  

  
 

12-2



  

  

LINETYPES 

  

  

  ory   Q——————— 12 

ees 94   24 eee $4   
  4“   46   46   

9G ee 95     
  1. ——_—__——. 

      

      

      
  1728   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  uF     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
2 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

6 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

12 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

24 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

48 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

96 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

144 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

288 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

432 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

864 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

1728 COUNT FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

EXISTING UG FIBER OPTIC CABLE 

PROPOSED UG CONDUIT (DIRECTIONAL BORE) 

PROPOSED UG CONDUIT (OPEN-CUT TRENCH) 

PROPOSED AERIAL STRAND 

EXISTING CONDUIT 

PROPOSED CONDUIT 

EXISTING INNERDUCT 

PROPOSED INNERDUCT 

PROPOSED ELECTRIC. 

PVC CONDUIT 

PROPOSED UG FIBER OPTIC CABLE : 

TELEPHONE 

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC. 

GAS 

WATER 

SANITARY SEWER 

STORM DRAIN 

STEAM PIPE 

UNKNOWN UTILITY 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

PROPERTY LINE 

MUNICIPAL BOUNDARY 

COUNTY BOUNDARY 

CHAIN-LINK FENCE 

WOOD FENCE 

GUARD RAIL 

STONE WALL 

STREAM / RIVER 

TREELINE 

RAILROAD TRACKS 

CENTERLINE 
o So = YX 

@
O
l
a
a
 

  

O
e
 

t
h
 
y
v
v
 

| 
—(ll 

SYMBOLS 

TERMINATION (FIBER DISTRIBUTION PANEL) ® 

EXISTING PROPOSED AERIAL STORAGE LOOP BUILDING 

“Qs 

O 

® 

& 

x 

x 

xt 

© 

© 

® 

EXISTING AERIAL STORAGE LOOP 

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND STORAGE COIL 

EXISTING UNDERGROUND STORAGE COIL 

PROPOSED FIBER OPTIC SPLICE POINT 

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC SPLICE POINT 

PROPOSED HANDHOLE / VAULT 

EXISTING HANDHOLE / VAULT 

PROPOSED MANHOLE 

EXISTING MANHOLE 

PROPOSED BORE PIT 

PROPOSED TEST PIT 

  

PROPOSED POLE RISER @ 

EXISTING POLE RISER @) 

PROPOSED DOWN GUY WITH ANCHOR aes 

PROPOSED DOWN GUY WITH EXISTING ANCHOR 

EXISTING DOWN GUY WITH ANCHOR 

PROPOSED POLE TO POLE GUY 

EXISTING POLE TO POLE GUY 

PROPOSED OVERHEAD GUY 

EXISTING OVERHEAD GUY 

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE / VAULT 

TELCO HANDHOLE / VAULT 

TELCO PEDESTAL 

  

PROPOSED POLE GROUND we 
(1ST, LAST & EVERY 10TH POLE) 

EXISTING POLE GROUND = 

SYMBOLS 

PHOTO VIEW CALLOUT 

BUILDING CALLOUT 

PROPOSED UTILITY POLE 

TELEPHONE POLE 

JOINT USE POLE 

JOINT USE WITH TRANSFORMER POLE 

ELECTRIC POLE 

ELECTRIC WITH TRANSFORMER POLE 

LIGHT POLE 

CONCRETE POLE 

STEEL POLE 

FIBERGLASS POLE 

CATCH BASIN / STORM DRAIN / INLET 

WATER VALVE 

WATER MANHOLE 

FIRE HYDRANT 

GAS VALVE 

GAS MANHOLE 

TELCO MANHOLE 

ELECTRIC MANHOLE 

UNKNOWN UTILITY MANHOLE 

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE 

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

TREE 

TRANSFORMER ON PAD 

ELECTRIC METER 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PANEL 

ENGINEERING FIRM 
  

Nst+C 
TOTALLY COMMITTED. 

NB+C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
(978) 856-8308 

  

  

@ CNS 
CAMBRIDGE NE PWORK SOLUTIONS: 
  

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 

PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 

DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 

100939 

NB+C PROJECT NAME 
CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DR 

SITE ADDRESS: 
100 CEDAR HILL STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

  

REVISIONS 
  

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL 
  

04/11/23 PRELIMINARY CM 
  

05/12/23 REVISED ROUTING DFR 
  

  

        PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 
  

NB+C CONTACT: 

NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: dcorning@nbellc.com 

CNS CONTACT: 

NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

EMAIL: 

  

  

  

AS-BUILTS 
  

ORIGINAL: 
  

REVISED:     
SHEET: 02 OF 05 
    LEGEND 

  
 

12-3



  

  

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN LOCATES PRIOR TO DISTURBING THE GROUND. 

2. CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE A COPY OF THE APPROVED PERMIT FROM THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY ON 
THE JOBSITE AT ALL TIMES. 

3 ALL CABLE WILL BE PLACED AT STANDARD MINIMUM DEPTH TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL 
AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 

4. ANY LANDSCAPING WILL BE REPLACED TO EQUAL OR BETTER THAN THAT WHICH EXISTED PRIOR TO 
WORK. 

5. PROJECT SITE WILL BE PROPERLY SECURED PRIOR TO THE END OF EACH DAY. 

6. ALL WORK IS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION IN THE WORK 
ZONE. 

7. CONTRACTORS ARE ADVISED TO CONTACT CNS FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR CLARIFICATION 
CONCERNING SCOPE OF WORK OR THE REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY FOR PROJECT COMPLETION. 

8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, QUANTITIES AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF A SIGNIFICANT CHANGE TO THE RUNNING LINE IS NEEDED, 
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR CNS REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE PROCEEDING. 

a . BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE PRECAUTIONS TO AVOID 
ANY POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK. 

oS . NO CONSTRUCTION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WILL COMMENCE UNTIL APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY THE 
APPROPRIATE CNS EMPLOYEE. 

. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH WORK UNTIL THEY HAVE RECEIVED A PURCHASE ORDER 
AND HAVE BEEN DIRECTED TO DO SO BY AN AUTHORIZED CNS REPRESENTATIVE. 

Nv . CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE ORDER VALUE WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION IN WRI 
FROM THE APPROPRIATE CNS REPRESENTATIVE, 

  ING 

4 AS-BUILTS WILL BE REQUIRED FOR EACH PROJECT INCLUDING SLACK LOOP, SPLICE LOCATION, 
POLE AND TERMINATION POINT. CONTRACTOR SHOULD ALSO PROVIDE NOTES OF ALL CHANGES IN 
DEPTHS, RUNNING LINES, MH/HH LOCATIONS, AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE NOTES TO DEPICT THE 
WORK THAT TOOK PLACE. NOTE: ALL MAJOR CHANGES NEED TO BE PRE-APPROVED BY AN 
AUTHORIZED CNS EMPLOYEE PRIOR TO STARTING THE WORK. 

ITE_CONDITIONS: 

  

THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF EXISTING CONDUIT AND CABLES MAY VARY FROM THE LOCATION SHOWN. 
REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGED CONDUIT CONTAINING CABLE SHALL BE MADE BY USE OF PVC SPLIT DUCT. 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENCLOSE THE EXISTING CABLES IN PVC. 

THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN IN THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE. WHEN WORK IS TO BE 
CONDUCTED IN THE VICINITY OF KNOWN UTILITIES, THEIR ACTUAL LOCATION MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED TO 
AVOID CONFLICTS OR DAMAGE TO THOSE UTILITIES, VARIATION IN LOCATION BETWEEN “RECORDED 
POSITIONS” AND ACTUAL POSITIONS SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED. 

\T SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND 
UTILITIES. BURIED UTILITIES MAY EXIST IN THE AREA IN ADDITION TO THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLAN. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT PROPERTY OWNERS WHEN WORKING WITHIN PRIVATE EASEMENTS FOR 
LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND TANKS, PIPELINES, DRAIN TILES, OR OTHER BURIED IMPROVEMENTS. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 

THE CONTRACTOR MUST ASSUME ALL BURIED UTILITIES ENCOUNTERED ARE ALIVE AND ACTIVE UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY INSTRUCTED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNERS OR OPERATORS OF SAID UTILITIES. 

  

DAMAGE TO SUB-SURFACE STRUCTURES IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PLACING CONTRACTOR. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL LOOPS. IF EXISTING TRAFFIC 
CONTROL LOOPS ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE ENTIRE LOOPWIRE FROM TERMINAL SHALL. 
BE REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AGENCY STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS AT 
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 

REMOVAL OF EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT, CONCRETE CURBS, AND CONCRETE SIDEWALKS WILL BE 
"NEAT LINE” WITH SAW OR PAVEMENT CUTTER , PER REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE 
AGENCY OR DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBLE FOR EACH LOCATION. IF CONCRETE PAVEMENT IS ENCOUNTERED 
WHILE EXCAVATING CONDUIT TRENCHES, THE CONCRETE REMOVAL WILL BE "NEAT LINE” WITH A 
PAVEMENT SAW. 

iF CONCRETE CURB RETURNS AND/OR SIDEWALKS ARE REPLACED DUE TO CONDUIT OR MANHOLE 
INSTALLATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE APPROVED HANDICAPPED SIDEWALK AND CURB ACCESS 
RAMPS IN CONFORMANCE WITH STATE STATUTES. 

ALL MATERIALS NECESSARY FOR REPAIR OF CURBS, SIDEWALKS, SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, 
AND PUBLIC SERVICE UTILITIES AND THE INSTALLATION OF SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE IN 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE AGENCY OR DEPARTMENT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE REPAIRED FACILITY. 

  

ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE JURISDICTIONAL PERMIT AGENCY. 

ALL SURFACES TO BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION, AND BACKFILL TO BE COMPACTED AS 
SPECIFIED. TRENCH EXCAVATION IN SURFACES WHICH INCLUDE CONCRETE TREATED BASE SHALL FOLLOW 
LOCAL AREA SPECIFICATIONS 

  

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE JURISDICTIONAL PERMIT AGENCY IMMEDIATELY IF ANY MATERIAL 
ARE ENCOUNTERED THAT ARE CONSIDERED BY THE EPA, DEQ, OR OSHA. IF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS 
MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE SITE AND PREVENT THE 
ACCIDENTAL EXPOSURE BY THE PUBLIC OR THE CONTRACTOR'S PERSONNEL. 

THE CONTRACTOR MAY EXCAVATE UP TO, BUT SHALL NOT DISTURB KNOWN HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
SUCH AS ASBESTOS, OILS, ACID, ETC. THE REMOVAL OF ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MUST BE DONE BY 
AN APPROVED OR CERTIFIED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CONTRACTOR LICENSED BY THE STATE. 

A COPY OF ALL CORRESPONDENCE PERTINENT TO THE REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SHALL BE 
TRANSMITTED TO OWNER AND A COPY SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT OFFICE AND THE JOB 
SITE. 

AERIAL_NOTES: 
* AERIAL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED TO INDUSTRY ACCEPTABLE STANDARDS. 

ALL HEIGHTS OF CABLE PLACEMENT WILL BE RECORDED AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. 
DOCUMENT ALL POINTS OF ATTACHMENT. 

¢ 6.6M STRAND WILL BE USED WITH STANDARD 5/8” HARDWARE. 
ALL EXTENSION ARMS TO BE PLACED WILL BE EPOXY ARMS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR 
APPROVED BY THE INSPECTOR. 
BOND STRAND TO POWER MGN WHERE APPLICABLE. 
ANCHORS TO BE USED WILL BE 3/4” SCREW IN TYPE. 
ALL STRAPS WILL BE PLACED 4” BEFORE AND AFTER EVERY SUPPORTING CLAMP AT MINIMUM OF 
21" APART. 
P.O.A = POINT OF ATTACHMENT 
ADD MISSING GROUNDS 
REPAIR/REPLACE EXISTING LASHING WIRE IF DAMAGED. 

CONSTRUCTION STAKES: 
IN AREAS WHERE THE CONDUIT ALIGNMENT IS NOT CLEARLY DEFINED BY CURB LINES, FENCE LINES, 
OR OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RIGHT—OF—WAY, THE ENGINEER WILL PROVIDE CENTERLINE STAKES OR 
PAINT MARKS WHERE REQUIRED TO MAKE THE PROPOSED CONDUIT ALIGNMENT EVIDENT. 

CLOSURES IDENTIFIED IN THE PLANS SHALL BE LOCATED BY THE CONTRACTOR. DEVIATION FROM PLAN 
LAYOUT SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONDUIT AND/OR CLOSURE INSTALLATION. 

MANHOLE CENTERS WILL BE FIELD STAKED BY THE ENGINEER WHEN REQUESTED WITH OFFSET STAKES 
AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE CONDUIT ALIGNMENT. 

IF ADDITIONAL FIELD STAKING OR LOCATION OF CONDUITS, MANHOLES, PROPERTY LINES, ETC. BECOMES 
NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE INSPECTOR OR THE ENGINEER TWO WORKING DAYS 
PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE WORK. 

PERMITS—FRANCHISES—EASEMENTS: 
PHYSICAL WORK SHALL NOT BE STARTED UNTIL THE GOVERNING AGENCY INSPECTOR AND THE 
CONTRACTOR ARE IN POSSESSION OF AND HAVE CAREFULLY REVIEWED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND ALL 
CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH IN THE REQUIRED PERMIT, FRANCHISES, AND/OR 
EASEMENTS. 

PLACING FOREMAN TO HAVE A COPY OF THE PERMITS/EASEMENTS ON SITE ALL TIMES 

ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN WORK PRINT SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH UNDER RELATED 
PERMITS, FRANCHISES, AND/OR EASEMENTS MUST BE CLEARED BY PROPER COMPANY AUTHORITY 
BEFORE PROGRESSING WITH WORK INVOLVED. 

TRAFFIC CONTROL: 
THIS PROJECT WILL INVOLVE WORKING ALONG A MAJOR ARTERIAL ROAD AND HEAVY TRAFFIC VOLUME 
SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED. 

UNIFORM TRAFFIC FLOW SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. ONLY EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS 
NECESSARY FOR IMMEDIATELY SCHEDULED OR IN PROGRESS WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE WORK AREA. 
ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL WILL BE "STORED OR STOCKPILED” IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO 
ELIMINATE HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS FOR TRAFFIC OR PEDESTRIANS DURING NON-WORKING OR SHUT 
DOWN PERIOD. 

TRAFFIC WARNING DEVICES AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC. 
CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS (US GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE) AND TO THE 
STATE'S MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. HIGH LEVEL WARNING TYPE DEVICES ARE TO 
BE USED AT TIMES AND SPECIAL WARNING DEVICES MAY BE STIPULATED BY THE JURISDICTIONAL 
PERMIT AGENCY AT ANY TIME THE USE WILL ADD TO THE SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC OR 
PEDESTRIANS IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA. 

ALL CONDUIT TRENCHING IN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH CRUSHED GRAVEL OR 
COMPLETELY COVERED AT THE COMPLETION OF EACH WORKING DAY. ANY BACKFILLED TRENCH SHALL 
BE CAPPED WITH A MINIMUM LAYER OF ASPHALTIC CONCRETE COLD PATCH AT THE END OF EACH 
WORKING DAY. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK THE CONDUIT TRENCH AND DEFINE HIS CONSTRUCTION AREA CLEARLY 
WITH BARRICADES, CONES, AND/OR OTHER VISIBLE METHODS THAT ALERT THE PUBLIC OF THE 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. 

A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED AND SUBMITTED TO 
EACH PERMITTING AGENCY REQUESTING SUCH PLAN FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL OR REVISION PRIOR TO 
COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THIS PROJECT. THE APPROVED PLAN SHALL BE 
SUBMITTED TO THE AGENCY AND A COPY OF THE PLAN SHALL BE KEPT AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE 
AND MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES. 

SPECIAL UTILITY CLEARANCES: 
ALL WORK CONDUCTED ADJACENT TO WATER MAINS SHALL CONFORM TO FOLLOWING CONDITIONS. 

  

A. WHENEVER POSSIBLE CONDUIT SHALL MAINTAIN A CNSTAL SEPARATION OF 3’, MEASURED SURFACE 
(OUTSIDE EDGE TO OUTSIDE EDGE) FROM PARALLEL WATER MAINS. 

WHENEVER POSSIBLE CONDUIT SHALL PASS UNDER EXISTING WATER MAINS AND MUST MAINTAIN 12” 
VERTICAL CLEAR SEPARATION. CONDUIT PASSING OVER WATER MAINS MUST ALSO MAINTAIN THE 12” 
VERTICAL SEPARATION. 

0 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING THIS REQUIRED 
VERTICAL SEPARATION BY EITHER EXPOSING THE WATER MAIN EVERY 100 FEET IN THOSE AREAS 
WHERE CNSTAL SEPARATION IS LESS 3 FEET OR BY UTILIZING THE DEPTHS OF ADJACENT WATER 
VALVES. IF THE CONTRACTOR UTILIZES THE ADJACENT WATER TO DETERMINE WATER MAIN DEPTH, HE 
SHALL CONTACT THE AGENCY AT EACH SUCH LOCATION AND THE AGENCY WILL DETERMINE THE 
NECESSARY DEPTH OF THE TOP OF THE CONDUIT AT THAT POINT. 

6 THE VERTICAL AND CNSTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
REVISED BY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE JURISDICTIONAL PERMIT AGENCY AND THE AGENCY. ANY 
SPECIFIC DEVIATION IN VERTICAL AND CNSTAL SEPARATION FROM THOSE DESCRIBED SHALL BE 
REPORTED TO THE OWNER BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
MAINTAINING VERTICAL AND CNSTAL SEPARATION AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
ANY AND ALL ENCROACHMENTS. 

ul CLEARANCES TO STORM SEWERS AND SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE EXACTLY THE SAME AS THOSE 
TO WATER MAINS. 

STRUCTURE PROTECTION: 
MANHOLES AND CONDUIT TO BE PLACED ADJACENT TO EXISTING STRUCTURES SUCH AS BRIDGE, BRIDGE 
FOOTING/PIERS FOUNDATIONS, WALLS, POWER AND TELEPHONE POLES, AND OTHER UTILITIES SHALL 
MAINTAIN A MINIMUM CLEARANCE AS SHOWN. 

  

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT UNDERMINE ANY ADJACENT STRUCTURE WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN 
PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER/OPERATOR OF SUCH STRUCTURE. 

SHORING USED AS FOUNDATION SUPPORT SHALL BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR BOTH THE LIVE AND 
DEAD LOADS OF THE STRUCTURE OR IF ONLY THE DEAD IS USED FOR DESIGN. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL PROVIDE A DETAILED LAYOUT AND PLAN OF THE METHOD OF ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING 
THE DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS (I.E. ROAD DETOURS, TIEBACKS,ETC). 

SEE UTILITY CLEARANCE SECTION NOTES FOR CLEARANCE CRITERIA TO PARALLEL OR CROSS UTILITIES. 

EXISTING UTILITIES EXPOSED DURING EXCAVATION SHALL BE 100% SUPPORTED BY EITHER TRENCH 
BRIDGING AND SUSPENSION OR BY THE USE OF LONGITUDINAL TRAYS OR PLATFORMS VERTICALLY 
SUPPORTS BY ADJUSTABLE BUILDING JACKS. 

EXISTING SPLICE CASES AND CABLES SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY SUSPENSION FROM A CROSSING BEAM. 
SUPPORTS SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 4 FEET AND SHALL CONSIST OF A CANVAS 
SLING WITH NYLON BELTING OR ROPE. ALL CABLE SUPPORTS SHALL BE PLACED IN A MANNER THAT 
PREVENTS KINKS OR OTHER DAMAGE TO THE CABLE SHEATH. 

AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE TO CABLE SLINGS WOULD BE THE UTILIZATION OF A WIDE FLANGE “I” 
BEAM OR CHANNEL AS A "CABLE TRAY” WITH CABLES/CASES BANDED IN PLACE. 

SHORING: 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SHORING FOR CONDUIT TRENCH EXCAVATION 42” OR MORE IN DEPTH 
AS MEASURED FROM THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH AND FOR ALL MANHOLE EXCAVATION. 

MANHOLE SHORING SHALL BE TIGHT—SHEETED 

ALL SHORING SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF LOCAL COUNTY AND THE 
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY HEALTH ADMINISTRATION. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL SHORING AND DESIGN CALCULATIONS TO THE PERMIT ISSUING 
AGENCY PRIOR TO GOMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. 

ENGINEERING FIRM 
  

SC 
TOTALLY COMMITTED. 

NB*C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
(978) 856-8308 

  

  

APPLICANT 
  

@ CNS 
CAMBRIDGE NICPWORK SOLUTIONS 
  

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 

PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 

DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 

100939 

NB+C PROJECT NAME 
CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DR 

  

SITE ADDRESS: 
100 CEDAR HILL STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

  

REVISIONS 
  

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL 
  

04/11/23 PRELIMINARY cM     
05/12/23 REVISED ROUTING DFR   
  

        

PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 
  

NB+C CONTACT: 

NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: dcorning@nbellc.com 

CNS CONTACT: 

NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

EMAIL: paulie.polacke@lightpathfiber.com 

  

  

  

AS-BUILTS 
  

ORIGINAL: 
  

REVISED:     
SHEET: 03 OF 05 
  

GENERAL 
NOTES   

  

  

 

12-4



  

  
TRUE_NORTH 

  
Lbs, 

PROPOSED 12" WIDE 
Sea <UTILITY TRENCH (TYP) 

ee fixe! 

“1440 

u/P: 20 = 

INSTALL NEW CNS. 
25'+ POLE RISER 

  TO PROPOSED CNS RISER 
(TRENCH APPROX. 140'+) 

tf, 
WATER X-ING 0+32: 

       

  

    

     

& 
j 3415 ¥ 

GAS X-ING 0+1 ‘SEWER XING 3413 SEWER X-ING 2+68 

3400 s 2+00 

sae iis 2+81 

                  
PROPOSED CNS 36°X36"X36” 

POLYMER CONCRETE HANDHOLE (ALL 
SURFACES SHALL BE RESTORED TO 

ORIGINAL CONDITION)             100 
CEDAR HILL ST 

S WATER X-ING 2494 

16” Cl WATER 

(TRENCH APPROX. 181'+) 

PROPOSED 12” WIDE 
} UTILITY TRENCH (TYP) 

" £25! POLE RISER " iS I A ~~ 
4. i 

dl CNS U/P ~ PS i} 
203024" Cl CULVERT Higgs ue iH 

WATER X-ING 1+57 

X-ING' 1468 

Pirme 
cH} 

[ 12” RC CULVERT 
18" SD 12" RO CULVERT yh? or SS as . 

i . 
SN / P ~— , 

4 i SS 

72 

CEDAR HILL ST 

    

SN 
oN 

  

  

NOTE: 
EXISTING UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN REPRESENTS THE BEST DATA AVAILABLE FROM 
EXISTING DOCUMENTATION AND FIELD EVIDENCE. ALL LOCATIONS SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE, AND A FIELD INVESTIGATION MUST BE PERFORMED IN THE 
VICINITY OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. NOTE THAT THESE PLANS MAY NOT SHOW 
ALL UTILITIES THAT ARE PRESENT AT THE SITE. 

UTILITY PLAN 

      

PROPOSED (1) 46 PVC FOR FIBER 
& (1) 4"8 PVC FOR CITY SHADOW 
DUCT FROM PROPOSED CNS RISER 
TO PROPOSED MANHOLE 
(TRENCH APPROX. 315'+) 

PROPOSED 12” WIDE 
UTILITY TRENCH (TYP) 

INSTALL NEW CNS 
25'+ POLE RISER 

U/P: 23 

     GRAPHIC SCALE 
40 

n 4 

VINCH = 20 FEET (22x34) 
1INCH = 40 FEET (11X17) 

ENGINEERING FIRM 
  

NsiC 
TOTALLY COMMITTED. 

NB+¢C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01624 
(978) 656-8308 

  

APPLICANT 
  

@ CNS 
CAMBRIDGE NETWORK SOLUTIONS: 
  

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 
PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 
DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 
100939 

NB+C PROJECT NAME: 
CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DR 

SITE ADDRESS: 
100 CEDAR HILL STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 
  

REVISIONS 
  

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL   
04/11/23 PRELIMINARY CM   
05/12/23 REVISED ROUTING OFR   
  
        

PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 
  

NB#+C CONTACT: 
NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: dcorning@nbellc.com 

CNS CONTACT: 
NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

EMAIL: paulie, ji 

  

  

  

AS-BUILTS 
  

ORIGINAL:   
REVISED:     
SHEET: 04 OF 05 
  

PROJECT 
SHEET 
OSP 

    
  

  

 

12-5



  

  

                 
2° OF TYPE 1— MEDUIM DUTY 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT. 

6 ML YELLOW WARNING TAPE 

SAW-CUT TO STRAIGHT EVEN 
FINISH GRADE EDGE BEFORE PAVING 

#9£ 
OL 

G3NOILISNVEL 
30Ve9 

M0138 
.8y 

i
F
 

S
s
 

ALY3d0¥d 
3CISNI 

BONO 
30VY9 

MO138 COMPACTED LSM BACKFILL 
COMPACTED PROCESSED 
GRAVEL, 6” MIN. ON ALL SIDES 

CONDUIT FOR NEW FIBER 
OPTIC CABLE. SEE SITE PLANS 

(PROVIDE FULL LENGTH PULL ROPES) 

‘ANY EXCAVATION WITHIN FIVE FEET OF THE EDGE OF 
PAVEMENT IS TO INCLUDE PREMIUM BACKFILL. ANY EXCAVATION 
UNDER THE PAVEMENT IS TO BE BACKFILLED WITH LSM AND IS 
TO BE TOPPED WITH 4” OF ASPHALT BASE AND 2” OF TYPE 1- 
MEDIUM DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

CONDUIT FOR NEW CITY SHADOW 
DUCT. SEE SITE PLANS 

(PROVIDE FULL LENGTH PULL ROPES) 

frvy UTILITY TRENCH RESTORATION DETAIL 
Kos] NOT TO SCALE 

FIBER OPTICAL 
CABLE (TYP) 

i 
CONDUIT SEAL 

L 

4 

  

I
 | 

om 0
-
2
 

END BELL 

4°8 RGS CONDUIT 
|” ROUTED _ UP POLE 

10" MINIMUM 
EXISTING 

POLE (TYP) p
m
 

L 

= (9. 

X
v
 36"X36"X36" CONCRETE 

POLYMER HANDHOLE 
(IF REQUIRED) 

Z 50° SLACK COIL IN 

'o [ EACH HANDHOLE (TYP) 

TE 

l Tl i fs . 
ESI ESI IIT - 

: 4 TET 
STEEL CONDUIT _~ eee 1 

WITH 36” RADIUS re 
_-- CONDUIT AS 

T SPECIFIED 

GROUT CONDUIT ENTRIES 
| INTO HANDHOLE (TYP) 

NIN 
8 

ach 
| Il   

  
  

  

            
(4 \ AERIAL TO UNDERGROUND TRANSITION 
(os / NOT TO SCALE 

  

  

F
R
 

Y
Y
 

    
      HH 

PLAN VIEW 

  

(1) 3/4" HOLE DRILLED 
FOR EYE BOLT EACH SIDE 

IF REQ'D | 

  
—t 

ts. | [zi] _% 
i ze | “ =F. 

4 Oot fF an 

| OQ P 

  Ree 

      

L
A
E
 

    OPEN BOTTOM 
| 6° 3'-0" Py. (4) 4" TERMINATORS   

EACH SIDE 

SECTION VIEW 

NOTES: 

. CONCRETE: 5,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS. 

. DESIGN LOADING: AASHTO HS20-44, O TO 5 FEET COVER. 

. STEEL REINFORCEMENT CONFORMS TO ASTM A615, GRADE 60. 

. MINIMUM STEEL COVER 1”. 

e
n
n
 

v
u
 

OPTIONAL OPENINGS AVAILABLE BY SPECIAL ORDER. 

(2 TYPICAL HANDHOLE 36"x36" H-20 DETAILS 
\os ) NOT TO SCALE 

  RRR Yr a Dy 

A x R » KS K w » 

CR 
MRR 

KS SX 

YZ YZ, AS S S 
(K 

NTS 
U
d
,
 

SWS 
S a 

v7 ES 

ZR Om» 
xX Y/ 

SG 

S x Y
S
 

KS 

Xi , 
yy, 
ys S S ‘A Y NIN 

BY. 

KR 

NLS 
RX 
O
D
 

D
S
S
 

Ny? 

AS 

ry 
CG, 
~y S 

                   

7, 
SAS 

NY YS 
ZY 
SAY 

He Ta < SRR 
XK RRR RR rcresto 

4 a RRR 
NAY QAQAYRAYY

ENE 

(>. \ TYPICAL UTILITY CROSSING BELOW 
NOT TO SCALE 

Ys] 

           

   

FA [7 2-0 ovenme p 

1" OR GREATER 
NON-SHRINK GROUT fie! é CORE DRILL THROUGH 

AROUND CONDUI my * 4 MANHOLE WALL (DIAMETER 
ND CONDON aL s TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD) 

      

NEW PVC/HDPE CONDUIT 
  

PROPOSED 
MANHOLE 

WALL 

  

  
(3 \MANHOLE CONDUIT PENETRATION 
\os J NOT TO SCALE 

  Sixx‘ 8 RRRRRRRRRR REY ’ RORORORL, YOY» 
SISA Y RRRARR ie 

¥ PROVIDE STEEL CASING 

xR WHEN INSTALLING OVER 
A EXISTING UTILITIES 

SS 

—Y, 
KX SS 

“CR 
S
Y
 KS 

Ra SS Y/ 
X
S
 

NS 
ZZ 
SSIS 

           

2 E
G
a
 

Y
S
 

RX 

ZR SS R
R
 

Ze 
WS Y 
R
E
 RX SS Xe 
ZR Ke S 

XR 

    

he 

          

SS 
RK 

   

   

(8 TYPICAL UTILITY CROSSING ABOVE 
{05 J NOT TO SCALE 

ENGINEERING FIRM 

Nist+cC 
TOTALLY COMMITTED 

NB+tC ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC, 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
(978) 856-8308 

  

  
APPLICANT 

CAMBRIDGE NETWORK SOLUTIONS 

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 

PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 

DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 

100939 

NB#C PROJECT NAME: 
CEDAR HILL STREET AT D'ANGELO DR 

  

  

SITE ADDRESS: 
100 CEDAR HILL STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 - 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

  
REVISIONS 

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL 
04/1 1/23 PRELIMINARY CM 
05/12/23 REVISED ROUTING DFR 

  
    

    

  
      
  

  
PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  
CONTACTS 
  NB+C CONTACT: 
NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: deorning@nbellc.com 

CNS CONTACT: 
NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

  

ightpathfiber.com 

  

  
AS-BUILTS 
  

ORIGINAL: 

  

  REVISED: 

  

SHEET: 05 OF 05 
  

TYPICAL 
UNDERGROUND 

DETAILS   
  

  

  
 

12-6



  

TRUE 
NORTH 

  

TRAFFIC LEGEND 

  

------- PROPOSED TRENCH 
  

CHANNELIZING DEVICE (CONE) 
  

DRUM 
  

SIGN 
  

POLICE DETAIL 
  

SINGLE PARKING METER 
  

DOUBLE PARKING METER 
  

TYPE 3 BARRICADE 
  

HIGH LEVEL WARNING DEVICE 
  

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE 
  

  

TRAFFIC FLOW 
  

TRAFFIC FLOW 
  

PEDESTRIAN FLOW 

  

EXISTING MBTA BUS STOP 
  

RELOCATED MBTA BUS STOP 
  

PROPOSED HANDHOLE 
  

EXISTING LIGHT POLE 
  

EXISTING HANDHOLE 
    

5 

oO 

Ll 

: 
eo 

taza 

- 
i] 

Kk] TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENUATOR 

= 

XK 
-_ 

oO 

oO 

7] 

Ed 

[as 

= FLAGGER       
  

  
‘NIN 

.8L —- 

3
 

    

GHT DAY AND LOW-SPEED ea OED ROY i 
(GREATER TOK OR (uss THON on 
FOU 10 40 MPH) EQUAL To 40 MPH) 

CHANNELIZING DEVICES - 
CONES (NTS) 

NIN 
(WE) 

Lt 

FREE STANDING SELF 
SUPPORT SIGN 

(TYP.)(NTS) 
eof eos GRAPHIC SCALE 

MUTCD 2003 EDITION, DCCEMSER 700s 

es eae e 
NOTE: 4 
ALL_WORK SIGNAGE TO BE MOUNTED ON 
SELF SUPPORTING STANDS OR BE : 
ATTACHED TO EXISTING FIXTURES. ee erecuae 

  

  
40 

CEDAR HILL 
ST 

  
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN 

. %, mi 

MATCH LINE PHASE 1-B 

PHASE- 1-A 
  

ENGINEERING FIRM 
  

Ns+C 
TOTALLY COMMITTED. 

NB+C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01624 
(978) 656-8308 

  

APPLICANT 
  

@ CNS 
CAMERLDGE NISPWORK SOLUTIONS 

   

  

  

CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 
PAULIE POLACKE 

NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 
DAN CORNING 

NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 
100939 

NB+C PROJECT NAME: 
34 ST MARTIN DRIVE 

SITE ADDRESS: 
34 ST MARTIN DRIVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

  

REVISIONS 
  

DATE DESCRIPTION INITIAL 

05/30/23, PRELIMINARY CM 
  

  

  

  

        

PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 
  

NB+C CONTACT: 

NAME: DAN CORNING 

PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: dcorning@nbcllc.com 

CNS CONTACT: 

NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

EMAIL: paulie.polacke@lightpathfiber.com 

  

  

  

AS-BUILTS 
  

ORIGINAL: 
  

REVISED:     
SHEET: 01 OF 02 
  

TRAFFIC 
MANAGEMENT 

PLAN     
  

   

12-7



  

TRUE 
NORTH 

  

TRAFFIC LEGEND 

        

WORK ZONE 

PROPOSED TRENCH 
  

CHANNELIZING DEVICE (CONE) 
  

DRUM 
  

SIGN 
  

POLICE DETAIL 
  

SINGLE PARKING METER 
  

DOUBLE PARKING METER 
  

TYPE 3 BARRICADE 
  

HIGH LEVEL WARNING DEVICE 
  

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE 
  

TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENUATOR 
  

TRAFFIC FLOW 
  

TRAFFIC FLOW 
  

PEDESTRIAN FLOW 
  

EXISTING MBTA BUS STOP 
  

RELOCATED MBTA BUS STOP 
  

PROPOSED HANDHOLE 
  

EXISTING LIGHT POLE 
  

EXISTING HANDHOLE 
        FLAGGER 
  

  

  
3 
= 
: 
= 

    

a eee 0 
veo DAY AND LOW-SPEED ee SeeE Roe roan 

(GREATER THAN OR {USS THAN on 
fou To 40 MPH) © EQUAL TO 40 MPH) 

CHANNELIZING DEVICES - 
CONES (NTS) 

  

WIN 
(AE) 

Lb 

FREE STANDING SELF 
SUPPORT SIGN 

(TYP.)(NTS) 
PAGE 681 

\wrreo 2008 Eom, DECEUBER 2008 
NOTE: 
ALL_WORK SIGNAGE TO BE MOUNTED ON 
SELF SUPPORTING STANDS OR BE 
ATTACHED TO EXISTING FIXTURES. 

  

  

ee ee. eee 
\ \ 

MATCH LINE PHASE 1-A 

    

       
GRAPHIC SCALE 

INCH = 20 FEET (2: 
1 INCH = 40 FEET (1 

  

a ee ee 

\ 

  

ENGINEERING FIRM 
  

; Ns i c \ 

\ TOTALLY COMMITTED 

NB+*C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC. 
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
(978) 856-6308 

  

APPLICANT 
  

@ CNS 
CAMIHLDGE NIP WORK SOLUTIONS: 
  

7 CNS PROJECT MANAGER: 

gt PAULIE POLACKE 

x NB+C PROJECT MANAGER: 
o DAN CORNING 

’ NB+C PROJECT NUMBER: 
‘ 100939 

, NB+C PROJECT NAME: 
v 34 ST MARTIN DRIVE 

“ SITE ADDRESS: 
Z 34 ST MARTIN DRIVE 

Z MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
~~ CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

af MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

  

a REVISIONS 
¢ DATE 

  

DESCRIPTION INITIAL 
  we 05/30/23 PRELIMINARY cM 
  

  

  

        PE STAMP & APPROVAL 
  

  

CONTACTS 

NB+C CONTACT: 
NAME: DAN CORNING 
PHONE: 978-856-8308 

EMAIL: deorning@nbellc.com 

  

CNS CONTACT: 

NAME: PAULIE POLACKE 

PHONE: 781-526-3027 

~ EMAIL: paulie.polacke: 

  

   

  

  

AS-BUILTS 
  

= a ORIGINAL: 
  

REVISED: 

SHEET: 02 OF 02 

    

  

  

85 

TRAFFIC 
MANAGEMENT 

PLAN 

| TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN PHASE- 1-B 
      
 

12-8



40 CEDAR HILL LLC 
PO BOX 836 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CEDAR HILL PUMPING STATIO 
140 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CROWLEY FRANK A III TR 
JOSEPH F SHAY TR MIP REAL 
PO BOX 849 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARLBOROUGH APARTMENT PAR 
11 UNQUOWA RD 
FAIRFIELD, CT 06824 

MARLBOROUGH ROYCE LLC 
495 UPPER GRASSY HILL RD 
WOODBURY, CT 06798 

MARLBOROUGH TECHNOLOGY 
PA 
C/O MENLO EQUITIES 
ASSOCIATES 
2765 SAND HILL RD STE 200 
MENLO PARK, CA 94025 

METROPOLIS BLOOMFIELD INV 
ONE MARKET ST STE 4025 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COM 
C/O DCR 
251 CAUSEWAY. ST STE 900 
BOSTON, MA 02114-2104 

TV MARLBOROUGH LLC 
42 MONUMENT ST 
CONCORD, MA 01742 

  
 

12-9



PA ES os ee es 

it te Gri WEp 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK! * © SARLESROUGH 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERM !!* 38 

I. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Rick Marino, Trustee of Marco Realty Trust - 19 Mechanic Street, Marlborough, MA 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

Parcel ID#: 69-378 - 13-15 Mechanic Street, Marlborough, MA 

3. Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

Same as above 

4, Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant: Owner 

Ds Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article 650 Section__12 Paragraph __B_ _Sub-paragraph 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: MV District 

a Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit: Applicant seeks to make certain non-structural 

modifications to the existing garage at the property including improving the front facade, installing two 

garage doors along the side of the building, new bathroom, equipment storage platform and three automotive 

lifts all within ihe current structural envelope for the purposes of conducting automobile repair services 

which is a pre-existing, nonconforming use at the property and is intended to compliment and serve as an 

expansion of applicant's ongoing use of automotive repair at applicant's abutting property at 19 Mechanic 

Street. Said alteration of the garage is in furtherance of a use that is preexisting nonconforming and not ina 

manner substantially different from the prior owner's use of the property nor substantially more detrimental 

to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use. LO ay fbi 

i Z 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 

Address: LE Pe s rae 
wae JUL Bye 0NG LL ti 0AS2 

Date: by oe Telephone No. Jc OF reiOwed oss 
8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

  

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
g| (COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 

APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETITION. 

  

 

13-1



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 

AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

Rick Marino, Trustee of Marco Realty Trust 
(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY 

OF MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit 

Granting Authorities 

9|Page  

13-2



22 RAWLINS LLC 
129 AMERICA BLVD 
ASHLAND, MA 01721 

55 RK MECHANIC STREET LLC 
55 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

59-61 MECHANIC STREET LLC 
C/O JOHN CANTY 
322 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

7-9 MECHANIC ST REALTY LL 
576 BOSTON POST RD EAST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ALLEN CAROL M 
33 CENTRAL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ALMEIDA GILBERT C 
TEREZINHA M ALMEIDA 
59 VERNON ST 
WALTHAM, MA 02453 

BAIAO PHILLIP 
42 CENTRAL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BAPTIST CHURCH 
22 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BB MINI MALL TR 
BB MINI MALL TRUST 
162 CLOVER HILL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BIBI ANDREA E TR 
AFLVB REALTY TRUST 
PO BOX5 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BIBI LOUIS TR 
MINI MALL TRUST 
162 CLOVER HILL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CALLAHAN ANTHONY C 
131 CHESTNUT ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
140 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 
255 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 
140 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
WALKER BUILDING 
140 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

COHAN JOHN 
MARIE COHAN 
37 CENTRAL ST 

- MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

COMMONWEALTH OF 
MASSACHUS 
10 PARK PLAZA STE 4160 
BOSTON, MA 02116 

DE OLIVEIRA WANDERLI JOSE 
FERNANDES ANDREA T 
30 HUNTINGTON AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

DUMAIS GERALD L 
DONNA E DUMAIS 
6 HIGH ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

EDWARDS JOSEPH V 
LINDA M EDWARDS 
46 EXETER ST 
MARLBLROUGH, MA 01752 

EDWARDS JOSEPH V 
LINDA M EDWARDS 
46 EXETER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ESTES CHARLES Ill TR 
CONNIE M ESTES TR 
250 STOW RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ESTES CHARLES L III TR 
CONNIE M ESTES TR 
250 STOW RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

FEDLYNE ARISTILDE 
NATACHE ARISTHILDE 
304 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0175 

FERRECCHIA STEFANIE RTR 
19 CENTRAL STREET REALTY 
172 SHAWMUT AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

FLORES CARLOS LI EST 
77 TOWER ST 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

GADBOIS CHARLES E TR 
TWO COMMERCIAL REALTY TRU 
PO BOX 5967 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GERDON LLC 
C/O GERALD & DONNA DUMAIS 
6 HIGH ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GERSH RENEE E TR 
MONUMENT AVE REALTY TRUST 
450 GREEN ST 
NORTHBORO, MA 01532

13-3



GHOST PROPERTIES LLC 
C/O JORDAN PROPERTY SOLUT 
56 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GRAHAM ALAN W TR 
BEVERLY R GRAHAM TR 
42 WEST MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH 
PO BOX 381 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GRIFFIN PAUL V JRTR 
UNION REALTY TRUST 
276 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

HIGGINS JEFFREY 
5323 SIESTA COVE DR 
SARASOTA, FL 34242 

LEDUC ROBERT R 
9 WATER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

LILIEN REALTY LLC 
23 LINCOLN RD 
ASHLAND, MA 01721 

MARINO RICHARD A 
19 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARINO RICHARD TR 
MARINO FIRST REALTY TRUST 
19 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MASCIARELLI CAMILLO A TR 
SUSAN M MASCIARELLI TR 
415 BERLIN ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MATEO ROSELIN DEL R 
310 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MORCOS MAGED TR 
280 MAIN STREET REALTY TR 
280 MAIN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MSQ PROPERTY LLC 
40 MECHANIC ST STE 220 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

NGUYEN THAIN TR 
ANNA REALTY TRUST 
143 DARTMOUTH ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

PALLIES JOHN 
10 TAYLOR RD 
STOW, MA 01775 

PENTECOSTAL CHURCH OF GOD 
ASSEMBLY OF GOD 
32 MECHANIC ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

RAFELA DIAZ 
300 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

RAMOS MIKAELY ALEXSANDRA 
16C KENNEBEC ST 
WORCESTER, MA 01606 

REIS ANTONIO 
C/O SPB PROPERTY MANAGEME 
10 TECHNOLOGY DR 
STE 175 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

SMITH DAWN E 
9 ANDREA DR 
HOPKINTON, MA 01748 

SOUTH MIDDLESEX NONPROFIT 
300 HOWARD ST 
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01702 

VALARIOTI DOMENIC J 
103 PRESTON ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

VALARIOTI JOSEPH A TR 
LINCOLN & MECHANICS STREE 
C/O DOMENIC VALARIOTI 
53 CENTRAL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

VELASCO CARLOS A 
NIDIA DEL CARMEN-ARDILA 
39 CENTRAL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

VUONG LIEN 
20 MONUMENT AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

VUONG LIEN 
TRAN BINH 
50 BOATSWAIN WAY UNTI 511 
CHELSEA, MA 02150 

ZECHER BRITTA 
77 MAYFLOWER RD 
NEEDHAM, MA 02492 

 

13-4



10|Page 

SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT Applicant's 

Name: Rick Marino, Trustee Address: 19 Mechanic Street 
  

Project Name: Marco Realty Trust Address: 19 Mechanic Street 
  

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) Auto Repair 
  

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: No Expansion 

  

  

  
  

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 1944 1* floor all 

floors 1 

# buildings 1 # stories 1 lot area (s.f.) 8,796 

4. LOT COVERAGE: _ 84.1 %Landscaped area: TBD % 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 0-1 Peak period: 1-2 
  

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours:1-8 spaces (1 handicapped) Peak Period:1-8 spaces (1 handicapped) 
  

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

oil truck once per month 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 

and enter the abutting property? Same lighting as is existing 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

Same - note that all use will be carried out within existing building envelope 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 

usual times of operation. Same or less noise generation as abutting property at 19 Mechanic 

Street (same use) 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? Same or less air 

pollution will exist as abutting property at 19 Mechanic Street (same use) 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. None 
  

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 

this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 

disposed? Waste oil and waste antifreeze stored on-site in approved double-walled storage tanks. 

Waste burned off as permitted and Removal of excess waste by third-party subcontractor. 
  

*Attach additional sheets if necessary  

13-5



  

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: G / ZU le $ 
  

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: \3- (5 Mechani « Street 

Project Use Summary: Avto Repo) (* 

Project Street Address: _\3-|5 Mecluwie S4 cet 

Plate: G4 Parcel: S&H 

Applicant/Developer Name: Mar CO Rely Veust (Rick Mag ina Veustee) 

Plan Date: VS [ us wean Date: Y54) 

Dear President and Members: 

  

  
  

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 

Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 

of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 

of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 

and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 

Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, Application Fee to submit to 

City Clerk's office 

Tin Htway 

Acting Director of Planning 

  

11|Page  

13-6



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. Kerrigan 

City Clerk 

  

Dear Applicant, 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as mastetotans indicate below. 

PLACE A CHECK-MARK AF TER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION. TO THE 
F OLLOWING DEPARTMENT Ss AND SIGN YOUR NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED. AND. RETURNED. ‘TO THE CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF. THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

  

  

1 SET POLICE CHIEF xX 
1 SET FIRE CHIEF _X 

1 SET CITY ENGINEER X__ 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING _$* _ 
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER pean AFFECTED) Xx 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL CL xX 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK __ (MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) 

Signature Date 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Steven W. Kerrigan 

City Clerk 

12|Page 

  

 

13-7



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. Kerrigan 

City Clerk 

  

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 

returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

p ro lesycdnal yfouolw Sede § S00 Aa (ty Tks 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

ki MUL Aka — ~ Kil fad fi. ftw TR13%2e. 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

lor KY MECC ST 

JUAN WAG HAL __ Of 252 

A /- 

FP v 

  

Attorney on behalf of Applicant, if applicable 

DoD A CLK 
The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 

the Tax/Cpllector. / 

Tax Collccwnyeeackud OF FINANCE 

   
   

13|Page 

  
 

13-8



OFFSETS FROM THE EXISTING STRUCTURE ARE NOT TO BE USED TO ESTABLISH LOT LINES OR CORNERS 

  
N/F CHARLES ESTES 

N/F PHILLIP BAIAO 

  

  
  

(FOUND) “™“ 26, 
20 RECORD 

~N 

NOTES: 
1) SEE PLAN #596 OF 1944 
2) SEE DEED BOOK 80599 PAGE 102 

MECHANIC STREET 

3) THIS PLAN REFERS TO MARLBOROUGH ZONE DISTRICT “MV” WITH 5,000 S.F. F. 

LOT AREA, 25° FRONTAGE, 10’ FRONT, 10° SIDE, AND 10’ REAR YARD SETBACKS 
4) THIS PLAN REFERS TO MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR PLATE 69 PARCEL 378   MIN. BUILDING J 

  

N 

53.00 

f PIN » puget OF wav 

Ronn) 2 # as ae 

CV teat “ 32/3 

2\ _ \ 

a 
al | 

3\ 
4 
3 | 

7 2 EXISTING 
g META\ 

|} | gem fh 
\ 1 2 \ 
\ ea 

N/F RICHARD MARINO = \ \ 

2 \ \ 

3 | 
a | s\ 

4.7 

\ 32.0 

15.4 \ N/F CHRISTOS 
| \ PANAGIOTOPOULOS 

\ \ 

|| 
\ \ 

| | | 
\ \ 

\ N/F RICHARD \ | CERTIFY THAT THE EXISTING BUILDING IS LOCATED 
A. MARINO, \ ON THE LOT AS SHOWN 

A=8843 SF.+\~ ALSO THAT THE LOT FALLS WITHIN AN AREA 
ral| \ DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL 

CHANCE FLOODPLAIN (SEE COMMUNITY PANEL 
2 \ \ #25017CO481F EFFECTIVE 7/7/2014) 

1 | 
\ \ 
\ | 

\ \ 
\ | | 
\ \ 

\ | \ 
\ \ 

\ | \ 
L 
+. 

\ 
PK NAIL 

FSET Tool eT (TYB) 

54.6 RECORD 

    
] 

(FOUND) CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN 
IN 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 
PREPARED FOR: MARCO REALTY TRUST 
SCALE: 1"=10' DATE: MARCH 8, 2023 

PREPARED BY: J.D. MARQUEDANT & ASSOCIATES INC. 
LAND SURVEYING 

34 HAYDEN ROWE STREET, SUITE 203 
HOPKINTON, MA. 01748 

508 435-4145 

          DATE   
  

DESCRIPTION   
  

  By 
46464  

13-9



"
e
y
e
s
?
 

  

  

rPROIECT: 

Renovations to: 

rR Oo FE S> S&S 

a," NMA OE COOH A SN 

LOCATION: 

1S Mechanic Street 
Martborough Ma 

SSuew FoR FPerRemMitT-: 
22 December 2BOo2s2a 

  

Fea EE CT 

CONTEXT STUDIOS LLC 
D.J. INGHAM AIA - REGISTERED ARCHITECT 
FRAMINGHAM, MA. 01702 
Tel: 308-400:3204 
\Wi.CONTEXI-STUDIOS.COM 

DRAWINGS LIST: 

A-O COVER SHEET / PROJECT DESCRIPTION / LIST OF DRAWINGS 

AX-1 DEMOLITION SCOPE - PLANS AND SECTIONS 

AX-2 DEMOLITION SCOPE - ELEVATIONS 

A-1 FLOOR PLANS 

A-2 ELEVATIONS 

A-3 SECTIONS / SCHEDULES 

5-1 STRUCTURAL 

5-2 STRUCTURAL 

Aa» L Am lI TT 

a SS TRE 

co RA Co TT I VY EE 

LE TT S> Fil cS Fr 

  

CODE REVIEW ANALYSIS: 
  Moans of egress 
  

Proposed Qullding Analysis 

413 Mechanic Street Renovations 

Bande anayss for a procosed renavanons to the engtag seractuce located at 13 3 Massashaisile, The satens of te 
tares Ita, pacts storage and a restroom in the embry atructure to asevort the repair 
opershons of the nan 9190 af Prolessona. Avterotwe located at 19 Mecasnc streer. 
Wore micludes new overnzad doo-n, new bits, a restroor and a cecondtemsg of the 

to coda renew selon), Thera © nv exeanson al Lie funennt eased, 
ewe.ows. A new acll-sspportng siestinne at-ucture will o¢ added ta stare tem (reler 

Means of Eqress ~ Chaster_ 10 INC 

Design Occupant Load: 

S-1= SOO quss 1,933 / 500 = 4 veryeams 

Tota. design occupant vad fur egresy 
cionerty penny Asolil occupants 

Egrexs Conocnent Capacity: 
      Wg reper te the Masnachusetts State Punishag Code 

Codes in Citect: 

760 CMR, Hath Edéon of the Massachusetts State Bulcdhag Code 
(ocudag vy reference the Inte-nstions. woes 
Massachuserts Arciitects-al Access Moard ) and Arrereann win 

2017 Nationa Bectne (ec) 

Design of the aunding sill be bused on the design leads ap ediosted 19 
Masts Editon al tre Cormmorwentth oi Naasschusatts State Bldg 
Code as ndeated, aut not bmted. to cca; 

Martourough, MA 
2 Rane Category 2 
3. Ground Snow Lard: 2g = 50 pai 
4. Base Wiad Spezd: V=125 Mri 
4. Senme: $9 = 0,194 51 0,068 
5, Burding Category: Growp SI: Moderste-tunrard storage 

Buldag desupt shat be based on te varareters above and avpleation 

  

. 
of all spuropaste ad compmabons ea: ASCE 7-05 ond requred 
delleeton entena lor tre binding cameonsits. 

Use of Occupancy: 

Use yee 
Use Grow clessilcation~ $1 (Moderste-hazand storage) Motor Vercle Reps Shoo 

Use Grove 1 $1 Moderate Hazard Storage (Motor Vene.t Reon: Sop) 

Construcnon Tyee: 2B - protected (Mot Spnnted) 

Bxding loorpeme (gross square lootaye) 

Banding Area: 

Man Poor area = 1,933 q70s3 aq. ft. (No change « lootonnt tvs erect) 

Mezzanine area (proeosed) = 525 gross nq, ft. (+/- 27% of qroas loos area below 
133% rar, acrwable per 505.2.) 

Nevgrt aad Arca Lerertusss 
AlLowed Provided 

7504.3 
Alowsbla Dinding Hagt Abuve Grade Pans ss th 20-3 exsting 

+h 20-7 procused 

    

7504.4 
Alowable tturzer of Stones Above Grads Pima 2 stones | story 

Mo caunge to eas.) 
7306.2 
Alowable Area factor 17,500 9q, é. 1,933 gross 3q, i. 

{see above)   Area nodicatiors sich a8 frontage crease not sposcazls tes proect. 

  

ty pane 9, 1309, comdors: 2 - starways; 3. 
(Uudding has sesncer systen reduong tae cepacty tacto: co .15 and .2 reapectvey). 

Reqared (sexed un a tutal deagn eal) Pronded 

Doo-s, Kamps ¢ Corsdora 
  

40.15 = 6 (tn, req, = 327 32 m vagle eqress door 

Staco 
An.B= o not apohearle 

Per Tae 1006.2. 1 Spaces wea One txt 

$ Use Grove 

+ Max, Ocespont Load = 29 
+ Corman wath ol trave, = 100’ non: sparked, OL fess taas 30) 

Tollat Factities: 

‘Tha Strocture «9 a sateléa to tre man place of operations ior Projesseonal 
Avtorctiva cated dwectly nest doar, Tins sdira coh cvtn ta he gener, 
ove 33 ded Tas 
wade: 2,000 9, fe. aad wi, 2e uader 20 enployees (246 CMR 10.10 181 
star). As such, only one addtional sestroor lacdty 19 semq reconstructed 13 

area of Lae ungnal oetaroerr location fexstag mping in Loar to 20 re-saed) 

Actus, zaticrpatad ocrupancy v9 under 7 at amy aan time 

  

  

Renovations 
to: 

  

Professional 
Automotive - 
13 Mechanic 

St Shop 

  

13 Mechanic Street 
Marlborough Ma 

  

  

      

  

  

BAY 3 

  

      

  

  

  

  

  
  

    

    
ELT >   

  
  
  
  
  

PARTS 
STORAGE = 

  
    

  
      

  

Architecture I Construction Management 

ConrTextT 
STUDIOS} 

Framingham, MA, 01702 
Tok 508-400-3264 
Foc 508-370-3770 

weer.contaxt-shudiog.com: 

= = 

/ 
/ ae 

  

  

        

  

  

REVISIONS 

  

NO.] DATE] DESCRIPTION | BY 
  

  

  

        

  

  

TITLE 

COVER SHEET / 
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION / LIST 
OF DRAWINGS 

  

    
  

   

  

Prorposep Fioor PLAN 
SCAB: War 1-0" 

Scope of Documents: 

anly, Documents are schemat| 

represent best knoven informat! 
date indicated, 

  

respect to the following: 
1. changes made to the drawings by anyone 
other than the design firm, Context Studios 
LLC, 
2. failure by the Contractor to bulld In 
accordance with the drawings and local and 
state bullding codes. 
3. any aspect of the work affected by the lack 
of the design firm's review of shop drawings, 
product data. or samples. 
A. errors ar omissions, if any, on the part of the 
design firm that would reasonable have been 
resolved in the course of Construction 
Administration if not performed by the design 
firm, Context Studias LLC, 
5. unknown existing condittons that affect the 
work, 

Copyright Notice: 

Information, conceptual ar otherwise contained In the 
drawings remaln the Intellectual property of: 

Context Studios LUC 2022-2023 
    SCALE 

AS NOTED 

DATE 
72 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED A-O 
on       

  

 

13-10



  

  
  

  

REMOVE BOSTING METAL WALL 
PANELS FOR NEW OPENING, 
REFER TO rt 

  == 
  

  

  

          

Y 

SAW CUT AND REMOVE 
QMSTMIG FOUNDATION WALL 
TOA NIGHT OF G BELOW 
NITERIOR SUNS | 

  
    
  

        
  

    
EXISTING 

ST GCA VA TO" 

REMOVE PORTIONS O° 
EMSTNG SIAN AS REQUIRED 
FOR NEW WORK, COORDINATE 
wm TANS: 

LONGITUDINAL SECTION 

  

REVOVE OXSTING METAL. 
WALL PAVIELS FOR NEW 
OPENING, REFER TO wy 
ELEVATIONS ~ 4 

é 2 Bee 

: 

    

      

  

  

  
NOT: 

COORDINATE ADDITONAL 

          
      

  

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES: DEMOLITION LEGEND: 2 SCALE: Ua" m FD" 
  

  

A. DEMOLITION PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC IN MATURE AND ARE NOT INTENOED 

COMPETE THe SCOPE OF THESE DOCUMENTS. 

B BEFORE UNDERTARING DEMONTION ALL BUILDING SYSTEMS ARE 70 RE 
MADE SAFE FOR DEMOUTION AND TEMPORARY LIGHTING tS 70 BE 
PROVIDED. 

C. ALL ABANDONED ELECTIOCAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMENNG, INCLUDING 
WHUNG, FING, DUGIYORK, LIGHTING HXTURES, METERS, C7C, SAL BE 

COMPLETELY REMOVED TO ITS SOUECE. 

D. ALL DEMOLITION DEBS SPALL BE REMOVED AND THe ENTIRE PKORCT 

AIL EVAROIDSENTALLY ACCEPTED MANHER PER STATE AND LOCAL 
REGULATIONS: 

2. DURING DEMOUTION ALL MEANS OF EGRESS SPALL. DE MANTANED. 
PROVIDE TEMPORARY DARUERS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN EGRESS. 

1, COORDINATE son OF AL eared ERAMING OR STRUCTURAL 

SYSTEMS: ry REQUIRED DURNIG DEMOUTION, 

G. PROTECT ALL EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES TO REMAIN. REPAIR) 
RECONSTRUCT OR PROVIDE NEW MATERIALS 7O SURFACES If EFPECED 
BY DEMOLITION / CONSTRUCTION ACHIVITIES.   

——-—— «eNSTING 
———— CONSTRUC?ON TO BE 

REMOVED 

E=SLyQ  wstNG wNnow ayo 
FRAME 70 Rt REMOVED 

EMSTING WALLS TO 
REIAANL 

s EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME 
' S = TOBE REMOVED 

      ExistinG 

      

TRANSVERSE SECTION 

  

~--4-44 fh SL 1 I CUT DACK ESTING \ 
HLUMUING STUB-UTS: 

      
  
  

6 
r
s
 BL SAW CUT AND REMOVE | 

‘SLAB FOR NEW PIANG 
conourr EQUAL 
  

  

REMOVE COSTING 
LOweX GikT FOr 
GIRT FO RELA 

(
C
T
!
 

Ni ASR 
NYTITICD 20 SNITERINGD 

G1 
TI¥M 

40 
BIVS 

.S-6 SAW CUT AND REMOVE 
DaSTING CONCRETE SIAD 
AND EXCAVATE FOR NEW 

= Zz 8 

| p---p----------------4   
  

o
n
 

o
 

K 

\¥ 
! 

83 gs ae “Nn 

M
i
g
 

R
S
S
 

a 
a
r
e
a
s
 
S
e
a
 

XN       s s
7
 z 

          
REWOVE COSTUG VI 
METAL WALL racist J i! 
TOR tit OPENING, | 
REFER TOFIEVATIONS | - 

L
-
-
~
-
~
-
~
~
-
-
~
~
-
—
~
—
~
-
~
~
~
-
~
-
~
-
~
-
~
-
~
-
-
+
4
-
-
-
—
-
—
4
-
-
—
-
 

- 
- 

- - 
- - 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- - 

| r | b
o
s
e
 

CUT BACK BASTING 
PLUMBING STUD-UP Pe 
[AND INFILL AS 
REQUIRED 

SAW CUT Ghd 4 I | | 

DASTING VENT STACK, =i 
NeW SLAB ELEVATION — | i 

REMOVE COSTING ! 
Loman cor 
GIRT 70 KeMAain) I | \ 

\ \ 
t 1 

REMOVE ENSTING 
METAL (WALL PANELS: id 
FOR NEW OPENING, wd 
REFER TO RIEVATIONS: 1 

pert TO reorostD 
runs 

BASTING WATER UNE 
7O REMAN, REFER 10 Ny 
PROFOSED MANS 

I
A
N
O
 

30 SNITSGUNG 
O1 NWKIMOD 

20 ANTTIUINAD 
6-62 

    ] 

O
r
n
 

SAW CUT AND     

PHS 
SS 

S
S
S
 

SS 
SSS 

S
e
e
 
eee 

Sse 
e
e
s
 

      

7 7 i i 

BMSTING GAS LINE 7O 
RERUUH - PROTECT 

O
T
L
 
Ni A

S
I
A
 NPMTIOD 20 SMITSRLLNAD 

01 
TIVM 30 

AIVd 
G-S1 

5 

      

= 

              

  

POSTING ELECTRICAL. 
PANELS TO REMAIN 

REMOVE BOSTING 
METAL. WALL PANELS WMISTALLER) 

EXCAVATE FOR: 
LEVATIONS INSTALLATION OF NEW 

STEEL ANGLE AS REQUIKED 

Existinc Froor PLan 
BEALE: UA" = FO" 

  

Renovations 
to: 

  

Professional 

Automotive - 
13 Mechanic 

St Shop 

13 Mechanic Street 

Mariborough Ma 

  

  

Architecture / Construction Management. 

ConrTrextT 
STUDIOS} 

Framingham, MA, 01702 
Tet 608-400-3284 
Fax: 508-370-3770 

werw.context-atudios.com 

S = ~ 

me | 
/ NX / 

  

  
tf       Bs 
  

  

  

REVISIONS 

  

  
No] pate} DESCRIPTION | BY 
  

        

  

  

TITLE 

DEMOLITION 
SCOPE - PLAN 
AND SECTIONS 

  

Scope of Documents: 
Orawings ixsued for permit and construction 

purposes as Indicated on these documents 
only. Documents ara schematic In nature and 
represent best known Information as of the 
date indicated, 
‘The Client shall release, defend, and indemnify 
the design flem, Context Studios LLC, with 
respect to the fottowing: 
1. changes made ta the drawings by anyane 
other than the design firm, Context Studios 
LLC, 
2. fallure by the Contractor to bull 

   

accordance with the drawings and local and 
state building codes, 
3. any aspect of the work affected by the lack 
of the design fitm's review of shop drawings, 
product data, or somples, 
4. errors or omissions, if any, on the part of the 
design firm that would reasonable have been 
resolved in the course of Construction 
Administration If not performed by the design 

fem, Context Studies LLC, 
5. unknown existing conditions that affect the 
work. 

Copyright Notice: 

Information, ennceptual ar otherwise contained In the 
dravdngs remain the Intellectual propeity of: 

Comtmt Studion LLC 2022-2023 
  

SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DATE 
22 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED AX- | 
Dit 

  

  

     

13-11



  
REMOVE PORTIONS OF 
ENSTHIG ROO" AND FAVE FOR 
NEW WORK, COORDINATE Wit 
Pus 

REMOVE PORTIONS OF 
QMSTING METAL WALL PANELS: 
AS REQUIRED FOR NEW WORK 

        

Renovations 
to: 

  

              

  

  

EW WORK, COORDMATE vaTr 

oe Professional 

PANELS TROM *ROMT Automotive - 
CLEVATION TO ALLOW FORK Mew 

BROCK VENEER INSTALLATION 13 Mechanic 

St Shop 

REMOVE EXISTING SiGHAGE ———] 

REMOVE QOSTING LIGHT 

FIXTURES, TYPICAL ————— 

  

    

See s==n_ RENOVE PORTIONS OF 
S22 P SS S525=5Ss=--~ giro coon 

a 

t, 

sl 
4 
\ 
4 
§ 
1             ne ee REMOVE GASTHIG 

wtDOWS sy 
Periyeriy yd 
pitta beth 

   

13 Mechanic Street 

Marlborough Ma 
YO eetzam, Coroner passe pean nn 

eeetbh---JL- dN 

2A ZAIBt 

  

   

            

t - ik 7 
REMOVE EXSTING 
STOREFRONT SYSTEM itt 
  

  

  Architecture I Canstruction Management, 
seme ess selSsscscs= 17S ENTIREGY 

QMSTING ELECTRICAL SERVICE 

ConTeEXT 
TO REMAIN, PROTECT DURING 
ALL OPERATIONS: Ua ga peer re 

| STUDIOS: 
SSeS aes Framingham, MA, 01702 

DASTING GAS MAIN TO Tot: 508-400-3284 
7 Fox: 508-370-3770 REWAIN, PROTECT OURING AL me ORGSTOST7O 

            

—- 
- 
—
-
}
+
 
-
—
-
-
—
-
-
—
-
-
 + 

  

-
—
-
|
-
-
—
-
—
 
-
—
-
-
4
 

i
 

c
i
 

I 
7 1 

e
e
 
nlp 

e
e
e
 
e
e
 
e
e
e
 

  

    

          
  
  

    

  

    => = 
xX » : 

Zi: 

: 
ZL REMOVE E0571 

REMOVE EXiSTHIG FOUNDATION 
fl ING DOOR AND 

WALL TO A MCIGHT OF 6 
DELOW ADJACENT INTERIOR 
SAB / Ss f REVOVE PORNONS OF 

(23 REOURED SO EW WERE 
> ExistING Sipe ELevATION : ExistinG Front ELevation / 

“YW stn: wr ro" B SCAIE: V4.0" SZ 

  

      
REMOVE PORTIONS OF 
BASTING ROOK AND EAVE FOR 

  

  

URW WORK, COORDINATE Witt 
Pans 

  

REVISIONS 

  
r 

  

    
  

n 
i DESCRIP 

Cane Ls RUT Prva EE 
NO. Bar ESCRIPTION [BY 

| AS REQUIKED SOR NEW WORK SY   

m4         

  

REMOVE tS7NG ————— 
WINDOWS AND INTERIOR 
WOOD FRAMING, TYPICAL 

a
p
r
 

=
 

  

      

  

  

  

TITLE 

DEMOLITION 

SCOPE - 
ELEVATIONS                                                             COSTING GAS MA TO. 

REMAIN, PROTECT DUILNG ALL 
OPERATIONS: \ 

                                                                                                              
    

Scope of Documents: 
Drawings Issued for permit and ennstruction   NO WORK SCHEDULED FOR: 

  

    

  

THIS ELEVATION   
only, Documents are schematic In natura and 

represent best known information as of the 
date Indicated, 

The Client shall release, defend, and indemnify 
the design firm, Context Studios LLC, with 
tespett to the following: 
1. changes maie to the drawings by anyone 
other than the design firm, Context Studios 
Luc, 
2. failure by the Contractor to bulld in 
accordance with the drawings and local and 
state bullding codes, 

  

Existinc REAR ELEVATION ExistinGc Sipe ELevATION 

SP SEAR UA Or GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES: XISTIN ELEVA 
SCALE: A> w 1-0" 

    

DEMOLITION LEGEND: 
  

(A. DEMOLITION PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE AND ARE HOT TENDED: ‘3. any aspect of the wark affected by the lack 

OE ee AL penorraon wor Sea or ———— eesnic ove peersie ‘of shop drawings, 

. + v ———— CONSTRUCION TO NE ner * 
COMPLETE TYE SCOPE OF THESE DOCUMENTS. REMOVER 4. ertors or omisstons, if any, on the part of the 

1B, BEFORE UNDERTAKING DEMOLTION ALL BUNDING SYSTEMS ARE TO LE 7 N design firm that would reasonable have been 

MADE SAFE FOR DEMOLITION AND TEMPORARY LIGHTING 13 70 HE f DASTING DOOR AND FRANE 
resolved In the course of Construction 

»s 
rROVIDEO. ! % TO BE REMOVED Administration If not performed by the design 

firm, Context Studtos LUC. 
C. ALL ABANOOHED ELECTRICAL, MECHAMRCAL, AND FLUMIING, MCLUDIG 
WRG, PitNG, DUCTWORK, LIGHTING MGURES, METERS, CC. SHALL EE 5. unknown existing canditions that affect the 

COMPLETELY REMOVED 70 ITS SOURCE. BASTING MNDOW AND work. 

E== FRAME TO Nt REMOVED 
D. ALL DEMOUTION DEBRIS SHALL BE REVOVED AND THE ENTIRE PROJECT Copyright Notice: 
AREA SHALL. BE KEPT CLEAN AND ORDERLY, CLEANING SHALL BE EXECUTED ad es alksiadsscadislsca th 

eating wus 10 drawings remain the Intellectual property af: 

AN ENVRONMENTALLY ACCEPTED MANHIER PER STATE AND LOCAl —— ewan 
REGULATIONS. Content Studer LLC 2022-2023 

  

t. DURING DEMOUTION ALL MEANS OF EGRESS SHALL BE RAHTAINED.     
PROMIDE TEMPORARY BARRIERS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN EGRESS. 

f. COORDINATE REMOVAL OF ALL EXISTING FRAMING OR STRUCTURAL 
17UhAS REQUIRED TO COMMETE TYE INTENT Of NEW WORK. SUPPORT ALL 
QOSTING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, EXTERIOR WALLS, FLOORS, AND 
SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED DURING DEMOUTION, 

G, PROTECT ALL EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES TO REMAIN. REPAIR J 
RECONSTRUCT OR PROVIDE NEW MATCRINS TO SURFACES If EFFECTED: 
IBY DEMOLITION / CONSTRUCTION ACTIVTIES,     
      SCALE 

AS NOTED 

DATE 
72 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED AX-2 
DH 

  

  

 

13-12



  

  

     
THE INTERIOR FACE OF 
EXISTING GIRTS / 
FRAMING 

UGHT-GUAGE METAL 
FRAMING W/ BATT 

ae 

ar 
    

  

    

LIGHT-GUAGE METAL 
TRAMING, RETER TO 
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS         EXISTING WALL PANELS: 
TO REMAIN UNLESS: 
NOTED OTHERWISE 

EXISTING INSULATION TO 
REMAIN [REPLACE AS 

CONSTRUCTION 
ACTIVITIES) 

CUT EXISTING WALL 
PANELS AS REQUIRED 

CONT. SEALANT, TYP. 

NEW STEEL ANGLE 
BELOW, SEE SECTIONS 

516° EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING 

‘BUILDING PAPER 

3/4* AIR SPACE 

  

> PLAN DETAIL 
LOY some a 0" 

   
8 wim 

ATTACHMENTS AS: 
REQUIRED 

}— HE PRE-ENGINEERED 
= | MEZZANINE 

STRUCTURE, TYPICAL 

  

  

  

+-—— PATCH FLOOR WHERE 
AT RELOCATED SOnL 
Lint 

[New WATER CLOSET 

[—— Tr orsrenser: 

J —= NEW SLOP SNF, WITH 
raucey   

  
: 

Une OF t 
PRE-ENGHEERED 
MeZZANIIE ALOVE   

  

| —newy HOT WATER. 
HEATER, 

Se       

DENLARGED PLAN 
TS sentiwe 1 

  

[—— Ntw CROSS-BRACING, 
REFER TO STRUCTURAL 
DRAWINGS 

[~— ensrin siren. 
COLUMNS TO REMAIN 

JEW METAL. PANEL. 
SYSTEM PASTENED 
INTERIOR FACE OF 
ENSTING GIRTS 

      
  

GENERAL PLAN NOTES: PLAN LEGEND: 
  

1, ALL MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND pane SYSTEMS 7O RE 

ACCORDANCE WH ALL COURS AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS, 

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERISY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS It FIELD PROR TO 
BEGINILIG WORK AMD NONTY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES 

3. DURING DEMOUTION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVTIES, ALL MEANS Of 
CGRESS ARE 70 BE MAINTANIED, PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRIERS WHERE 
REQUIRED TO MANTAN EGRESS. 

4 DIOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN WALLS WHERE MOUNTING ANCHORAGE 
WILL BE REQUIRED. LOCATIONS INCLUDE, DUT ARE NOT tnMITED TO, OF EN 
AND CLOSED SHELVING, CAIMNETRY, ANT) COUNTERS, 

5. SUPTORT AL. EXISTING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, EXTERIOR WALLS, 
FLOORS, AND SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

G. PROTECT ALL EMSTING ADIACEPT SURFACES TO REMAIN. REEAUR/ 
RECONSTRUCT OR PROVIUE NEW MATEALS TO SURFACES It CFFECTEO BY 
DEMOLTON 7 CONSTRUCTION ACTIATIES.     

EASTING WALL TO REAM 

NEW WALL 
CONSTRUCTION (REFER, 
TO WALL Tyres) 

NEW DOOR (SEE 
DOOR SCHEDULE) 

NEW WINDOW AND FRAME, 

a
c
t
 

EXTENT OF FLOOR FISHES, 

  

    
  

  

ROOF PANCIS 
TO REMAIN UNLESS: 
NOREO OTERVASE 

  
        

exsTING 
ROOF PANELS AS 

      
  

      
  

NL neanae wa peLow, we Of NEW RARE TRIM 
TYPICAL CLOSURE, SEE DFTAN. 

rin.2 

SHONING PARAFCT —— 
STRUCTURE Wish EFOM 
ROOFING SYSTEM 

HRW METAL ROOF CAP 

> PartiAL Roor PLAN 
OY scave: wars v0" 

  

  

     
  

  

|_ ———- 3.000 ts. nuin 

_————_ PRE-ENGIEERED 

FARAPET, REFER TO 
DETAILS Stites A-2 

SLASH NRW PARAPTT 
STRUCTURE ITO SIDE 
OF OoSTG BIALOING 
AS REQUIRED 

  

    
  

  

  

RESERVOIR BY new STRUCTURAL 
OWNER 

  
  

Le 
oy 
NN 

|_ ——}-—- 3,000 LB. FLUID 

PLATFORM ALOUT 

  
BAY 3. 

  

+ PRE-CNGINCERED 
PUNTPORDA STRUCTURE     ABOVE, TYPICAL   

STORAGE MEZZANINE 
WITH GUARDS 70 42" 

. i ensning 
1M : HEATER OVE 

Ane. : iA 5 . 
T a 

New O.M. DOORS (10 | ¢ XN 

  
Wi0t 1 2 3ANL) Wait?   

  

      
                       

b- 

Sees: 

| Si 
SS 

    
   
       

  
  
          d a 

PRE-ENGINEERED ENGINEERED 
“STORAGE 

MEZZANINE 
  
  

        
  

  

  
    

  

Prorosep Mezzanine Fioor PLAN 
Qyense te 

Ven? STACK 70 
1 att 

dh 

ai a : 
NeW . op ve { 
CROSS-DRACING, 1. REF <i: : 

REFCK TO z ag 550i 
STRUCTURAL Y eat y 

  

GUARDS TO 42 ASS. t ~ 
Ai CROSS-BRACED fe? 2 
AREA 4 is TYPICAL 

  
| 1 

I |_ _—F— Tune Steel with Ase 
Hit i PLATE, TYPICAL 

L— exsrinic sree. 

  

Renovations 
tor 

Professional 

Automotive - 
13 Mechanic 

St Shop 

13 Mechanic Street 

Marlborough Ma 

  

  

Architecture Construction Management. 

CONTEXT 
STUDIOS) 

Framingham, MA, 01702 
Tot $08-400-3204 
Fx $08-370-9770 

‘woww.contaxt-aludios.com 

— TS. 
SF 

~ i 
  

  

7 
        
  

  

REVISIONS 

  Z| {0.| DATE] DESCRIPTION | BY 
  

  

        

WAL}, AND METAL WALL 

! | 
: COLUMNS TO feersatn, 

a | ' i NOTCH PLATFORDA AS 
hs} [hore a “+ = QI moucareo 

: COORDINATE SLAL | 1 1 pa 

+         
eLevATIONS     

L-— NEW CROSS-NRAONG, 
REPER TO S7RUCTURAL         

ee Ws BAY 2 
the ed 

  

DRAVAHGS, TYPICAL, 

42s. Cy   

  

  

      

  

  

  

  
L— REFER 70 ENIARGED 

PLAN Un-1 

f— 3. GA. MTL. PARTON 

PRADANG TO Ut 8-0" 
Age) 

}— enstiG Steet 
COLUMNS TO REMAIN 

    

  
    

  
  
  ier wt A cot. 18 
  
  
  
      

  

TOMEEY 
wae 

Sires 
eee 

epee 
Sead 

  

NEW MCTAL PANELS] » 
WERE DASTNG +, 
DOOR WAS REMOVED 

icaicoieenians — | :   

  

          
\! STAIRS 

1 
I 

1 FAIRS) | 
! + 36° Min. waDTY Il 
| = 7 RISER MAX.) \ 

+ EIS TREAD (mL) 
| < HANDRAILS AT GW | 
| 1 

| 
        

  
        New O.H. DOOR (12" 

WADE x 17 TALL, 
VERIFY TH FIELD} ON 

    

   

DETAIL A SHEET A-1 

  
  BOCK VENEER Wi & 

METAL STUD BACK UP 
‘SYSitM 

ENSTING TRACK AND 

OPERATOR, / 
COORDINATE With 
INSTALLER, 

Prorosep Fioor FLAN 
1 SEMEL Or 

<< et 

a ae ae ~s Hews ALUMNUS REPAIR EST, CONC. AS 
STOREFRONT SYSTEM REQUIRED 
wart 36" WIDE DOOR 

ABOVE 

  

  

  

TITLE 

PROPOSED 
PLANS 

  

Scope of Documents: 

  

5. unknown canton conditions that affect the 
work. 

Copyright Notice: 

Information, conceptual or otherwise contained In the 
drawings remain the Intellectual property of: 

Contest Studies LLC 2022-2023 
  

SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DATE 
22 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

A-1 CHECKED 
on     

  

  

  

 

13-13



i
e
”
 

Morten 

  

  

  

REFELECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES 
  

1. ALL MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING $ LIFE SAFETY SYSi2MS ARE DESIGN 
BUILD. COORDINATE ALL WORK. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT 
MAY ARISE, 

2. ELECTRICAL LAYOUTS INCLUDING LFS SAFETY COMPONENTS (SMOKE ALARMS / 

ALL REQUIRED COMPONENTS IN PIELD AND WITH REQUIRED CODES. 

3. FINAUZE ALL SAMITCHING LOCATIONS WW-7H COWHER. 

4, COORDINATE WORK REQUIRED FOR ALL APPLIANCES AND EQUIPVENT, AND 
OTHER ITERAS REQUIRING ELECTRICAL OR PLUMBING CONNECTIONS. COORDINATE 
WITit OWNER. 

  

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES: 
  

1, ALL ITEMS INDICATED ON THESE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE AND ARE 
NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT Trit FULL SCOPE OF WORK. ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL. CODE REQU'RED ELEMENTS AND COORDINATE FINAL, 
LOCATIONS IN FILO. 

2. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER/GC. ALL SWITCH 
CONFIGURATIONS AND SPECIAL OUTLET LOCATIONS IN FIELD PRIOR TO. 
INSTALLATION. 

3. RUCTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL ELECTRICAL PERMITS AND 
COORDINATE ALL INSPECT:ONS AS REQUIRED. 

4. FIRE DETECTION AND SIGNALING IS DESIGN BUILD AS REQUIRED: 

  

ELECTRICAL LEGEND: 
  

  
4° LED RECESSED CAN LIGHT FOCTURE (PROVIDE WATERPROOF 
PICTURE AT WET LOCATIONS INCIUOING SHOWERS) 

PANMIGHT UNIT QW NIGHT UGET) 

SURFACE MOUNTED FLUORESCENT LIGHT FUTURE WITH 
PROTECTIVE LENS = 2"OR 4° 

EXTERIO® WALL, MOUNTED LUGHT FXTURE 

SINGLE POLE LIGHT SWIC 

3 WAY UGHT SwiTC4 

DIMMABLE SWITCH 

© 
[| 
O
w
e
 

# DIMMABLE 3 WAY SWITCH 

® 1a MLLUMIMATED EXT S'GNS (WALL / CELING MTD) 

cio PAN /UGHT 

& 
4. THOSE REQUIREO BY CODE) 

GIB CELNG SMOOTH PiN'S4 UNLESS. 
NOTCO OMERW:SE - PAINTED   
  

TO REMAN 

DISTING FAN TO 
REMAN 

BNSTING FXTURES 70 
REMAIN, COORDINATE 
VATH ELECTRICAL. 
CONTRACTOR 

DOSTMG FAN FO 
REMAN 

REWMSTALLED 
FIXTURES, 

  

a 

C
o
S
s
s
s
s
s
c
e
 

3 
C
2
S
2
2
2
=
=
=
 

J 

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 
SEMELAY a eS 

    

TO EXTERIOR 

roTURE             

  

ReFLectep CEILING PLAN 
2 SCALE: VA" nO" 

TO PLAN 2IA-1.1 

“ 1 _rcew ran DISCHARGED 

: _—— RECESSEO 4 LED 

(AT RESTROOM) 

Renovations 
to: 

  

Professional 
Automotive - 
13 Mechanic 

St Shop 

  

43 Mechanic Street 

Mariborough Ma 

  

  

Architecture / Construction Management. 

CONTEXT 
STUDIOS) 

Framingham, MA, 01702 
Tot: 508-400-3284 
Fox 508-370-3770 

weew.contest-studios.com 

gr “> 
/~ 

,o~ J \ 

  

  
/ A,         

  

  

REVISIONS 

  o Zz 

  
i pate} DESCRIPTION | BY 

  

        

  

  

TITLE 

REFLECTED 
CEILING PLANS 

  

Scope of Documents: 
Drawings issued for permit and construction 

purposes a5 Indicated on these documents 
only, Documents are schematte In nature and 
cemesemt best known information as af the 
date indicated, 
‘The Client shall release, defend, and indemnify 
the design flem, Context Studios LLC, with 

respect to the following: 
1, changes made to the drawings by anyone 
‘other than the design firm, Context Studios 
uc, 
2. fallure by the Contractor to bulld In 
accordance with the drawings and local and 
state bullding endes. 
4. any aspect of the wark affected by the lack 
of the design firm's review of shop drawings, 

  

¢ 
design flim that wauld reasonable have been 
resolved in the course of Construction 
Administration if not performed by the design 
firm, Context Studtos LLC, 
§. unknown extting conditlans that affect the 
work, 

Copyright Notice: 

Information, conceptual or athervdse contained In the 
drawings remain the Intellectual property of: 

Context Studios LLC 2022-2023 
  

SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DATE 
22 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED A-1 wt 
oN 

  

  

      
 

13-14



  

  

  

1-4" COORD. IN FELD 

                 
5/6" EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING, TYPICAL 
  

(Sarsw) 
«Zit 

ut 

    Q a
 g 

3/4* AIR SPACE 

BultDING PAPER ——————_ =e 

510" EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING 

EXISTING INSULATION | 7 

  

/ 
7 

es eee a 

is REFER TO DETAIL 
THIS SHEET 

  

EXISTING PURLINS: 
AND STEEL TO 

ACTIVITIES) REMAIN 

DEFLECTION TRACK, 
Stt STRUCTURAL 
DRAWINGS   

  

BRICK WITH 
ATTACHMENTS AS . G* METAL STUD 
cero FRAMING W/ BATT 
34° AIR SPACE 

INSULATION 

EXISTING SLAB AND 
FOUNDATION WALLS 
TO REMAIN UNLESS: 

WEEP HOLES SPACED 

NOTED OTHERWISE ~\ 

@32° OC. 

——_ 
i hoes 

THROUGH Wi i \ 
FLUSHING et — 

CONTINUOUS: 
SEALANT 

GROUT SOLID 

BUILDING PAPER 

‘5/6* EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING 

  

  

NEW ANGLE FASTENED: 
TO EXISTING 
FOUNDATION, SEE   STRUCTURAL 
DRAWINGS 

Sitt DETAIL 
BLALF: 1U2" = F-0" 

  

WALL CAP -RESER TO DETAIL B* THS, 
‘Sreey, TYPICAL 

MEW CORMCE, PANTO 
ware —_—— 

NEW DRICK SOLDER | 
COURSE 

NEW ALUMINUM WINDOWS, 

HOW PRE.FAURICATED 
AWNING SYSTEM EtYOND: 

REFER TO ETAL °A" TS 
‘Sneer, TYrICAL 

2aS7iNG FOUNDATION 
WALL TO REMAIN UNLESS 

ROOT? PEAK BEYOND 

                   

‘5/6° EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING 

BONDING ADHESIVE 

EPDM ROOFING 

TERMINATION BAR 
WITH CONTINUOUS 
SEALANT 

RARE TRIM 

FASTENER Wi WASHER: 
AND TAPE SEALER, 
TYPICAL 

         

EXISTING METAL ROOF 
PANEL, FIELD CUT 
EXISTING PANEL AND 
BEND CUT EDGE uP 
MIN, 1/2" 

Detait @ Existinc Roor 
BOA: 9 0 f-0" 

EXISTING ROOF AND WALL 
PANELS 70 REMAIN 

NOW LED WALL PACK 
FIXTURES, TYPICAL 

HEW METAL WALL PANELS: 
AS REQUIRED 

NEW OM DOORS (18 
WADE «1 2* TALL) WP 
HEAVY DUTY TRACK AND 
OPERATORS: 

MEW CONCRETE APRON) 
SIAB, TRCAL. REFER TO. 
PLANS: 

BMSTING BUNLDING (19 
MECHANIC StRECT), Ste QMSTING KOO HANELS TO 

PANS REMAN UNLESS NOTO. 
OT ERWSE 

  
NEW BATPROOM QHSTING WALL PANELS TO 
BXPAUST VENT REMAT UNLESS NOD 

OTMERWISE. TYPICAL 

Prorosep Sipe ELEVATION 
| SEME 14's 1-0" 

  

NRW ers CORNCE, 
PAINTED WenTe, 

NEW BHCK SOLDIER 
course 

NEW BRICK VENEER OVER 
METAL STUD BACK UP 
SYSTEM, SEE SECTIONS 

SOLDIER COUSRE OVER 
STEEL. LINTEL, (460.3751 

NOW LED WALL. PACK, 
POTURES, TYPICAL 

tev O.H. DOOR (12° Oe 
17 TALL, VERIFY IM FIELD) 

               

WEWy ALUIVINUM & 
winoows: 

NOW PREFABRICATED 
AWANNG SYSTEM 

PATH INSTALLER, 

EXISTING ELECTRICAL ntw STORES ROUT 
Qncky System 

  
SLOPMNG RUBUER ROOFED: 
PARAPET SYSTEM BEYOND, 

= Prorosep Front ELevATION SEE OLTALS 

ee ee Senriceeeciae 
PARAPTT SYSTEM AS. want) 

fone Shee Re NeW CORNICE, PAINTED 
wre 

Utw BRICK SOLDER: 
COuRse 

OPERATIONS: 

  

nove: 

WALL PANELS AND DELETE NEW DRICK VENUER 2 
ANID ASSOCIATED WORK INCLUDING STRUCTURAL ( ) SCAM: VA m TO" 
ANGLES AZ POUNDATION, MASONRY AND NEW METAL CAP SLASHING 
PARE WALLS,     NEW CORNICE BEYOND 
  

Prorosepo Sipe ELevATION 
mate 

Renovations 
to: 

  

Professional 
Automotive - 
43 Mechanic 

St Shop 

13 Mechanic Street 

Marlborough Ma 

  

  

Architecture / Construction Management 

Context 
STUDIOS) 

Framinghom, MA, 01702 
‘Tot $08-400-3704 
Fax 608-370-3770 

www.contoxt-studios.com 

= SS 
So 

/ XN / 

  

  

      Mw 
  

  

  

REVISIONS 

  5 z 

  

pate] BescRieiOn BY 

  

        

  

  

TITLE 

PROPOSED 
ELEVATIONS 

  

Scope of Documents: 
for permit 

purposes as Indicated on these documents 
only. Documents are schematic In nature and 

represent best known information as of the 
date Indicated, 
The CHent shall release, defend, and Indemnity 
the design flrm, Context Studios LLC, with 
respect to the following: 
1. changes matte to the drawings by anyone 
other than the design firm, Context Studios 
LLC, 
2. failure by the Contractor to build in 

accordance with the drawings and local and 
state bullding codes, 
3. any aspect of the work affected bry the tack 
of the design firm's review of shop drawings, 
preduct data, ov samples. 
4, errors or omissions, If any, on the part af the 
design firm that would reasonable have been 
resolved in the course of Construction 
Administration Mf not perfarmed by the design 
firm, Context Studios LLC, 
S. unknawn existing condittons that affect the 
work, 

Copyright Notice: 

Informatton, conceptual ar otherwhse contained In the 
drawings remala the Inteflectoel property of: 

Contest Studies LLC 2022-2023 
    SCALE 

AS NOTED 

DATE 

22 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED A-2 
on     

  

  

 

13-15



“Wiser 

  

  

Renovations 
to:   

DOOR SCHEDULE 
Trt | MAnUT (MODEL / SekieS) WOOK Si2t swing LOCATION nots: 

  
    

'~ AWMINUM ENTRANCE DOOR SET =) 

“aos Professional 2FCO SWING ENTRANCE CROSS RAIL 
GD} poor’. series 0200 3.0 OUT-SIVING - LF (St | FRONT DOOK + TEMPERED, INSULATED GLASS. rotessiona' 

runs) -¥ PERE EE STRING ANID THERMALLY BROKEN Automotive - 

= BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH 
+ COORDINATE PARDWARE Witt! OUIER 13 Mechanic 

= SECTIONAL. OVERPEAD DOOR WIT? FEAVY DUTY St Shop 
HARDWARE AND MOTOR 

OVERFEAD DOOR - Gent REPLACES FRONT BAY = CLEAR ANODIZED RAILS AND StILeS EXTRUDED 
2D} ooors conroranion, tue westine very | OF |SKOM GOG3-76 ALUMINIUM 

ACW ALUMINUM SECTIONAL FRU (120 x + BROUZE ANODIZED Fituest DASTING METAL WALL, 
DOOR 14.0) + FARDWARE AND ACCESSORIES 70 VE PANELS TO RetAnitt 

GaLvanrzeD URLESS NOTED 
+ SOUD SFAYT CONSTHUCTION OTrERWISE - SEE 

ELEVATIONS, 

  

  

soe ne posting siete 13 Mechanic Strect 
1 STRACK AND ROL COLUMHS BEYOUD TO 
- WEATPER-STRIPPING ON BOTTOM SECTION, Martborough Ma 
JAMBS AND HEADER 
sPEAVY DUTY DRAWBACK OPERATOR 

  

  STREL GETS 
- EXTERIOR STERIL. DOOR SET FM, FRAME 

TYMCAL 

ERIOR FEE. DOOR = TEMPERED, (MSULATED GLASS. 
GD ore nonce aS 3.07.0 IN-SVONG - LF (BRE SIDE DOOR + WEATPER-STRIPAING 

MANUFACTURED BY PLANS) + TRERDAALLY DROREN ALUMINIUM, THRESHOLD 
STEELCRAHT OR + COORDINATE PARDWARE WITr: OUIER, 

  

Architesture } Construction Management. 

CONTEXT 
STUDIOS} 

Framinghom, MA, 01702 

Tot 506-400-3284 

Fox: 606-370-3770 

weew.contast-studlos.com 

— —~ 
NS an 
JoeN if 

  
| SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR Wir PEAVY DUTY 
JPARDWARE AND MOTOR 

OVEKECAD DOOR - GtHeKaL 12-0 118.0 on SENAY + CLEAR ANODIZED RAILS AND STILES EXTRUDED 
GD] poor corroranon, sult FROM 6063-76 ALUMINUM 

VIEW ALUMINUM SECTIONAL = BRONZE ANODIZED Fitistt 
poor + FARDWARE AND ACCESSORIES 70 RE 

GALYAliZe0 
- SOUD SPAFT CONSTRUCTION 
- 3* TRACK AND ROLLERS 
+ WEATHER.STRIPPING ON BOTTOM SECTION, 
JAMNS AND HEADER 
“PEAVY DUTY DRAWBACK OPERATOR 

  

  
FRAMING 
REQUIREMENTS: 

NOW CONCKETE APRON 
Over EnsTinG 
FOUNDATION WALLS: 

    /       INTERIOR FOLLOW + INTERIOR 11.1. DOOR SET H.M FRAME 
“4% 

GD] metas voor wim 3-1 UP (See PLANS) BATHROOM OOCOR, = PREP FOR CYUNDER AND MORTISE HINGES 
PousTyRene CORE = COORDINATE HARDYYARE WITH OWNER, 

  
  

    
  

Note: 

DISTING BTTHIOR COORDINATE SLAB 
S| doo Zo Renan REAR DOOR REPAIR AS: 

REQUARED POR Alt. 

REVISIONS 

                      NEW WORK,       No pate DESCRIPTION | BY 
  

    
    

DBuILOING SecTiON | 
EXTERIOR ALUMINUM STORE FRONT SYSTEM/ WINDOW NOTES: ei pan Qaawan |   
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM. 

2. ALUMINUM DOORS BASED O11 EFFCO D200 WITH! TALL BOTTOM STILE MEETING MAAB (ADA) ANID 
7 SHALL BE PROVIDED Wit’ ALL WEATPER-STRIPPIIG AND THERMALLY BROKEN THRESHOLD b 

3. WINDOWS STIALL MEET OK EXCEED MITNMUM U-FACTOR OF .30 

4. COORDINATE MARDWARE SELECTION WGP OWNER 
SISTING METAL. WALL. THG Sze. 
YANELS TO REMAIN ae = 7 mae 5: 

@D @S) OTreewase - see ii “1   REMAIN, TYACAL 

  

ELEVATIONS: 

  

  

12.40at . asTHG HrsuATION weBULATEO TeNPeRED , TO REMAN (REMLACE 
- AS REQUIRED BY 

ACTIVITIES) 

NEW CROSS-NRACING,- r 

  uad TITLE 

\entow SECTIONS / 
NEW WALL PANELS AND SCHEDULES 

  

  REFER TO STRUCTURAL 
DRAWINGS: 

  ENSTING STELL GIRTS TO REMAM, TYPICAL   

e
e
 

HE g 
ne ue 

2 
£8 

5 

ah = 

e
e
e
 

  * NeW METAL Wall. Scope of Documents: 
ty a bi) PANELS SASTENED TO Drawings Issued for permit and construction 

wee ens purposes as Indicated on these documents 
NK nly. Documents are schematic In nature and 

PRE-CUGMEERED tepresent best known infarmation as of the 

PLATFORM STRUCTURE date indicated, 
The Cllent shall release, defend, and indemnify 

ee ee ee Ae CERES OOM the design firm, Context Studlos LLC, with 
respect to the fotlawing: 

-——-estine msuiaTion 1. changes made to the drawings by anyone 
TO RENMAIH (REPLACE other than the design firm, Context Studios 
AS REQUIRED BY Lc, 
en 2. falluce by the Contractor to build In 

accordance with the dtawings and local and 
I Tt tT T Tyr fe cwstinG METAL WALL state building codes, 

"I Tr PANELS TO RENAN 3. any aspect of the work affected by the lack 
ew inmate of the design firm's review of shop drawings, 

now: MATA MARPAC hewn unices el Cae Ste pte pod errs. ; é 
+36" MIN, WADTHT NOTED OMeRWASE |. errors or omissions, if any, on the part of the 

copaanust SUB = 7 RISER pea) 4-4 eet ie FO OATS design firm that vould reasonable have been 
REDARRED POR Alt g ue RE ad a igaceioes Cf] NOTED OTHERVASE, resolved in the course of Construction 

NEY WORK -GUARDS AT 42 TYPICAL Admintstration |! not performed by the design 
fem, Contest Stulas LLC, 
5. unknown existing conditions that affect the 
work. 

      NEW WALL PANELS AND 
TRIMA AS REQUIRED AT 
ntw DOOR OFrEuiNG 

sin 
Dhl   

  
SCHEDULES ANID ™N 
STRUCTURAL 
DRAVANGS FOR 
FRAMING 

REQUIREMENTS 

  
        
            
  

      

=< 
S
S
 
S
S
 S
o
 

# z g 5 3 8 

        

S
A
N
E
 
W
I
R
U
S
T
Y
 

20 
O
L
 
S-.S 

= 

= 

TNINYZZAN 
O
1
6
 

                  
            

          
  

qpeullans SECTION Copyright Notice: 
210 e 4 12 

1 
ALUMINUM FRAME, SCALE. A" 0 NU" Information, conceptual or atherwite contained In the 

TCA. drawings remain the Intellectual property oft 

  
        

CLEAR, INSULATED Contest Studies LLC 2022-2023 
GIASS   

SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DATE 
22 DECEMBER 2022 

DRAWN SHEET 

CHECKED A-3 
on 

  

      
  

  
 

13-16



  

  
i
 

a
 

i
 

  

  

TYPICAL OETA. 
  

L
 

TTA S
a
s
 

| i 

Al 
i 

y 

L
r
 

(MEW FRAZENG 10 HAVE STEEL CLP rae “ooo 

ATTACANENT TO STRUCTURE SEE \ Soe 

  

  

  

NEW TRAMING TO HAVE STEEL CLP   

‘NSD 
HRS C

M
S
 

cy 

7 

+ €. 

:               

  

  
WP OK! SS AOMESIVE ATCHORS, 

‘SEE SECTION PETALS. 
‘STEEL LINTEL AT FOUNDAT East Elevation - Right Side 

  

© 
‘Rare STUD FRALENG TO HEY a ——_— 

\ \ 

NEW STEEL ROO X-ORACE 
SEE DETARS 

‘ADO DIAGONAL COLIWEN BTRUT 
[DRACHYO EACH SIDE OF COLUMN, 

‘EACH GINT LEVEL 
4 

  

    NeW Cb S14 0. 

    
ULAR REW JANOS TO OOSTINO OFT 

seeverms = \   
            

NEW CR? S114 0A HEADER,   
  NEW CBD S14 08. * oe ~ 

: In REATIACH GIRT TO JANES : 
Trrcat see oetangs_—_/, oe ok. 

‘Cum CuneenG SET NEW AMIR OF “ ~ of SS 
‘STEM WALL BOLTED CLP TO oA oe ” 

FOUNDATION SEE DETARS: - ~         / 
/ # fa nN 

  

    

  

OO X-ARACE 
SEE DETARS. 

(
a
T
)
 

= 
rs 

tara 

  
      

  
    

    
  

    
_—— 

SEE DETANS. 

  

West Elevation - Left Side 

ud 

ULV OxShP LV GALV, STEEL DENT PLATE 

WW} OX3'8S ADNESTVE ANCHORS, 
SCE GROTON OETARS 

EEL LINTEL AT FOUNDA) 

  

Vif, 

‘ULV OeeS 9} ULV GALY. STEEL BENT PLATE 
CCOORDPIATE Wy ARCINTECK Drtt, 

TASTEI TO CONCRETE 

Yo PO XT ADHESIVE ANCHIORS, 
STE DETARS 

South Elevation - Front Elevation 

  eal d 
Uy eres} LLY OALV. STEEL BENT PLATE 
[COORDWATE Vy ARCIBTECT OM. 
IASTEN TO CONCRETE 
YU PO X3°SS ADIEEIVE ANCHORS, 
SEE SECTION DETARS 

STEEL LUTTEL AT FOUNDATION 

Professional Automotive 

13 Mechanic Strect 

Marlborough Ma 

  

  

eit _uyiches 
27 NORTHEASTERN 

‘EF tHGIHEERING CORP. 

Structural Enginoors & Construction Consultants: 

www.NorlhoastomEng.com 

19 Campbell SL. Woburn, MA 01801 
Tol. 781-503-0241 Fax. 781-593-0247 

  

  

REVISIONS 

  
NO] DATE] DESCRIPTION | BY 

  

  
  

      

  

  

GENERAL NOTES 

1. STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SITALL DE USED IM CORJUNGTION WITH ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, CIVIL, LANDSCAPE, AND SHOP DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 

2. ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS MUST DE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD AND ANY DISCREPANCIES: 
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE AROHITEGT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE 
AFFEGTED PORTION OF THE WORK. 

3. SHOP DRAWS FOR REIMFORCING STEEL (INCLUDING ALL ACCESSORIER), POUR ECHEDULES, 
STRUCTURAL STEEL, ANO STEEL DECKING SIIALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT AND A 
STAMPED ACCEPTANCE RECEIVED BEFORE FADRICATION CAN PROCEED. ERECTION SHALL 
UE EXECUTED FROM ACCEPTED S)IOP DRAWINGS ONLY. 

4. THE CONTRACTOR SIIALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY TEMPORARY SHORING AND BRACING FOR 
‘THE BUROING DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, DETAILS SIIOWH ON ANY DRAVANGB ARE 
TYPICAL FOR ALL SIMILAR CONDITIONS. 

©. U.O.M, « UNLESS OTIIERVASE NOTED. 

7. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS ANDIOR ELEVATIONS NOT SHOWN ON 
THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. 
  

  6, REFER 
{uv DbMENTON NOTED (a) SHALL BE COORDINATED ANO VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE 
FIELD PRIOR TO S100P- SUBMISSIONS, 

(0. (UF) INDICATES AN EXIBTING ELEMENT TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELO GY THE CONTRACTOR 
‘RIOR 10 SHOP DRAWING SUBMISSIONS, 

11, ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITIONS (UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED) OF THE FOLLOWING BUMLDPIG CODES AND STANDARDS: 

THE COMNONV/EALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS STATE 61 
THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2012 EDTION 
“AISC* - CODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STEEL BURDINGS AND ARINGES: 

“ACII10" - BUILOING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE 
“ACIS30" - TUILOING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR MASONRY STRUCTURES: 

}UILDING CODE, 8TH EDTION 

“AIBC™ - SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESION, FADRIGATION AND ERECTION OF 
STRUCTURAL STEEL FOR OURDINGS 

EQUATIONS! 
1. WITERE SIIOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, NEW FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR ON THE UNDISTURDED 

NATURALLY DEPOSITED SOILS OR ON COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL PLACED FOLLOWING: 
RENGVAL OF UNSUITABLE SON3, THE ALLOWADLE DESION EAMG VALUE FOR FOOTINGS: 

2, TH ESTDAATED ELEVATION OF THE BOTTOM OF EACH FOOTING 18 WDICATED THUS [¥-27, 
TNE BOTTOM GF EACH EXTERIOR FOOTING SHALL DE A MMM OF 4-0" BEL CW ADL 

3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, NO BACKFILL SHALL BE FLACED AGAINST FOUNDATION WALLS 
RETAINING EARTH UNLESS WALLS ARE SUFFICIENTLY DRACED TO PREVENT MOVEMENT OR 
STRUCTURAL DAMAGE AND THE SLAD-ON-GRADE 13 IN PLACE. 

4, FOR TYPICAL SLAB-ON-GRADE CONSTRUCTION AND WERE INDICATED, PROVIOE 
‘A.AS-MI VAPOR BARRIER OVER A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF CONPACTED GRANULAR FRL SOI 
LAYER PLACED OVER A PROPERLY PREPARED BUDGRADE AND COMPACTED 10 A MINIMUM 

(DF 05% OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY ORTERMINED BY ASTM D1857. 

5. VHIERE REQUIRED BENEATH PavErO SLADS OR FOOTINGS, STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL OE 
COMPACTED #1 8 INCH LAYERS (MAXIMUM) TO AT LEAST 05% OF THE MAXIMUM ORY DENSITY. 

6 NIA 

7. FOR CONSTRUCTION UNDER WINTER CONOITIONS, FOUNDATION AND FLOOR SLARS SHALL DE 
PROTECTED FROM FREEZING TEMPERATURES UNTRL THE BUILDING |S ENCLOSED AND HEATED. 

©. PROVIDE A 15:\L POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER (WITH JONITS LAPPED A MINIMUM OF 12 
ICWES) UNDER ALL NEW CONCRETE &LABS-OH-GRADE. 

©. THE DESIGN AND EXECUTION OF ALL TEMPORARY EARTH RETENTION SYSTEMS DURING 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSUMITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 

40, NO CONCRETE SHALL DE PLACED IN WATER. ICE, FROST, OR ON FROZEN SUDGRADE MATERIAL. 
PRECAUTIONS SHALL DE TAKEN DY THE CONTRACTOR TO PREVENT FROST FROM PENETRATING 

‘ANY FOOTING OR SUBGRADE MATERIAL (OEFORE AND AFTER CONCRETE PLACEMENT) UNTE, 
‘SUCH SUBGRADE MATERIAL 18 FULLY! BY THE PERMANENT STRUCTURAL . 

14. FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE CENTERED ON GRID ITERSECTIONS, ULOM, 

MISCELLANEOUS METALS) 
4. ALL STAIRS, STAIR LANOINGS, FAILINGS AND OTHER STAIR COMPONENTS SHALL OF DESIGNED 
‘AND DETALED UNDER TIE SUPERVISION OF A STRUCTURAL 
MASSACHUSETTS. 

2. SHOP DRAWINGS AXD CALCULATIONS SHALL BE SIONED, SEALED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE 

THE FOLLOWING: 
LOADS IMPOSED ON THE STRUCTURE FROM THE STAR: 

ALL CONNECTIONS FROM THE STAIR TO THE STRUCTURE 

3. ALL CONCRETE INFILL (WHERE INDICATED ON THE ARCHTTEGTURAL DRAWING) AND LANDINGS 
SHALL BE CAST WITH NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE WITH A MINIUULA COMPRE! 

‘OF 4000 PSI, 
REFER INFORMATION. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUDUIT THE FOLLOWRG: 
fa) SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL COMPONENTS AND IISTALLATIONS NOT FULLY OMMENSIONED 

GR DETARED IN MANUFAGTUREM®® PRODUCT DATA 

GALVANIZED STUDS OF 12, 14, ANO 16 GAUGE SHALL BE FORMED FROM STEEL CORRESPOHOWG 2 STUDS: 16) 
TO ASTM AGSS, GRADE 0, MINIMUM VIELO » $0 KSI, 

3. ALL GALVANIZED 18 AND 20 GAUGE STUDS, TRACK. DRIOGING, END CLOSURE ANO ACCESSORIES 
BHALL BE FORMED FROM STEEL CORRESPONDING TO THE ASTM ASSS, GRADE A, MINEAUM 
VIELD © 33 X31, 

4. ALL STUDS AND ACCESSORIES SHIRL BE FORMED FROM STEEL HAVING A HOT-DIPPED a1 
GALVANIZED COATING. 

$6, INSTALLATION: 
fo) TRACKS: 

INSTALL CONTINUOUS TRACKS SIZED TO MATCH STUDS. ALIGN TRACKS ACCURATELY TO 
LAYOUT AT BASE AND TOPS OF STUDS. SECURE TRACKS RECOMMENDED BY 8TUD 
MANUFACTURER EXCEPT 70 NOT EXCEED {8 (NCHES CENTER. PROVIDE FASTENERS 
AT CORNERS AND END OF TRACKS. 

(e) WALL STUDS: 
SECURE STUDS TO TOP AND BOTTOM RUNNER TRACKS BY EITHER WELDING OR SCREW 
FASTENING AT BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE FLANGES. ATTACH STUDS WITH SLIP 
CONNECTION TO UNDERSIDE OF GEAUS ANDIOR DECK ABOVE TO ALLOW 314° VERTICAL 
DEFLECTION OF BEAM, 

(e) SUPPLEMENTARY FRAMMG: 
PROVIDE BLOCKING AND BRACING IN METAL FRAMING SYSTEM \HEREVER WALL OF 
PARTITIONS ARE INDICATED 10 SUPPORT FDCTURES, EQUIPMENT, SERVICES CASEWORK, 
HEAVY TRIM AND FURNISHINGS, AND SIMILAR WORK REQUIRING ATTACIQJENT TO THE 
WALL OR PARTITION. WHERE TYPE OF SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORT IS HOT OTHERWISE 
INDICATED, COMPLY WITH STUD MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND INDUSTRY 

IN EACH CASE, CONSIDERING WEIOHT OR LOADING RESULTING FROM ITEM SUPPORTED. 
(0) WALL OPENINGS: 

‘OPENINGS LARGER THAN 2 FEET SQUARE TO GE FRUUJED WITH DOUBLE STUD AT EACH 
JANN OR FRAME EXCEPT VIHERE MORE THAN TWO ARE REQUIRED. 

(O} ‘ALL MEMBERS SHALL DE PLUMDED, ALIGNED AND SECURELY ATTACHED TO SUPPORTING 

@. METAL STUDS SIAL. BE OESIONED PER “SPECHICATIONS FOR THE DESIGN OF COLO FORMED 
STEEL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS” FOR ALL APPLICABLE LOADS PER THE 7003 INTERNATIONAL 
GUR DIPG CODE AND IMPOSED LOADS FROM MECHANICAL EQUIPMEMT. 

7. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 05 401 00 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

COUCRETE! 

1. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000 PSI AT 73 DAYS. U.O.N., 
ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE NORMAL WEIGHT (186 PCF MAXIMUM), WHERE LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE 
18 NOTED, PROVIDE 4000 PSIWITH A MAXQUUL DENSITY OF 115 PCF. 

2. ALL REINFORCING DARS BHALL CONFORM TO ASTM ABI, GRADE 60 (DEFORMED), AND SIIALL BE 
FREE FROM LOOSE RUST ANO SCALE. 

3. LAP ALL CONTINUOUS BARS 42 QAR DIAMETERS (MINIMUM) AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
DEVELOPMENT LENGTH AND SPLICE TABLE. 

4. ALL WELDED WIRE FABRIC (W.AVF,) SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A1DS¢ (WITH A MINIMUM ULTDAATE 
TEHSNE STRENGTH OF 70 RBM. LAP 2 SQUARES AT ALL JOINTS AND TIE @ 3-0" ON CENTER. 

SLABS-ON-GRADE: 1 11 FROM TOP (U.0.N) 
PIERS AND PRASTERS: 2°10 TES 

MAT SLADG: 7° 7 ROW AOTTON 

  

  

Permit Drawing Sot 

  

    SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DATE 
December 22, 2022 

SHEET 

S-1     
  

   

13-17



eae 

  

0.87 
Orszsiso 

‘
W
O
O
d
 

Wa! GantaY 
3 Si 
T
R
 

ee 
e
e
e
 

e
a
e
 

I         ‘
T
O
.
8
1
 

@ vszasas 

  

    

          

  

(ata 
=, 

“
3
0
.
8
1
 

© es-zais08 

as 

‘Q0.8i Ors-2915003 
{STN = ee   

4° 16 pa ated and track framing 
upto 16° ac 

     

4°% 16 gx bexed berm, thxd and 
‘wack, frame ever roo! pura, attach 
whh 14 ga clip angles, 4-12-14 

‘teks, typ. | 13 Mechanic Street     

cos 

L \ L| \ Professional Automotive 

! OVERBURL.D SEE NOTES: : = 
1 £ 
iE   

eer Mariborough Ma 
B2218 o2 top track framing atach 

to steet rama w/2-0.1570 pat et 
12 ove Cuten atts at track Manges 

CAME HEADER: 
8007250-54 
‘SPAN 10 JAMS BEYOND 

ALUAOUM vO 
BY OTHERS, 

  

i} Set 
: BS ada 

endenay postion torte ame nf 201870 pal t = xn pston nel ta 12 ofc tasin suds at taek Mages ] 

4%x16 92 track anchor to continous 

eg ied and, 2-912-20 1F ofe 

BTX18 Ga top wack framing stach: 
toute fae 20.1679 putt 

12 eve fasten sheds wt track Manges 

V
U
 

YE-ZB1S009. 
Sava, 

i 

DOKI 92 fp angles 3-12-14 
ealeg.typ. 2 obtng purtine 9 

[70.81 
© 

y5-791S009 
‘SoA 

    

“TTA= HLCM 
“TA 

1HOGH 

  

EASTING TUBE HEADER (V.AF.) a ‘i 
  

ATER UNITFL aX XA 
i withoed Cis to nibs mterl neseer st foe   

\— dant 6 92 clip angtes 3-12-14 i] es Ue 8 ga eh angles 3012-14 
alta typ. st edsting purine " er keo.typ. af elstog purtns 

dad gests. 

OWE HORTHEASTERH 
(AEF tUGIHEERING CORP. 

Sinucturol Engineors & Construction Consvitants 

{STA 
F
S
 

F
O
.
9
3
 

© v5-7915009 

T
i
b
t
t
i
z
e
t
i
y
i
i
i
i
t
     =i th t ‘TYPICAL 05400 BOXED HEADER 

{2} G00S280-544 
{2} eonT200-54 

www.NortheastomEng.com 
‘LOGSE STEEL UNITEL 04 x Ye LLV 
OR ASGHNG / PRECAST EOOAN. Wi: ARCH 19 Camphofl St. Woburn, MA 01601 

Tol, 781-503-0241 Fax. 781-503-0247 

CTA 

\— sear ga chp angien 3-012-1¢9 {I 
ea leg typ. 21 extsthe puts 

oe 
  

    

ALULAP ANS SHOUEEONT 
ay nTHENs: 

  

    

  

“TA = WLM, 
{FTA = INSEH 

REVISIONS 

  

  

  NO. DATE] DESCRIPTION | BY 
Gxc2x18 ga top track trarring attach   

                
E te ted ana 20.1570 pt at " 
a 12" ve fasten shad at track anges Ul 

  

  

          © 
  

  
JACK ATWO 

  

iN) POs TYP EA DOE OF Ane.) <—— Sone 

     
  

      

  

  

TITLE 

  

easer-Meided emp! 
(Cota Form Shown, 
Hot Rotled Simtor) 

Jomb/Sub Jomb 
(Cota Farm Shavn, 
Hot Rolled Sinior) 3/16" clip typ. 

    

Opening Holght 

  

  

     

Opening Widin Hot Rotlad Simier} 

    
Handar_to_Jomb _— Wolded Cin   

Opening Wath   
ony 

PAS         
(2) $6 Bors eal ine 

Flota Ort & Holes in Get ot LI ‘orm Shown, 
Fleld <n 8, Framed Openings — | Mat Rotted Simfor) 

Permil Drawing Sel 

  

            
  

— voualen Jomb 

(Cod Form Shown, Woldad Cp — Het Rotied Simiier) 

Welded Clip 

  

NEW 05400 STUD FRAMED OPENINGS   
oT Na 

    

  

  
Gid_to_Jomh — Welded Clin domb/Sub_Jamb_to Zon Girt — Welded Cin 

ame 
ERASE #0 CoreaeeTOR PLATE: 

WELD pMCTLY 10 TURE Cou 
‘AO BASE PLATE AICHON 10. 

vamp 
(Cold Form Shown, 
Hot Rolled Simfer) 

     

  

  

    
  

FODOATON UR BX ACHR BOLTS 
ARN OL BONS area aS 

4 ki 
-_ a | NEW COMERETE PER KIO? ie 

OA MES ATI OS. w . December 22, 2022 
Ay ys : “ . taesveou mans 

(@SCOMEL BANS YO DesTeen covsenere WiLL, 

  

  

    
  SHEET 

cinta Hay | it S-2 
JOTTOM_OF COL SECTION DET: NEW 05500 METAL BUILDING FRAMED OPENINGS NEW_PIER_SECTION_DETAN. ® a 

OWTL BAAS FOC VEATICALLY, € TOTAL 
(GuBen ewer He THeTD ATUEENE .                   

  

  

  

 

13-18



IY Olen KS Ge - 
ciTY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MPS Marlborough Public $¢H8ols RAN REET ZS DPS 

Transforming Education 

   

  

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Call to Order May 23, 2023 

1. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 

order at 7:30 p.m. at 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present included 
Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Daniel Caruso, Earl Geary, Heidi Matthews, and Denise Ryan. 
Also present were Superintendent Mary Murphy, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching 
and Learning, Robert Skaza, Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, 

Jody O’Brien, and Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias. 

Mrs. Hennessy joined the meeting at 8:05 pm. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: Nuit. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

6. Superintendent’s Report: 
Superintendent Murphy updated the committee on the District Improvement Plan, and 
the draft is attached to her report. 
Superintendent Murphy thanked the faculty and staff that supported the grades 3-10 
MCAS on May 16* and 17%, 
The Superintendent reminded parents/guardians of her invitation to join her and 
members of her leadership team for an informal discussion regarding MPS on May 30% 
at either 10am or 4pm. Teachers have been invited to do so on June 6% and 8" as well. 
Superintendent Murphy submitted her end of year self-assessment and attached it to her 
report for the committee to review and provide feedback. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practice s. 

  

 

14-1



irs Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 
  

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

A. Director of Finance & Operations Report 
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, explained the investments for the 

FY23 end of year funds, which are outlined in his report. 

Mr. Dias updated the committee on transportation services in the district. He thanked 

all those who supported the district and its students during the transportation strike. 

Mr. Dias shared that the district currently uses 48 bus drivers. There were 9 openings 

back in December, but there are only 4 openings now. Individuals are in the process 

of filling those openings. It appears that the district is on track to have some spare 

drivers for next year. 

B. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services & Equity 
Mrs. O’Brien, the Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, shared key 

highlights from the Pathways Program evaluation. This Special Education program 

exists within three elementary schools within the district. Mrs. O’Brien’s PowerPoint 
presentation is attached to her report. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the May 9, 2023 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 

minutes. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

8. Public Participation: None. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the 

meeting to superintendent@mps-edu.org. Public participation is a time for your 

comments to be heard by the committee; it is not a question-and-answer session. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 

sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

  
 

14-2



    MPS 
AMT FEEL 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 
  

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

9. Action Items/Reports 
A. FY23 Operating Budget Transfers 

Mr. Dias outlined various budget transfers in the attached document. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 

budget transfers. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

B. Updated Job Descriptions 
1. Director of Alternative Education 

The updated job description for the Director of Alternative Education position is 

attached to this agenda item and has been reviewed by the Negotiations 

subcommittee. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
updated job description as amended. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

2. Supervisor of Guidance 

The updated job description for the Supervisor of Guidance position is attached to 

this agenda item and has been reviewed by the Negotiations subcommittee. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 

this updated job description. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

C. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Middlesex District Attorney Marian Ryan. Marian Ryan, the Middlesex District 

Attorney, donated $500.00 to the MHS All Nighter. 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this donation. 

Motion passed 7-0-0. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 

sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

  
 

14-3



irs Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 
  

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Box Tops for Education. Whitcomb Middle School received $115.20 and Kane 

Elementary School received $50.50. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 

donation. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessy shared that the Policy Sub-Committee will be meeting on June 15". 

11. Members’ Forum: 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger shared that she and Mrs. Matthews are working on sending out the 

template for the Superintendent’s Evaluation to School Committee members by May 30". 

Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger requested that these forms be returned to her by June 13" so that 

she can share them during the final meeting on June 27%. 

Mrs. Matthews attended the Music Awards Banquet and reflected on the special night. 

She shared that Thursday night is the Evening of Jazz from 7-9:30pm. It is a free event 

that will be held at the Whitcomb auditorium; donations will be accepted. Mrs. Matthews 

congratulated Jessica Rosenzweig and her senior classmates on their accomplishments. 

Mrs. Hennessy echoed the positive regards about the Music Awards Banquet. She was late 

to tonight’s meeting due to attending the CFS Dollars for Scholars Scholarship 

Recognition Night. CFS provided over $91,000 in scholarships this year to students. 

Mrs. Matthews shared that a student moved from Arizona to Marlborough to be a part of 

the district’s music program. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger mentioned that she attended Night of the Arts last week. She was 

very impressed by the talent of students. 

Mrs. Matthews has reviewed the warrant and will sign it. 

Chairman Vigeant expressed his gratitude for the Jazz band performing at the Mayor’s 

event recently. He attended the New England Innovative Academy event about Artificial 

Intelligence where someone from MIT spoke. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 

sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

  
 

14-4



  

irs Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 
  

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

12.Adjournment: 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:30 

p.m. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

  

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
Approved June 13, 2023 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 

sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices.  

14-5



_. RECEIVED 

BY De HART CORO 
City of Marlborough COA Meeting Minutes — MARLBOROUGH 

2023 JUN 16 PH 2:32 

MEETING: Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting 

DATE: May 9, 2023 

TIME: 8:30 AM 

ATTENDANCE: Judith Benedetto, Leslie Biggar, Joseph Bisol, Jim Confrey, Judy 

Kane, Ray Magee, Donna Scalclone, Linda Warren and Trish 

Pope 

EXCUSED: Zella Haesche, Pat Gallier and Kathy Faddoul 

Called to order at 8:38 AM 

March and April Minutes approved 

Director’s Update: 

a. Bus trips: 

i. Lisa Martino is Trip Captain 

ii. June trip still has openings 

1. There are enough seniors to run the trip 

b. Green House: OAR, received a grant from Dupont, they will be 

building a pollinator/rain garden on the lawn in front of the green 

house facing the park. 

c. Bus Driver: 

i. Interviewing for new replacement of driver 

ii. MEDC City Shuttle has been driving for us when they are 

available 

d. Christina Grant, Outreach Coordinator, has moved on to another 

opportunity. The position will be advertised. 

  
 

14-6



e. Fitness: 

i. Instructor contracts go out next week for renewal 

ii. SAIL classes will be out after 2 more sessions 

Motion by Linda Warren to meet not meet in July and August, seconded by Leslie 

Biggar. 

Motion approved. 8-0 

Next Meeting June 13" at 8:30am. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Leslie Biggar   
  

 

14-7



EG 

CITY ' C ch 
M A 

an Pe GEFICE 

CITY OF 3 0 EB ROUGH 

Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees 
4] ‘ 

Meeting Minutes 2023 JUN 12 AM 8 12 

September 6, 2022 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:00 p.m. 

Board members attending: 

Bill Brewin 

Fred Haas 

Samantha Khosla 

Rustin Kyle 

Janice Merk 

Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: Margaret Cardello, Library Director 

Documents reviewed/referenced: 

1. Agenda 

2. Minutes from June 7, 2022 meeting 

3. Trust Fund/State Aid Reports for June and July 2022 

4. Director’s Report 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: A motion (Kyle, Ripley) to approve the minutes from the June 7, 2022 meeting 

was passed. 

2. Trust Fund Reports: A motion (Brewin, Kyle) to approve the Trust Fund for June 

2022 reports was passed. A motion (Brewin, Ripley) to approve the Trust F und for July 

2022 reports was passed.  

14-8



. Director’s Report: 

Margaret updated the Trustees about the construction project. The roof layers 

have been installed and the steel framing is in progress. While waterproofing the 

foundation, the basement plumbing was rerouted to avoid drilling through more 

ledge. The site has been backfilled to compact the soil. 

Margaret and her staff met with TechLogic to review specifications for library 

materials security and self-check systems. A conduit will be installed in the 

concrete floors to set up the system efficiently with no exposed wires. 

During the renovation of the Carnegie building, a vaulted ceiling was uncovered in the 

West Main Street vestibule. To allow this original feature to be viewable, the interior 

doors of the West Main Street entrance will be removed. 

The interior design team of LLB Architects met with library staff to propose flooring, 

tile and wall choices. Materials have been ordered to avoid supply chain issues later. 

Estimated delivery of materials is 7-8 months. 

Margaret meets weekly with the architect and OPM team, the General Contractor, and 

MOCC to review outstanding issues and receive progress reports. 

On August 5, Barbara Vigil, Principal Clerk, retired. Barbara contributed to the library 

in innumerable ways and is missed. Among her duties, she was responsible for payroll, 

processing invoices and creating purchase orders. Margaret and Morgan Manzella are 

filling these functions in the interim. In response to HR’s posting on Indeed and 

Monster, the library received 70 applications. Margaret and the staff have interviewed 

several people with the requisite finance qualifications and have invited 2 candidates for 

a second interview. Our current project architect will be leaving, and Jeff Porter, who 

has been with LLB for 8 years and has lots of experience with municipal projects, will 

be our new architect. 

Reference Librarian James Thibeault who joined the staff in March 2022 left in June 

2022 for a full-time position. The position was offered to Maria Lentini, on staff at the 

Goodnow Library in Sudbury. She accepted initially, but withdrew shortly before the 

Board meeting. 

Library Pages Owen Mahoney and Dorothy Alexander departed to go to college. The 

library has one page, Jacqui Cruz a MHS student. The position pays $10.56 per hour. 

There have not been many applicants. Margaret will follow up with colleagues at MHS 

to try to recruit more Pages. 

  
 

14-9



e InJune, the staff promoted the Summer Reading programs at the schools. Rachel Stone, 

Teen Librarian, registered 53 students for library cards. Jennie Simopoulos, Children’s 

Librarian, hosted summer programs in the temporary space in the Walker Building and 

also hosted hybrid events. The outdoor events in the gazebo were especially popular. 

e For the summer reading program, 121 children registered via Beanstack. Children read 

over 117,705 minutes. The Library hosted 53 programs: 14 virtual and 39 in-person. 

140 children attended virtual programs and 403 attending in-person programming. 

Among tzens and tweens, 27 signed up for the summer reading program and logged 

35,000 minutes of reading. The Library hosted 22 programs for teens with over 150 

attendees. Teen programming included on-site arts and crafts, Dungeons and Dragons 

club, yoga, comedy performance, and a take-home baking kit. 

4. Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 

e Janice Merk reported that the Foundation has raised $1.33 million so far. 

e Illegible things. 

e The MPL Foundation plans to engage with the Marlborough Economic Development 

Commission to promote the library campaign. There has been no activity with the 

Chamber of Commerce this summer. 

@ More illegible things. 

@ The Library parade float won the Judge’s award at the Memorial Day parade. 

e Ginger Ryan and Dan Verrico have returned to the MPL Foundation. 

© Members of the MPL Foundation will host a table at the Marlborough Food Truck 

Festival on September 18 to promote the Library renovation fundraising campaign. 

5. Old Business: N/A 

6. New Business: N/A 

7. Adjournment: A motion (Ripley, Brewin) to adjourn and to into executive session 

was passed at 8:01 p.m. 

Minutes submitted by Samantha Khosla 

  
 

14-10



Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees 

Meeting Minutes 7173 JUN 12 AM 8: 12 

January 3, 2023 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:03 PM. 

Board Members attending: 

Tom Abel 

Nena Bloomquist 

Fred Haas, Chair 

Samantha Khosla 

Rustin Kyle 

Janice Merk 

Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: 

Karen Mattes, MPL Head of Materials Management 

Jason Homer, Future Trustee 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 

Agenda 

Meeting Minutes for December 6, 2022 

Trust Fund/ Sate Aid Reports for December 2022 

Director’s Report 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: A motion to approve the minutes for the December 6, 2022 meeting as 

corrected was passed (Abel, Merk). 

2. Trust Funds Reports: A motion to approve the Trust Funds Report for December 2022 

was passed (Abel, Ripley). 

3. Director’s Report: 

Construction 

The roof shingles are on, and the exterior brick is visible on both Witherbee and West 

Main Streets. Windows are also being installed. The “soldiering” on the exterior 

windows serves as an architectural feature that adds interest to the windows. Margaret 

has noticed this on the Walker Building and it does add interest to what might be  

14-11



plainer looking windows. Some of the features that are being completed show glimpses 

of the final product. All of the elements that button up the exterior allow the interior 

work to proceed this winter, such as drywalling, taping and electrical wiring. A meeting 

next week will review how the permanent electrical power will be brought into the 

building. 

MOCC, our General Contractor, will be issuing a detailed plan for the front facade work. 

The subcontractor has performed a laser scan of the terra cotta in place. The next step is 

to dismantle the elements some of which has already begun. The items are then 

shipped to NY for fabrication and restoration work. The project completion date is still 

likely to be after the library’s opening which is scheduled for the spring of 2023. Since 

the West Main Street entrance is for emergency egress only, all of the staging will be set 

up to not impede access. 

Staffing 

We are pleased to have Erin McGrady join us on December 27 as our new PT Reference 

Librarian. 

Staffing has been uneven as people continue to be impacted by COVID, the flu, seasonal 

colds and other illnesses. Margaret is proud of the way the staff has pulled together to 

cover each other’s shifts. Supervisors have also been willing to make planned and last- 

minute night switches to make sure we are adequately staffed. Jean Shelton has been 

trained on the circulation desk and will be able to help out as needed. Jean recently got 

married and her name will soon change to Jean Butler. 

New Director 

Margaret continues to organize her files and work on a schedule for Sara and my time 

together beginning January 9 through January 13. We will cover such topics as City Hall 

resources, FY23 and FY24 budgets, CW MARS, MBLC, staffing, the annual calendar of 

events and the renovation/addition project, including the design, construction and 

reporting requirements. We have been in touch via email, and Margaret is looking 

forward to their transition time. 

Samantha suggested a few trustees be at the library to greet Sara on her first day. 

Janice suggested we create an onboarding committee for Sara. Janice, Tom, Samantha 

and Nena volunteered to do that. 

Marlborough Public Library Foundation 

Janice reported that we have checked with the city re zoning for banners on the fence at 

the construction site and the library is exempt from any restrictions. The Foundation has 

decided that only donors who gave $100,000 or more may make their own banner. St. 

  
 

14-12



Mary’s banner is ready to be put up and the Foundation is still working on creating our 

own. 

Old Business 

Director Search 

Our search was successful. Fred worked with the city Human Resources Department to 

get the contract ready and shepherded it through the process to get it signed. The 

contract has now been signed and Sara Belisle will be starting as our new director on 

January 9, 2023. The trustees thanked the search committee for their work. 

Communications plan for announcing the new director 

Janice will write a press release and reach out to the media. Nena will contact Trish 

Bernard to find out how the Mayr’s Office would like us to proceed with the 

announcement. Jascn said it is not atypical for the announcement of the new director to 

be made before they start. 

. New Business 

Trustee Scholarship 

The trustees discussed the prompt and decided to write a new one — “What is the role 

of a public library in today’s digital age?”. The requirements for applying, the length of 

the essay and format will stay the same. The return date for the application and essay 

was set as March 27, 2023. A motion to approve the new question and application was 

passed (Bloomquist, Abel). 

. Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn was passed at 7:32 PM (Abel, Ripley). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nena Bloomquist 

Trustee, Marlborough Public library 

  
 

14-13



Marlborough Public Library Board of 

Trustees Meeting Minutes 

February 7, 2023 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:00 p.m. 

Board members attending: 

Tom Abel 

Bill Brewin 

Fred Haas 

Samantha Khosla 

Rustin Kyle 

Janice Merk 

Robyn Ripley 

Pre rivers 
su CEIVED 

CiPY CLERK’S OFFICE 
OF MARLBOROUGH 

20737 JUN 12 AM 8: 12 

ere
nt)

 
so
rt
a 

o
n
 

Also attending: Sara Belisle, Library Director; Trustee-elect Jason Homer; Samantha Perlman, 

Councilor-at-large 

Documents reviewed/referenced: 

1. 

2. Minutes from September 6, 2022 and January 3, 2023 meeting 

a 

4. Director’s Report 

Agenda 

Trust Fund/State Aid Reports for January 2023 

Proceedings: 

Minutes: A motion (Kyle, Ripley) to approve the minutes from the September 6, 2022 1. 

and January 3, 2023 meeting passed. 

Trust Fund Reports: A motion (Merk, Ripley) to approve the Trust Fund for June 

Director’s Report: 

  
  

 

14-14



Director Belisle reported that her first month is off to a good start. Working with 

outgoing Director Margaret Cardello was valuable to bring her up to date on the building 

project. Director Belisle has met several key personnel from City Hall. Morgan 

Manzella has worked with her to learn the day-to-day operations and provided valuable 

institutional knowledge. 

Director Belisle reported that the Walker Building lost power on Jan. 23 during the 

snowstorm. She contacted Trustee Chair Fred Haas and Facilities. The estimated time to 

restore power was over an hour, so she decided to close the library early for safety 

reasons. The elevator does not operate well in cold weather. It runs on oil and the doors 

were stuck open, but it was fixed. The library was a warming center during that day. 

Trustee Merk asked if there is emergency lighting in the Walker Building. Director 

Belisle said there isn’t, but they had flashlights and a custodian brought a headlamp to 

help people out of the building safely. 

Ann Coffey officially resigned. Director Belisle is in the process of posting the job with 

Human Resources. HR is down one staff member and it seems to be slowing down their 

process. Due to recent weather, there have been a few nights during the week where the 

library was one call out short from being able to be open. Seasonal sickness and Covid 

continue to make staffing a challenge. 

Director Belisle had a very productive first supervisors meeting. Annie Glater proposed 

to the team to create a general email account for the Library that patrons will use. 

Currently the “Contact Us” form on the website allows patrons to select different 

departments. These emails go directly to a single person, which does not allow for good 

patron service if that person is on vacation or out sick. This general email account will be 

monitored by the Reference Department who will forward emails if they are unable to 

answer them. This is hopefully streamline patron communication, which will be 

incredibly important with the new building. The team also began discussion to prepare 

for the new building and the move. Karen Mattes has created a working document to start 

listing all the little details we need to consider before opening the new building. 

Trustee Merk asked Director Belisle if she has a sense of when she can begin to bring 

new staff on board. She answered that if it is possible this fiscal year, it would be good to 

bring them on in April/May for training and operations so onboard people before the 

move to the new building. Once the posting goes live, she can hire multiple people for 

the position. As a follow-up, Trustee Merk asked if Morgan Manzella knows of any staff 

who would return to the library. Director Belisle said that everyone who would come 

back has already done so. 

Director Belisle met with Mayor Vigeant and laid the groundwork for the personnel 

request. She has met with other City Hall staff. She holds a supervisor’s meeting every 

two weeks. A lot of good ideas are generated at these meetings about patron 

communication, preparing for the new building, etc. 

  
 

14-15



Director Belisle updated the Board about the building project. Construction is 

progressing well. They are handing dry wall and will being to install tile in the 

bathrooms. All the terracotta pieces have been removed and will be shipped to the 

restoration company. The courtyard work is going to begin soon. Both entrances will be 

accessible, but the first-floor accessible ramp will be longer and have a switchback in it, 

due to the slope. This entrance is the one that leads directly into the large Community 

Room. The second-floor entrance will lead directly to the Circulation desk and book 

return slot. At the Supervisors meeting, the team picked what the signs will be above 

each of the service desks. The Circulation desk will say “Welcome!” and the Reference 

desk will say “Information”. 

Director Belisle did a walk with City IT through the building to go room by room to 

ensure the right data connections and power will be installed. Each Study Room, 

Meeting Room, programming space, and the training room will be outfitted with touch 

screen monitors that have a video conferencing software and a camera. The training room 

will have a second camera so we will be able to offer hybrid programming out of that 

space. 

Director Belisle is working with the LLB interior designer to choose the furniture for the 

building. Decisions are being made and orders will be placed soon. They also met with 

Tucker Library Interiors to go over the shelving quote. The order for that should be 

placed soon as they have a 12-16 week lead time. She hopes to place this order in the 

next few days. 

Two more tech orders need to be placed soon. One for TechLogic the company supplying 

our RFID gates and self-check software and one for TBS the company who will be doing 

our print and time management software. Director Belisle is working with the City’s 

Finance Director, Patrick Jones, to see if including the credit card payment option with 

TBS would be doable. After meeting with the representative to fully understand how the 

system works, Director Jones gave approval to offer credit card payments. Next, Director 

Belisle will work with IT to ensure we have the infrastructure necessary to incorporate 

this system. 

Back in December a proposal for the historic restoration (replacement) of the historic 

West Main Street Carnegie wooden entrance doors was shown from the architects. They 

gave a rough quote of $50,000-$60,000 for the work. According to the architect this is a 

reasonable quote for something that would enhance the look of the Carnegie building. If 

the wooden doors are not chosen, then we will install glass shop doors. Chair Haas noted 

that the Board tabled this issue earlier, pending the cost estimate. Trustee Abel said the 

public expects the renovation to make the building look authentic for the Carnegie 

building. Trustee Khosla noted that, due to the age of the Carnegie building, the doors 

have to be custom-made. Director Belisle said she will have the final quote soon. The 

building budget is looking good, but a few change orders are pending. The IT budget has 

been adjusted for the required technology in the meeting rooms. Trustee Merk said it 

would be unfortunate to invest in the renovation and not have wooden doors. Other than 

the terra cotta, we have not had unexpected expenses so far. Trustee Ripley agreed. 

  
 

14-16



Director Belisle said she will follow up with the architect. 

Director Belisle has spoken with colleagues at other libraries about transitioning from 

temporary space to the new building. Her colleagues said the transition will likely take 

approximately one month, factoring in delivery of furniture and shelving, installation, and 

IT training on the new systems. The contractor has not given an official date for finish 

and cannot yet predict when the building can be occupied. We don’t have a transformer 

yet because the hurricane in Florida caused a delay in delivery of transformer. If it 

arrives before March, we get occupancy end of May, beginning of June. The building 

will be complete late Spring, but it won’t be ready to be open to the public just yet. Chair 

Haas said there are too many unknowns right now to set an opening date. Trustee-elect 

Homer said Medford Library opened its new library before the permanent shelving was 

installed. It looked terrible and was not received well by the public. There was general 

agreement among the Trustees that the interior needs to be properly finished before 

opening. First impressions will be important to the public reception of the project. Chair 

Haas asked if there meeting space will be accessible to the public for evening events, 

after library hours. Director Belisle said it will be; the rest of the library will be closed 

off. She is coordinating with Facilities to find out how this is done at the Senior Center. 

The event charge will have to include an after-hours fee to provide for a custodian. She 

will talk to Senior Center and find out how billing works to make sure it is consistent in 

the community. 

The budget mid-year review was done this month. Director Belisle met with the city 

auditor, Diane Smith, to go over the budget and guide her through the process. Ms. 

Smith was incredibly helpful and the Library budget is looking good. Director Belisle 

had to transfer some money from the Part-Time Library Clerk line to help cover the 

Library Director line because of the week crossover with her and outgoing Director 

Cardello to cover her retirement payout of benefits. Director Belisle will meet with 

Trustee Abel to draft next year’s budget. 

Director Belisle provided an update about library programs. Annie Glater has 

coordinated with AARP and IT to have free tax help this year at the Library on Fridays 

and Saturdays starting February 10. Patrons can call the Library to reserve their 

appointment. 

There is a group called the MetroWest Program Planners that is comprised of many 

neighboring libraries. This group routinely offers free partnerships on Virtual programs 

they are hosting. Director Belisle shared this information with the Reference Department 

and many of these programs were selected and added to the Library calendar. It’s a great 

opportunity to diversify our program offerings for adults at no cost. 

Programming numbers have been picking up with 9 people attending a virtual mushroom 

growing program and 32 people attending 2 sessions of a candle making workshop. 

At supervisor’s meeting, the team reviewed the library policy book. Will need to update a 

lot of policies. These policies include, Meeting Room, Rules of the Library (Patron 

  
 

14-17



Behavior), Art Exhibits, Minimum Staffing Requirements, Collection Development, and 

Borrowing. The most pressing is the Meeting Room Use policy. There has been a rise in 

challenges to Libraries regarding their collections, but now also their programs, displays, 

and use of space. Director Belisle attended a workshop hosted by the MBLC about 

meeting policies. A general discussion about meeting policies followed. Given that there 

are a lot of policies to revise, the Board formed an ad hoc group to support Director 

Belisle. Trustees Merk and Khosla and Trustee-elect Homer volunteered. 

4. Foundation Report 

e Trustee Merk reported that the Foundation is gearing up to work on a newsletter to 

communicate with the donors regularly. They will issue a monthly newsletter with 

building updates leading to the opening. The Foundation Board has discussed possible 

events for donors and ticketed events. They will work with the Trustees and the Mayor 

to plan events. 

e The Foundation is primed to launch another campaign to push over the fundraising goal 

of $2-2.5 million and to increase smaller donations. The Foundation has raised 

~$1.42million. Director Belisle said a donor event could be hosted in the new library 

before the building is officially open to the public. Trustee Merk said it would be nice to 

offer the donors an early viewing of the building. 

5. New business 

e Trustee Elect Homer will schedule tours of the Worcester Library for the Board and the 

Foundation. Mayor Vigeant toured the library and provided feedback about the 

Marlborough Library to Director Belisle. 

e Chair Haas said the Board has discussed increasing salaries for the library staff and asked 

how to move forward. Trustee Abel said we need to talk to the personnel director and the 

mayor. We have a salary survey of comparable libraries. Councilor-at-Large Perlman 

said the City Council wants to take a holistic approach to increasing the salaries, but it 

has been increasing salaries on a case by case basis. The process can take a long time. 

Trustee Abel said the Board will be approach the Mayor in the next few weeks to get on 

the agenda for the Finance Committee. The Board agreed that the Marlborough library 

staff are underpaid. They are non-union and do not have anyone to negotiate for them 

with the City. We need to increase salaries or we will lose good city employees. 

e Trustee Abel noted that the Library Charter requires the Board to vote for its slate of 

officers in January. Secretary Bloomquist was absent, so the Board agreed to put this on 

the agenda for the March meeting. 

6. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn (Abel/Kyle) was passed at 8:10 p.m. 

Minutes submitted by Samantha Khosla  

14-18



RECEIVED 
CiTY CLERK'S OFFICE 

‘} NE MAD BORGY 
Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees * OF MARLBOROUGH 

Meeting Minutes : 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:00 PM. 

Board Members attending: 

Tom Abel 

Bill Brewin 

Nena Bloomquist 

Fred Haas, Chair 

Rustin Kyle 

Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: 

Sara Belisle, Library Director 

Jason Homer, Trustee Elect 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 

Agenda 

Meeting Minutes for February 6, 2023 

Trust Fund/ Sate Aid Reports for February 2023 

Director’s Report 

FY 2024 proposed Budget 

Proposed Teen Room Use Policy 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: A motion to approve the minutes for the February 7, 2023 meeting was passed 

(Kyle, Abel). 

2. Trust Funds Reports: Sara reported that the Purchase Order for Tucker for shelving is still 

open. Interest on trust funds for October through December came in and was used to buy 

museum passes and fund programs. A motion to approve the Trust Fund/ State Aid Reports 

for February 2023 was passed (Abel, Ripley). 

3. Director’s Report: 

Director’s Report 

February 2023 

Building Project  

14-19



Sara stated that there are no major updates to report with the building project. They are 

currently hanging the drywall and painting on the second floor. ADA signage with all the room 

names has been confirmed and will be ordered. The architects are proposing a secondary sign 

on the Witherbee side of the building but Sara is not completely on board. Sara has seen 3D 

drawings of the office furniture. It still needs to be ordered but it should be on time. IT 

equipment has been finalized and is being purchased. The steel shelving order has been placed 

and the interior designer is working with the company to ensure the right sizes have been 

ordered that will allow us to reuse the existing end panels in the Children’s room. The library 

won't be able to use all of them so that will allow us to pick and choose which ones aren't as 

faded. The cost of the additional end panels has not been finalized. The rest of the furniture 

quotes are currently being put together. 

Sara had reps from Tech Logic and TBS, our print and computer management company, come 

by and meet with staff to answer any questions they had about the RFID security gates and our 

new print management and public computer management systems. She was able to attend the 

TBS meeting and was pleased with all the good questions staff were asking. Staff were all very 

impressed by what we’re going to be able to offer to patrons with the TBS system. 

Sara reported the staff created a page on our website that will be updated every month with 

her building update note that’s appears in the email newsletter. Staff are also trying to promote 

the existence of this newsletter so more folks sign up for it. 

Budget 

Sara submitted the FY 24 budget to the city. This budget included 2 new full-time non-union 

positions. One titled Head of Adult Services/Technology and one titled Programming & 

Outreach Librarian. The budget also included the proposed pay increases for the other non- 

union positions of Assistant Director and Part-Time Reference Librarians whose title will change 

to Part-Time Adult Services Librarians. The proposed wage increases and the proposed salary 

for the two new positions will bring us to be within the average pay for these positions in 

comparable communities. Sara asked for more money in the Library Materials to get closer to 

the required spending in this line. Her hope is to add more digital resources in the next fiscal 

year. She asked for more in the Library Supplies line as we are now having to purchase a yearly 

supply of RFID tags. Finally, Sara asked for more in the Programs line so we can offer more 

programs in the coming year. The budget includes a 2% COLA increase for all employees. It 

does not include money for more staff to cover Sunday opening. Sara feels that we can address 

that next year after we see how the first year in the new building goes. Sara has an 

appointment to discuss the budget with the mayor on March 23 at 2 PM. Tom volunteered to 

attend with her. 

Budget request is attached separately. 

Staff 

Hiring of a new part-time circulation assistant is ongoing. Sara plans on reaching out to the 

Mayor's office soon to request approval to begin hiring more part-time employees. She would 

  
  

 

14-20



like them to be working before the move so they will be trained on all the regular library 

systems and can participate in the larger trainings that need to happen before we open. She is 

looking at an April/early May time frame. Sara also wants to post a new page position. 

Sara was quickly trained on how to use the library systems on a day we were short staffed. This 

was helpful as she was able to cover the desk during the snow storm on 2/28 as we had quite a 

few people call out in the morning. This shows the need for urgency in starting the hiring 

process. 

During this month’s Supervisors meeting, they discussed the impact that the security gates and 

RFID technology will have on the public and staff. To help alleviate some of the growing pains, 

the supervisors are going to implement some of the process changes now so staff have more 

time to get accustomed to checking out materials via RFID pads. The library is also going to 

change our hold slips so they better protect patron privacy. 

Outreach Efforts 

Sara was contacted by Maureen from the Community Advocate who came and did a short 

interview about her and the new library. That should be published in the next couple of weeks. 

Sara did a taped interview with WMCT again more about herself and the vision for the new 

Library. This was requested by the Jr. Women’s Club who donated $400 to go towards a 

museum pass. The library is going to be purchasing the Old Sturbridge Village pass with their 

donation. While at the WMCT studio, Sara posed the idea of the Library having a reoccurring 

segment and the folks there were excited about the prospect. 

Sara met with someone at Lost Shoe to discuss possible ways the library can partner with them. 

They discussed various ideas, none of which have been solidified. They would also love for the 

library to participate in this summer’s Farmers Market. The library will hopefully make a few 

dates later in the summer after we get through the move and reopening. 

Sara and Morgan met with Marlborough Makers about an art show and/or a semipermanent 

display. 

4. Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 

The Donor Newsletter was sent out and received a very positive response. The mayor asked 

that it be posted on the library website. 

5. Policy Subcommittee: 

The trustees discussed the proposed teen room Use Policy provided by Sara. A motion to 

approve the policy was passed (Ripley, Abel). 

6. Nomination of Officers for 2023: 

  
 

14-21



A motion to nominate Fred Haas as Chair, William Brewin as Vice Chair and Nena Bloomquist as 

Secretary for 2023 was passed (Ripley, Abel). 

7. Old Business: 

Nena reported that only one scholarship application has been received so far. The application 

deadline is March 27, 2023. 

8. New Business: 

Bill Brewin informed us that the Mayor’s Ball is going to be held on May 13. Tickets are $50.We 

discussed the possibility of buying a table for the Trustees but no decision was reached. 

National Library week is April 23 through 29. Sara will be at the Lost Shoe on Sunday April 23 to 

sign up customers who would like a library card. Tuesday, April 25 is National Library Workers 

Day and Sara would like to host a breakfast for the staff. She would also like to give them a 

small gift. A motion to allow Sara to spend up to $750 on the breakfast and the gifts was passed 

(Bloomquist, Abel). 

9. Adjournment: 

A motion to adjourn at 7:45 PM was passed (Brewin, Kyle). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nena Bloomquist 

Secretary 

  
  

 

14-22



RECEIVED 
cil CLERK'S OFFICE 

x IT MA OE ONO 

Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees OF SABLEGRCUGH 

Meeting Minutes 
2023 JUN 12 AM 8:12 

April 4, 2023 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:05 PM. 

Board Members attending: 

Tom Abel 

Bill Brewin 

Fred Haas, Chair 

Samantha Khosla 

Rustin Kyle 

Janice Merk 

Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: 

Sara Belisle, Library Director 

Jason Homer, Trustee Elect 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 

Agenda 

Meeting Minutes for March 7, 2023 

Trust Funds for March 2023 

Director’s Report 

Proposed Behavior Policy for Library Users 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: Trustee Janice Merk suggested amendments to the March minutes to reflect the 

appropriate changes from first person in the Director’s report to usage of titles. Trustees 

Tom Abel made a motion to delay approval of March minutes until edits can be made. 

Second Janice Merk. All in favor. (7, 0, 0). 

2. Trust funds: Director Sara Belisle reported the expenditure of one item from a Trust for the 

purchase of a book and one program from State Aid to Public Libraries. No other spending 

reported. Due to lack of information submitted to the Board, there was a motion to delay 

approval of March Trust Fund report made by Trustee Janice Merk, second by Trustee 

Samantha Khosla. All in favor. (7, 0, 0). 

3. Directors report: March 2023 

Building project: Director Belisle report no major reports regarding the building, with work 

continuing with install of windows, drywall, and paint. The transformer pad should be 

finished the first week of April and the library will be able to order the transformer. Work is 

beginning on exterior walkways. 

  
 

14-23



Director Belisle was able to catch a millwork mistake early in the process, and the 

subcontractor will be able to fix it in plenty of time without delaying the process. At the 

February Trustee meeting, Director Belisle mentioned the architect proposed new vinyl 

sign, but it was ultimately scrapped. As of this time, Director Belisle has not been able to get 

an agreed upon substantial completion date for the project. She reported FF&E orders have 

been placed with furniture orders coming in under budget. The shelving will take 2.5-3 

weeks to be installed once it is delivered and the library can’t close the temporary space 

and move to the new library until the shelving has been installed. The target date for 

shelving delivery is June 1, but depending on the construction completion date we will have 

to change that. 

- Trustee Janice Merk asked for update on a tour, and Director Belisle reported that as 

windows are installed, she will work to arrange tours. 

Budget: Director Belisle, Trustee Tom Abel and Chair Fred Haas met with the Mayor and his 

team for the first budget meeting. Director Belisle submitted the budget that was shared 

with the Trustees at the February Board Meeting and will update the Trustees as she has 

answers. The part-time Library Page position that was approved to be changed to $15.00 an 

hour was never officially changed by city council and needs to be before the library can hire 

folks into that role. This was discussed at the budget meeting and it was reported to be 

resolved before June 30. The submitted budget request includes this raise of pay as well as 

the pay increases for the 2 other non-union positions of Assistant Director and Part-Time 

Reference Librarian. During the budget meeting, Director Belisle also asked permission to fill 

the 8 open part-time positions and was given the approval. 5 of those positions will be in 

the Circulation Department and 3 of them will be in Children’s, she will be working with HR 

now to post the children’s position and administration is currently interviewing candidates 

for Circulation, with the goal of hiring by end of May if not sooner. 

The Governor’s budget was submitted which included a 1.6 million increase in public library 

aid, which is good sign for our state aid for next year. 

- Trustee Janice Merk asked for clarification on whether there was any feedback on 

the future new positions, Director Belisle reported that conversations have gone 

well but does not have the answer. 

- Trustee Elect Jason Homer added additional details on the MBLC budget 

Staff: Director Belisle shared the news with the staff that we will be bringing on more part- 

time employees which was well received. Recently, the library has had trouble with 

minimum staffing, and this hiring will allow the library to move past that. In an all staff 

meeting, the Director went through the building plans in detail, shared construction photos, 

and talked through all the upcoming changes that we know will take place. Annie, Head of 

Circulation, has implemented some changes regarding our holds to prepare for open holds 

in the new building. These changes help protect patron privacy. She is also preparing to roll 

out RFID pads on the circulation desk and train staff to checkout and check in materials 

using the pads. 

  
 

14-24



Director Belisle is arranging a visit to the Medford Library for herself, Morgan, Annie, and 

Karen to see the Tech Logic software and hardware in action. They are the most recent 

installation in the state from Tech Logic. 

Head of Circulation, Annie and the Director discussed the steps they need to take to bring 

back the ESL conversation groups soon after the new building opens. Patrons stated that 

they are looking forward to this service returning. 

Outreach Efforts: Jennie, Head of Children’s Services, attended two school events this past 

month to sign kids up with library cards. She brought with her the renderings of the new 

library to help bring more excitement to the community about the new library. Director 

Belisle will be attending the book club at Tackle Box Brewing on Thursday April 6 to talk 

about the new library. The last book club meeting had 40 attendees so | hope to have a big 

group again to talk to. On Sunday April 23 from 10-1 Director Belisle be at Lost Shoe to doa 

library card drive and talk about the new library. The Foundation will also be joining to 

discuss how folks can get involved. 

Policy Work: In this packet is the draft Behavior Policy to be discussed later in the meeting. 

Up next we’ll be working on our Meeting Room Use Policy. 

Foundation: Trustee Janice Merk reported that in April the Foundation will launch their 

“Thousand Champions” campaign, to have 1,000 residents donate $1,000 each. A town- 

wide mailer will go out with champions receiving yard signs to support ongoing donations. A 

Second Foundation newsletter is coming soon. On Thursday, April 6, 2023 the Foundation 

will present a check to the City of Marlborough in their commitment to fund as much of the 

project as possible, bringing the total to presented to the City to $650,000. 

Policy subcommittee: Director Belisle presented an updated Behavior Policy for Library 

Users to the Trustees after working on it with the Trustee’s ad-hoc subcommittee on Library 

Policy. 

- Trustee Tom Abel requested additional information of the other policy referenced in 

the Behavior Policy for Library Users, the Internet Use Policy. The Trustees 

requested Director Belisle move that policy up on her list of revisions to address 

concerns about consistency. 

- Trustee Bill Brewin requested clarification on appeals process when issues get to the 

Trustee group. 

Motion to approve Behavior Policy for Library Users: A motion was made my Janice Merk, 

seconded by Samantha Khosla. Passed by majority vote, (6, 0, 1) 

_ Trustees scholarship: Each eligible member of the Trustees provided a top 10 of the entries 

to Director Belisle who reported out the final scores, with “essay 5” as the highest ranking 

  
 

14-25



essay. After discussion as to expenditures, the Trustees voted to award $1,500 to the top 

essay, and Director Belisle will notify the winner with a presentation to come. 

Motion to award $1,500 to highest ranking essay, to be notified by the Director: A motion 

was made by Robyn Ripley seconded by Tom Abel. All in favor. (7, 0, O). 

7. New Business: Director Belisle presented a request for the Marlborough Public Library to 

move to a new calendar software that allows for room booking, a service needed in the 

renovation, and a new museum pass booking software. Director Belisle highlighted the 

barriers to success with the current software, that costs $1,450 a year. 

Library Calendar: Director Belisle presented a product titled Library Market to manage the 

rooms and create the online calendar that is mobile friendly. This resource will allow the 

library to further its reach and even integrate with new discovery platform for CWMARS. 

The total cost for the service annually is $2,000, plus a one-time set up fee of $300. 

Museum Passes: Director Belisle presented a product titled Assabet Interactive to manage 

the MPL’s museum pass program. Staff did extensive research and this local company has a 

great number of features the library needs as it moves forward. The total cost for the 

service annually is $700. 

Motion to allocate the sum of $3,050 for the expenditure of a new Library Calendar with 

Library Market and a new Museum Pass software with Assabet Interactive: A motion was 

made by Bill Brewin seconded by Robyn Ripley 

8. Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn at 8:25 by Rustin Kyle, seconded by Robyn Ripley. 

Allin favor. (7, 0, 0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jason Homer 

Trustee Elect 

  

 

14-26



  

MINUTES CITY 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD LT 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

2023 JUN -7 PM 3:44 

      
ICE 1A 

Call to Order April 24, 2023 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 

Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Sean Fay, Barbara Fenby, James Fortin, Dillon LaForce, George 

LaVenture, and Chris Russ. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members Absent: William 

Fowler. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 10, 2023 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the April 10, 2023, meeting 

minutes. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

2. Chair’s Business 

A. Street Acceptance - No updates 

Mr. Fay updated the Board on Commonwealth Heights and explained the Board previously received guidance from the 

Legal Department and because a covenant is in place no action is required. 

Approval Not Required (None) 

Public Hearings 

A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 — Continued from March 27, 2023, and April 10, 2023 

Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan 

Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 

Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 

Name of Surveyor: Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 

Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 
: 
I. 
ve 
ll. 

iii. 

iv. 

Vv. 

Correspondence from Dan Koravos, DK Engineering LLC — Response to Engineering comments 

Correspondence from abutter Christine Devona (705 Pleasant Street) 

Plan Set Dated: February 6, 2023, Revised: April 18, 2023 

Tree Preservation and Protection Plan Dated: April 1,2023, Revised: April 18, 2023 

Pre-Development Drainage Area Map Dated: April 18, 2023 

Mr. Fay declared the continued public hearing open. 

Mr. DiPersio explained Mr. Koravos addressed the Engineering comments with his revisions and went over 

item 8A. 

8. Sheet 8 Plan & Profile/Utility Sheet: 

a) The proposed sewer force main will remain private. Future maintenance and repairs will be 

the responsibility of the homeowners. A homeowner’s association or other legal agreement will 

have to be created for this purpose. A note should be added to the plan stating this. 

Mr. DiPersio explained because of the topography of the property the proposed homes will need to pump 

up to Pleasant Street sewer. It’s the City’s policy that the City doesn’t want to own these private force 

mains. Mr. Koravos has proposed the force main to be out of the right-of-away along the frontage of the lots 

within an easement. The pumps and the force main would be owned and maintained by the homeowners, 

which would be drafted within some sort of Homeowners Association document. 

  
 

14-27



‘MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Mr. Fay requested parcels A, B, and C to be labeled “not a buildable lot” on the plan. 

Correspondence from abutter Christine Devona (705 Pleasant Street) 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 18, 2023, correspondence into the record. 

The Board/Mr. Koravos addressed the three comments/questions within Ms. Devona’s correspondence. 

- The sidewalk waiver request, eliminating the sidewalk along 705 Pleasant St 

Mr. Koravos argued removing the sidewalk along the abutting property at 705 Pleasant Street would 

create more room for the utilities and easier access for future maintenance. 

Mr. Fay asked if the waiver was denied would it be engineeringly impossible to install the utilities within 

this portion of the road/under the sidewalk? Mr. Koravos explained it would not be impossible. 

The Board discussed the future maintenance and water runoff. Mr. DiPersio explained in his opinion the 

runoff would not change with or without a sidewalk. Its not common practice but there are situations 

where sewer and other utilities run under sidewalks. 

- Modification of the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan 

Mr. Fay asked the Board if there were any objections to remove the tree requested by Ms. Devona. 

There were no objections. 

- Ownership and maintenance of parcel C 

Mr. DiPersio explained it’s his preference that the City does not own or maintain parcel C. It could be 

owned by lot 1 or the homeowners association. Mr. Koravos explained it could be part of an easement 

owned and maintained by the homeowner’s association. 

Mr. Koravos explained if the sidewalk waiver was granted there would be a handicap accessible crosswalk. 

Mr. Koravos explained there would be a gravity fed stub left for 705 Pleasant Street, but that they would not 

tie in the house as part of the project. 

Tree Preservation and Protection Plan Dated: April 1,2023, Revised: April 18, 2023 

The Board reviewed and discussed the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan. 

Pre-Development Drainage Area Map Dated: April 18, 2023 

Mr. DiPersio explained these plans show where the runoff is on the site and where off-site runoff comes to 

the site and how its divided among the different areas of the parcel. The pre-development drainage area 

plan shows the entire watershed that contributes to the site and the post-development drainage area plan 

shows the same watershed and how the areas will contribute to the drainage system that will be part of the 

roadway. The plan shows the runoff conditions after the project is completed and how it will mimic what 

happens now and that there won’t be any impact to the abutters, wetlands or downstream receiving 

waters. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and files all the correspondence 

under item 4. Public Hearings, A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, Open Space Development 

Definitive Subdivision Plan. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6- 

0. 

  
 

14-28



MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Dr. Fenby asked about access to the open space parcel. Mr. Koravos referenced a previous Conservation 

Commission review letter where they mentioned the Open Space Parcel was desirable for protecting the 

wetland and not using it for public access. 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to close the public hearing and to keep the record 

open. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

Mr. Koravos requested an extension on the decision to June 26, 2023. 

Mr. DiPersio and Mr. Fay discussed wanting to see a draft of the Homeowners Association Agreement or adding a 

condition to the approval requiring the agreement. 

Mr. Fay explained at the May 8, 2023, meeting the Board could discuss and go over the required waivers and 

provide Mr. Koravos with some feed back so he could prepare for the scenic road public hearing request. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision on the 

Open Space Step Two Application for the Definitive Subdivision Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street to June 26, 

2023. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. 76 Broad Street — Pending guidance from the Legal Department 

Mr. DiPersio updated the Board and explained he spoke with the Legal Department, and they require more time 

to investigate the covenant. - 

The Board discussed the option of holding a public hearing to rescind the approval. Mr. Fay requested 76 Board 

Street to remain on the May 8, 2023, agenda. 

B. 342 Sudbury Street Progress Reports — Correspondence from Kevin O’Malley 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 6, 2023, correspondence into the record. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Fay, 

Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application 

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Name of Applicant: Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 

Name of Owner: McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 

Name of Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 

Deed Reference: Book: 66136 Page: 582, Book: 78814 Page: 590 

i. Correspondence from Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering, Inc. - Request for Extension 45 Days 

ii. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus — RE: Draft Special Permit 

Mr, LaVenture read the April 14, 2023, correspondence into the record. 

Ona motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Dr. Fenby, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 

Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

iii. Draft Special Permit  

14-29



MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

The Board requested the applicant to incorporate the Conservation Commission and the Board of Health 

comments into the draft special permit. Mr. Fay pointed out that Conservation requested $5,000.00 to be 

deposited to the City’s Conservation Maintenance Fund and the special permit references $2,500.00 

Mr. Colonna explained the revised draft special permit would be ready for the May 8, 2023, meeting. 

Mr. Fay explained the Board may need to get clarification from Mr. McManus on the waiver request of the 

access requirement outlined in Article III, § A676-7 and whether it should be part of the open space decision. 

Mr. Russ addressed concerns on the soil testing and Mr. DiPersio explained the soil testing could be done as 

part of the definitive subdivision submission. Mr. Colonna discussed revising the special permit conditions to 

include language describing the soil testing to be part of the definitive submittal. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision on 

the Open Space Special Permit Application for the Preliminary Subdivision on Stow Road (547 Stow Road) to 

June 11, 2023. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

7. Definitive Subdivision (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 

A. Working Group 

i. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus — RE: Multiple Working Group questions 

Mr. LaVenture summarized the April 14, 2023, correspondence from Mr. McManus and went over the 

attached email correspondence. — See attached. 

Mr, LaVenture explained Mr. McManus would be attending the April 26, 2023, Working Group meeting and 

that they would be reviewing the flowcharts based on the provided legal guidance. Once the memos and 

flowcharts are revised, they would be sent to the Legal Department for a final review prior to the Board’s 

vote. 

Mr. Fay suggested the Guide to Abutters be revised and Mr. LaVenture requested the document for the 

April 26, 2023, Working Group meeting. Mr. Fay explained the current procedures on how the public 

hearings are conducted is not up to date, within the guide. 

Mr. Fay suggested a procedure moving forward, where at each meeting the Board and Applicant for the 

record state that they are both in agreeance that the decision date is “X”. 

Mr. Fay updated the Board and explained the revised narratives for public hearings and guidelines would be 

available once additional input was received. 

Mr. Fay told the Board; City Council asked him to designate a Board representative to work with the Council 

on the amendment to the City’s zoning regulations to provide input for the MBTA overlay district. He went 

over what this would entail and requested someone to volunteer.  

14-30



MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

11. Calendar Updates 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application — 90 days expires Sunday, March 19, 2023, 

extension granted to April 27, 2023 - Vote on or before April 24, 2023, meeting 

B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision — 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 — Vote 

on or before May 8, 2023, meeting 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

Ona motion by Mr. LaForce, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, 

LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

  

/kmm George LaVenture/Clerk 

  

 

14-31



Katlyn LeBold 

From: Katlyn LeBold 

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:56 AM 

To: Katlyn LeBold 

Subject: FW: MPBSWG - Wed, 26 Apr 23 1pm Meeting 

From: George LaVenture  

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 7:03 PM 

To: Jeremy McManus  

Cc: Christopher Russ  Thomas DiPersio  Katlyn LeBold 

 

Subject: RE: MPBSWG - Wed, 26 Apr 23 1pm Meeting 

Jeremy, 

Thank you for the reply to our questions. Much appreciated. 

If I'm reading your responses correctly, Response 1 means a decision is not required by the Board until the public 

hearing is closed and Response 4 clarifies the decision timeframe: 

- Fora definitive plan with a prior preliminary plan that the Board has either acted on or 45 days has passed, 

the Board has 90 days after its submission to decide. This provides a total of 135 days to consider the 

preliminary and definitive plans. Date of submission is usually the date it was presented at a regular Board 

meeting. 

- Fora definitive plan without a prior preliminary plan, or one submitted less than 45 days after the 

submission of a preliminary plan, the Board has 135 days after submission to decide. Date of submission is 

usually the date it was presented at a regular Board meeting. 

This would suggest that closing the public meeting for a subdivision plan, MGL 40 s81U, has no impact on the decision 

clock. 

lf I’m reading Response 3 and 5 correctly, closing the public hearing is the initiating event for the decision clock in any 

special permit hearing MGL c40A s9. 

ceorge Laventure 

  

  
 

14-33



  

      

RECEIVED 
MINUTES CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 1A 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ({/} Y OF MASLECQROUGH 

~ MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

7073 JUN -7 PR 3 I 

Call to Order May 8, 2023 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 

Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Sean Fay, Barbara Fenby, Dillon LaForce, George LaVenture, and Chris 

Russ. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members Absent: James Fortin and William Fowler. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 24, 2023 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the April 24, 2023, meeting 

minutes. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

2. Chair’s Business 

A. Street Acceptance - No updates 

B. Council Order No. 23-1008872 

Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 “Zoning §36 “Executive Residential Overlay District” (EROD) to 

increase the cap on the number of multifamily dwelling units 

The Administrator explained Mr. Brian Falk (Mirick, O'Connell, DeMallie & Lougee, LLP) could not attend the 

June 5, 2023, meeting to present, but that Mr. Bergeron could on behalf of Mr. Falk. 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to set the public hearing date for June 5, 

2023, for the Council Order No 23-1008872. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion 

carried. 5-0. 

3. Approval Not Required 

A. 119 South Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, Map 81, Parcel 85 

Name of Applicant: Greystone Construction and Development Corp. (PO Box 586, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Owner: Neto Joao N Silva & Rosilene Gomes De Avelis Nogueira 

(119 South Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Surveyor: Dillis & Roy Civil Design Group, Inc. (1 Main Street, STE 1, Lunenburg, MA 01462) 

Deed Reference: Book: 65589 Page: 260 

i. Flowchart 

ii. FormA 

iii. Plan of land Dated: April 26, 2023 

Matt Jackson (215 Clover Hill St, Marlborough, MA 01752) spoke on behalf of the 123 Mount Pleasant/119 

South Street ANR. Mr. Jackson explained they are requesting to add 2,546 square feet to his lot from the 

abutting property at 119 South Street. He explained the building inspector considered the existing lot line as 

rear yard so in order to fit a house in the lot the lines needed to be straightened out. 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to refer the 119 South Street ANR 

Plan, to Engineering for review. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

 

14-34



5. 

6. 

MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. 76 Broad Street 

i. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus 

Mr. LaVenture read the May 4, 2023, correspondence into the record. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 

Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

The Administrator confirmed an executed covenant has not been located. 

Mr. Fay questioned if two public hearings could be required. One for imposing the additional condition of 

providing the covenant and one for the rescission. 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to invite the developer from the 76 

Broad Street Subdivision submission to the May 22, 2023, meeting. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and 

Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

B. 342 Sudbury Street 
i. Correspondence from Kevin O’Malley 

Mr. LaVenture read the May 1, 2023, correspondence into the record. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 

Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

Mr. DiPersio explained he has completed a few site visits at 342 Sudbury Street and that the soil condition is 

good. That there is no concerns for erosion impact and that Mr. O’Malley has been processing the soil on site. 

Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application 

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Name of Applicant: Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 

Name of Owner: McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 

Name of Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 

Deed Reference: Book: 66136 Page: 582, Book: 78814 Page: 590 

i. Flowchart 

ii. Draft Special Permit Revised: April 26, 2023 

Mr. Russ addressed concerns on the language within Condition 9 of the draft special permit. 

The Board reviewed the draft special permit and the January 19, 2023, review letter from the Conservation 

Commission that was previously read into the record and suggested the following revisions: 

© Dates need to be filled in on paragraphs 1 and 5 under procedural findings of the draft special permit. 

e Condition 9 of the draft special permit needs to be revised to reflect comments 1, 2, 3,4 and 7 of the 

Conservation’s review letter. 

© Comments 6 and 8 of the Conservation’s review letter need to be incorporated into the draft special 

permit as conditions 10 and 11, moving the existing condition 10 to 12. 

The Board determined because a representative was not present at the meeting to agree to the revisions, 

they would not refer the draft special permit to the Legal Department for review.  

14-35



MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

The Administrator explained the Board will need the Legal Department’s opinion on Dillon LaForce and James 

Fortin’s ability to vote on the 547 Stow Road, special permit. 

Ona motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to send the revision comments to the 

developer requesting a revised draft special permit incorporating the comments and the missing dates for the 

May 22, 2023, meeting. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

The Board discussed 547 Stow Road’s current vote deadline of June 5, 2023, and the need for an additional 

extension request. 

7. Definitive Subdivision 

A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 - Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan 

Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 

Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 

Name of Surveyor: Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 

Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 

i. Flowchart 

Ul. 

Correspondence from Dan Koravos, DK Engineering LLC — List of revisions 

Mr. Koravos went over the revisions and explained he eliminated three of the parcels and made them 

easements within their two associated lots, lots 1 and 6. The Open Space was kept as a separate parcel. The 

two detention basins that were on parcels A&B are now part of lot 6 as an easement, which encompass both 

basins for the drainage access and landscape. Parcel C was eliminated and is now an easement and part of lot 

i. 

Mr. Koravos explained the basins would be maintained by the City. 

Plan Set Dated: February 6, 2023, Revised: April 18, 2023, April 30, 2023 

Requested Waivers 

The Board preliminary discussed their opinions on the requested waivers. 

e Request to reduce the right-of-way to a width of forty (40) feet 

Mr. LaVenture spoke in opposition. 

Mr. Russ spoke in favor. 

Dr. Fenby and Mr. Fay explained based on the smaller number of houses and the agreement to give 

the open space parcel to the City, they both spoke in favor. 

Mr. LaForce spoke in favor. 

e Request to eliminate a portion of the sidewalk on the North side of the roadway 

Mr. Fay asked Mr. DiPersio if he thought the above waiver was necessary to accomplish the stated 

objectives, drainage, adequate room for utilities and future maintenance. Mr. DiPersio explained he 

does not have a strong opinion on whether or not the sidewalk should be waived. He argued sidewalks 

are torn-up for maintenance regularly and that the grading should be the same whether or not there 

is a sidewalk. 

The Board and Mr. DiPersio discussed ownership of the privacy screening abutting 705 Pleasant Street 

and determined they would like this to be owned and maintained by the Homeowners Association.  

14-36



10. 

MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Dr. Fenby spoke in opposition. 

Mr. LaForce argued its on the opposite side of the road where cars would be pulling in and explained 

he leaned towards speaking in favor. 

Mr. Russ spoke in opposition. 

Mr. LaVenture spoke in opposition. 

Mr. Fay spoke in opposition. 

Mr. Koravos explained if the sidewalk waiver was approved there would be a crosswalk where the 

sidewalk ends. 

Mr. Koravos explained he anticipated the below draft items to be ready for the May 22, 2023, meeting. 

e Certificate of Vote 

e Covenant 

e Homeowners Association Agreement 

Mr. Koravos explained he could not attend the May 22, 2023, meeting but that Tim Beauchemin would attend. 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file all the 

correspondence under item 7A. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

Signs (None) 

Correspondence (None) 

Unfinished Business 

A. Working Group 

Mr. LaVenture went over the below draft memos and flowcharts. 

The Administrator displayed MA General Law Chapter 41 §81U and Chapter 41 §81S for the Board’s viewing while 

Mr. LaVenture discussed the definition of “Acted Upon” regarding the timelines within the below draft 

documents. 

The Board suggested the following revisions listed below underneath the corresponding draft document. 

i. Draft Memos 

(1) Public Hearing Process 

= Add language creating #11) The Applicant and the Board will discuss and agree upon on the applicable 

decision deadline. 

(2) Public Hearing Script — Special Permits 

= Add language at bottom of page 1) Questions may or may not be addressed during the public 

comment phase of the public hearing at the discretion of the Chairperson. 

(3) Public Hearing Script — Subdivisions 

= Add language at bottom of page 1) Questions may or may not be addressed during the public 

comment phase of the public hearing at the discretion of the Chairperson. 

The Board discussed the best options for check list items and decided to continue using the punch list box in red 

on the flowchart. 

  

 

14-37



MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ii. Draft Flowcharts 

(1) ANR 
« Add language at the bottom of the flowchart) *ANR deadlines cannot be extended. 

(2) Preliminary Plan 

(3) Definitive Plan 

(4) Limited Development — Step One 

(5) Open Space Development — Step One 

(6) Acceptance Procedure — Start of Maintenance Period 

(7) Acceptance Procedure — After Maintenance Period 

Mr. LaVenture discussed the new member resource “kit/package” that the Working Group would be working on 

compiling. Which will include information going over key components the Planning Board oversees including the 

procedural measures the Board follows and the rules, regulations and M.G.L. that corresponds. 

Dr. Fenby suggested adding site visit information to the package. 

Mr. Fay suggested the new members meet with the administrator prior to meeting with Mr. DiPersio. 

Ona motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Dr. Fenby, the Board voted to accept and adopt the use of the above 

referenced memos and flowcharts included the above referenced revisions, pending the Legal Departments 

review and approval. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 

Mr. Fay asked Mr. Russ to revise the abutters guide. 

11. Calendar Updates 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application - 90 days expires Sunday, March 19, 2023, 

extension granted to June 11, 2023 - Vote on or before June 5, 2023, meeting 

B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision — 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 — Extension 

granted to June 26, 2023 - Vote on or before June 26, 2023, meeting 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. LaForce, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Fay, Fenby, LaForce, 

LaVenture, and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.    
   
Respectfully su 

/kmm eorge LaVenture/Clerk 

 

14-38




